TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
~ JUNE 13™ 2018
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE




Torrance County Commission

Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County
AGENDA

Commission Chambers

June 13%, 2018 205 South 9" Street
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016
Call Meeting to Order Please Silence All Electronic Devices
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

Approval of Minutes: May 21%, 2018 Special Meeting ~ May 23, 2018 Regular Meeting  June 6, 2018 Special Meeting
Approval of Mesting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Checks

Public Requests:

At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject,
ACTION ITEMS'*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per person.
*Board Interviews and Appointments:
1. Interview and Appoint Planning & Zoning Board Vacancies
a. District 1
b. District 2
2. Interview and Appoint Fair Board Alternate Position
*Public Relations:
3. Funding Request for Green Road Project — Mayor Ted Hart, City of Moriarty
4. Possible Agreement between the Road Department and Moriarty for use of Semi for CDL Training
5. Presentation, Company Nurse Program - Kami Denton, NMAC Workers Comp. Manager
6. Presentation, Voluntary Employee Loan / Credit Counseling Benefit Program, True Connect Loan Benefit Program, Susan Mayes, NMAC
a. TrueConnect Agreement
7. Around the County: Roads, Emergency Management, Elections
8. Updates: a. Various County Departments b. Commission c¢. County Manager d. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request) e. Forest Service
*Commission Matters:

9. Consideration of Salary Increases for Elected Officials
10. Completion and Certification of 2018 Primary Election Results — Linda Jaramillo, Clerk
11. Transportation Committee

* Department Requests/Reports:

12. Amend Current Nominal Fee/Pay Per Call/Stipend Program Policy and Procedures — Lester Gary, Fire Chief
13. Request Actuals for Per Diem for Appraiser — Jesse Lucero, Deputy Assessor
14. Resolution 2018-29 Budget Increase — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
15. Resolution 2018-30 Line Ttem Transfers — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
16. Maintenance Contract for Radio Consoles — Ben Daugherty, Dispatch Supervisor
17. Request Payment of Invoice, Purchase Made Without Following Procurement — Sheriff White
18. DWI Prevention Program FY 2019 Contracts- Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator:
a. Contract between Torrance County and Luke Arnold for Treatment & Consultation
b. Contract between Torrance County and John Steiner for Evaluation Services
¢. Contract between Torrance County and Adrian Ortiz for Teen Court Coordination
*County Manager Requests/Reports:
19. Update on 2017 Payroll Audit

Public Requests:
At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed
Session:

a) Limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1 H (2) related to the Manager’s Office

*Reconvene from Executive Session:
Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Meeting:

b) Consider and Act upon, if appropriate, Limited Personnel Matters related to the Manager’s Office
*Adjourn



Minutes




DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING
MAY 21%, 2018

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: JULIA DUCHARME-CHAIRMAN
JAMES FROST-MEMBER
JAVIER SANCHEZ -MEMBER
OTHERS PRESENT: BELINDA GARLAND-COUNTY MANAGER
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN ASST
CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Madam Chair DuCharme calls the May 21%, 2018 Special Commission Meeting to order at
1:14 pm.

Pledge lead by Chief Lester Gary

Invocation lead by Belinda Garland

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 21%, 2018 MEETING AGENDA

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the May 21, 2018 meeting agenda.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the May 21%, 2018

meeting agenda. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

ACTION ITEMS™:

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON
(Public Comment, each item: At the discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are
limited to two (2) minutes per person)

1.) Andy Miller, Manager EVSWA, states that this may come up later in the meeting, but he is
wanting to know if the budget for the billing personnel has been placed into the budget for the
upcoming fiscal year.

*Conumission Muatters

1.) Budget workshop

Amanda Tenorio states at this time we will be going over the budget for the FY2018-2019
fiscal year. You have before you the list of capital outlay requests that were presented to you at
the last commission meeting. Marcie Wallin, chairman for Torrance County fair board, will be
presenting her request today. She is requesting an additional $21,000.00 for her budget.

1




a.) Marcie Wallin states that the total for her budget would be $40,000.00 that includes the
$21,000.00 additional funds she is requesting. The fair operates at a shortfall of $5,625.00. The
reason she is requesting more money is so that she can try to bring in more attractions to the
fair such as, a carnival or jumpers for the kids. The extra money will also be used to purchase
large fans for the livestock barn and show ring. It gets hot for both the animals and the people,
the fans would help circulate the air within those areas. The last is for the request of additional
funds to help with the purchase of the awards (buckles, plaques, etc.). These usually get
donated by members of the public, but due to some businesses closing down, and other
unexpected incidences, there is a possibility that they won’t get donated. The extra money
would help to cover this expense should we not receive donations.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks Ms. Wallin what is the amount of money in the budget for the
fair board.

Marcie Wallin states the county currently budgets the fair $19,000.00 every year. The other
income comes from the commission of 3% from the livestock auction, which totals $3,500.00,
tag in fees that are approximately $3,000.00, a fundraiser at the fair that brings in about
$500.00, rodeo fees bring in $1,850.00, and building use (renting the building out for events)
brought in $2,000.00 last year. We also received an additional $7,000.00 from the movie
company when they rented the building. This is not a guarantee. If we had movies come in all
the time, yes, but who is to say a movie will be filming in the area again this year.

More discussion follows about awards that are given out, donations from the public, judging,
promoting of the fair, and several other things that take place during the fair.

Commissioner Frost asks Ms. Wallin what she could do without the most.

Marcie Wallin states that if they can get the industrial fans, which would cost a total of
$3,000, installed then they can do away with the porta-cools, which cost $2,500.00, as they will
no longer be needed and we can do away with having to get the grand champion awards.

Commissioner Frost states that he would like to subtract the $2,500.00 for the porta-cools and
give the fair $18,500.00 in additional funding. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost
would like to make motion to approve giving the fair $18,500.00 in additional funding.
Madam Chair DuCharme states that the actual funding is $13,750.00, from this we would
subtract the amount of the porta-cools. Marcie Wallin states that it would be minus the
$2,500.00 for the porta-cools and add the amount for the industrial fans in the amount of
$3,000.00 for a total amount of $14,250.00. Commissioner Frost states that he would like to
rescind his motion and make a motion with the correct amount of $14,250.00 in additional
funds for the county fair. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

b.) Belinda Garland states this request is for the operations manager. The salary for this
position will be moved from the Assessor’s Office to the Manager’s Office. No extra money
will be required. The position will move from part time to full time.




Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the operations manager position for
the Manager’s Office. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to
approve the operations manager position for the Manager’s Office. Commission Frost seconds
the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

¢.) Belinda Garland states that she would like for the position for the grant coordinator to be
removed from the budget. It is her belief that the budget cannot support this position so she is
requesting that the commission vote no on this.

Commissioner Sanchez states that this position would be a great asset to the county. It’s not
just for one person or one department. This will benefit all and has no problem with the money
being funded from the PILT for this.

Madam Chair DuCharme is in favor of this position as well.

Commissioner Frost is also in favor of the position.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the position for grant
coordinator. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion, and ask Ms. Tenorio if the salary is
increased. Amanda Tenorio states that there is no increase, the salary amount is $64, 690.00,
which includes benefits. The money is being transferred from the assessor’s budget to the
manager’s budget. Belinda Garland states that the salary is a proposed amount, it may be
lower than this amount. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION
CARRIED

d.) Amanda Tenorio states the next item is for civil defense, request for a fence at the dispatch
center in the amount of $62,358.04. This was budgeted in and can come out of the capital
outlay.

Commissioner Sanchez ask what capital outlay funds can be used for, and what is
infrastructure used for. It is his opinion that there is no need for a fence and the money should
be used for more important things. Need to keep in mind that we need to move the transfer
station out of Tajique and think about improvements to the administrative offices.

Tracy Sedillo states that capital outlay is used for major infrastructure such as buildings,
roads, road construction, reconstruction, acquisition of buildings, parking lots, improvements
to land, etc. Infrastructure is used for general purposes and can be used for whatever you want,
only thing about this is that it doesn’t generate a lot of money.

Commissioner Frost states that he agrees that the fence is needed. We did think about the
safety of our employees in this building by getting in the new counters, why should dispatch be
any different, in this day and age it’s better to be safe and if the budget can support it, he is in
favor.

Martin Lucero states that you can’t put a dollar sign on safety. It is true we may not have an
issue now, don’t wait until it’s too late and then you are trying to get something done at the last
minute. We need to protect our employees and family members.

3




ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the funds for civil
defense, dispatch fence. Madam Chair DuCharme seconds the motion. No further discussion,
all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

e.) Amanda Tenorio states this request is funding for the Domestic Violence Program. This
will come from the general fund and the amount is $46,500.00.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve addition funding for the Domestic
Violence Program. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve
additional funding for the Domestic Violence Program. Commissioner Frost seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

f.) Amanda Tenorio states this is the request for the remodel to the entry way and training
room at the dispatch center. The amount requested was $10,000.00. It was discussed at the last
meeting that the funding that was requested for the storage shed in the amount of $5,000.00 be
dropped and moved to this request SO that it would give enough money to do the repairs needed
at the dispatch center. The total amount will be $15,000.00. This will be funded from
infrastructure.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to approve the funding for dispatch remodel.
'ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve funding for the
dispatch remodel. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

g.) Amanda Tenorio states this is the request to hire a delinquent tax specialist I for the
Treasurer’s and Assessor’s office.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a motion to approve the request to hire a
delinquent tax specialist I for the Treasurer’s and Assessor’s office. Commissioner Frost
seconds the motion. Madam Chair DuCharme asks Ms. Tenorio where the funding for this
position will be coming from. Amanda Tenorio states this will come out of the general fund.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she strongly opposes this position, she feels that there is
already enough people in the assessor’s office and there is no need to hire another person.

Tracy Sedillo states that the position is not for the assessor’s office, it is in her office. The
offices share the individual. The treasurer’s office will be paying the salary. This position is
bringing in revenue for the county.

Belinda Garland states that this person may be able to help in controlling the solid waste
delinquencies as well.

Jesse Lucero again would like to state that this position is not housed in the assessor’s office
and would like to thank Commissioner Frost and Commissioner Sanchez in understanding the
needs of this position for their offices. Commissioner Frost and Commission Sanchez are in
favor and Madam Chair DuCharme is opposed. MOTION CARRIED

4




h.) Amanda Tenorio states this next request is for P & Z in the amount of $6,000.00 for
vehicle repair. This can be funded from the infrastructure.

Madam Chair DuCharme states that she would like to see this funded from infrastructure.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks or a motion to approve the P & Z request for funds for vehicle
repair in the amount of $6,000.00. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Sanchez makes a
motion to approve the P & Z request in the amount of $6,000.00 for vehicle repair.
Commissioner Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in
favor. MOTION CARRIED

i.) Leonard Lujan states that he is requesting a 2% raise for each of his current workers. They

have a position that is vacant and took the money from that position to make the pay raise. Mr.

Lujan is not taking a raise for himself only for his employees. Mr. Lujan states that he is not
requesting more money this request stays within his budget. The other request is for the new

hires, they will start at $12.00 p/h, and after one year they will be bumped up to $13.00 p/h.

Belinda Garland asks Ms. Tenorio if the budget will be able to support a 2% raise for Mr.
Lujan. Without his leadership the road department would not be running as well as it is.

Amanda Tenorio states that yes it can.

Commissioner Frost states that we need to keep our supervisors paid as well. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the requested funds and raises for
the road department workers as well as the 2% raise for Mr. Lujan. Commissioner Sanchez
seconds the motion. No further discussion, Commissioner Sanchez & Commissioner Frost
are in favor and Madam Chair DuCharme is opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

Amanda Tenorio states that this concludes the requests from the departments for the budget.
She asks if there are any questions for her.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks what is budgeted to purchase road signs, and how much each
sign costs. There is a big problems with many road signs missing.

Amanda Tenorio states that there is $15,000.00 budgeted for road signs and it comes from the
675 fund.

Leonard Lujan states that it costs $800.00 to put up just one sign. They recently replaced 50
stop signs and it cost $4,000.00 to replace them. We have a big problem with road signs, we
can put them up, and by the next day they are gone.

More discussion continues on road signs and what it entails from requests, to purchase, to
placing the sign, and the keeping of documentation when a request and placement is made.

Nick Sedillo states that, since we are on the topic of road signs, he would like for the
commission to consider purchasing an air compressor to help the road department when
placing new signs. The system they are using right now is very dangerous and could seriously

5



injure an employee. With the purchase of an air compressor it will make the job a lot safer and
more manageable.

Steve Guetschow states that it would be a great investment for the county to purchase the air
compressor. The safety of our employees should be a top priority.

Betty Cabber states that you need to look at all the time and cost it takes into replacing the
road signs. Rural addressing nor the road department can continue to go out to replace a sign
every time one is missing. It is a waste of time and you can’t place a camera at every sign in
the county, no matter what you do they will continue to steal the signs. Also keep in mind the
cost and energy put in by the employee’s in replacing the signs, look at the big picture,
purchasing an air compressor would be a great asset to the county.

Madam Chair DuCharme asks what the cost would be for an air compressor.

Nick Sedillo states that we could purchase a used one and that would be about $8,000.00 and a
new one maybe $20,000.00. These are just estimates off the top of his head.

Belinda Garland states that a new compressor can anywhere from $10,000.00 to $50,000.00.
We can have Mr. Lujan do some research and come back with some prices at a later time. The
purchase can be funded from the infrastructure.

More discussion follows about purchasing an air compressor and replacing road signs.

*Adjourn

Madam Chair DuCharme asks for a motion to adjourn the May 21%, 2018 Regular
Commission Meeting. ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to adjourn
the May 21%, 2018 Regular Commission Meeting. Commissioner Sanchez seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 4:17 pm

Madam Chair DuCharme Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date




The video of this meeting can_be viewed in _its entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.




DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Regular Commission Meeting
May 23rd 2018
9:00 AM

Commissioners Present: JULIA DUCHARME — CHAIR
JAVIER SANCHEZ — MEMBER
JAMES FROST — MEMBER

Others Present: BELINDA GARLAND — COUNTY MANAGER
ANNETTE ORTIZ — DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
DENNIS WALLIN — COUNTY ATTORNEY
GENELL MORRIS — ADMIN ASSISTANT

Call Meeting to order

Madam Chair DuCharme: Calls the May 23rd 2018 Regular Commission Meeting to order at 9:00 AM

Pledge lead by Josh Anderson
Invocation lead by Burly Cain

Approval of Minutes:

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve the May 3rd, 2018 Special Meeting minutes.
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve the May 9th, 2018 Regular Meeting minutes.
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve the May 14th, 2018 Special Meeting minutes.

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Approval of Meeting Agenda

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve meeting agenda moving item 5and 6 to # 1.
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

Allin favor: MOTION CARRIED

Approval of Consent Agenda:

1. Approval of Checks

Commissioner Frost: Moves to approve consent agenda
Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED




*ACTION ITEMS
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

*Commission Matters:

5. Discussion of Torrance County Right to Work Ordinance — Fred Sanchez, NM Building Trades

Fred Sanchez introduces New Mexico Trades Organizations.

Jose Atencio — Business Manager for the labors international union of North America Local 16, Vice President of
building and Construction Trades: Here to speak against right-to-work. This bill will hurt the community, create
confusion for contractors that are coming from other areas to work here. The building trades represent 11,000
members throughout New Mexico. This bill is nothing more than a freeloader bill. It says a person can belong to
a union and receive the benefits, reap the rewards that the union has fought for and not have to pay for it. We
have to represent the people that are not part of the union. I still have to put resources in to defending them.
This bill weakens the unions. When the unions are weaken, wages go down. The top 12 states that are on the
bottom are all right-to-work states, with lowest wages. Texas is a right-to-work state and we have members
driving from El Paso to Las Cruses to work for better wages and benefits. Top wage in El Paso is $9.25 with no
benefits and in Las Cruses they make $17.00 an hour with benefits. Approximately 60 members make that drive
daily. We ask that you vote against this bill and turn it down.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Mr. Wallin, is there a law that requires unions to represent people who don’t belong
to a union?

Dennis Wallin — County Attorney: There is the National Relations Labor Act, in general, yes. This is much broader
area than just a yes or no answer. If an entity unionizes, the union is obligated to represent all of the workers.
Madam Chair DuCharme: Do they only have an option to represent members of their union?

Dennis Wallin — County Attorney: Depends on the agreement negotiated at the time. Those are very broad
questions. They are questions you are not going to get answers to.

Brett Yessen — Labor Lawyer: If the union requests to the National Labor Relations Board to be the exclusive
agent, then it has an obligation to bargain for everyone. If it wishes to be a member’s only union, it can be. This
argument was raised before the Indiana Supreme Court, upholding their states Right-to-work Law. If you don’t
want to represent everyone you don’t have to. You can be a Members only union but if you ask to be the
exclusive agent then you have a duty of fair representation to all of the members in that bargaining unit. This is
true in right-to-work states and non-right-to-work states.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Workers in El Paso TX have a choice to join or not to join the union. Since this effects
wages, why don’t they join a union?

Jose Atencio: They have an option but don’t join because they get the benefits for free. If they join the union,
they pay union dues. For the Laborers its $32 a month and 3% of gross wages, $3.00 for every $100. They don’t
have to join, they get the benefits and don’t have to pay for it.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Can you renegotiate the contract and represent members only?

Jose Atencio: No, when members come to us and organize a company, we are obligated to represent everyone.
We don’t discriminate against anyone.

Burly Cain — State Director for Americans for Prosperity: | ask you to pass the Right-to-Work as an ordinance.
You can’t force people to do things and expect it to always workout right for them. We are not forced to be
stuck at the bottom of every list, it is our choice. Americans built America. Americans not just the union.
President FDR expanded the size of government by 33 new agencies. He put a lot of money into New Mexico.
Since that time one party has controlled this state. 167 out of 170 chambers have been controlled by one party,
of which most money comes from the union. That’s the story of New Mexico. We are surrounded by states that
have made a different choice. They were allowed to make it, they made it because they elected people who

2



protected their workers. American’s have rights to not have to be forced to pay a part of their pay check to a
private organization. | can go to USAA, AAA or legal zoom to pay and get benefits. Workers in America usually
get their benefits from the companies they work for, buy into or given a portion of the company over time.
They buy into the belief that the owner had when they started the company. When they invested their hard
earned money in the company, that's America. It's not guarantees, its choice. Your choices affect your
outcomes, not force, coercion and intimidation. They talk about people being hurt in the union. Americans have
been killed by union members because they wanted to work. It’s an issue of force and rights for Americans.
Unions have protected New Mexico from growing the economy. The Supreme Court is looking at it and |
encourage you to look at it as well. |

Connie Derr — Executive Director of the American Federation of State County Municipal Employees: We
represent the state workers here in Torrance County. Our union and as part of the New Mexico Federation of
labors stand in strong opposition of this Legislation. We care about our county and the workers and make sure
they have a good wage, and benefits. The Health insurance in right-to-work states are lower, the retirement
plans are less secure, there is a higher rate of fatalities and workplace accidents. The wages on average are
$7,500 a year less. The County Commissions that are passing the Ordinances don’t have the authority to do so.
There is a lawsuit that has been filed, after Sandoval County approved this ordinance. This is now in court. The
Attorney General has sent a letter to all the county commissions stating they do not have the authority to pass
this ordinance.

Myra Pancrazio — Estancia Valley Economic Development: We have billions of dollars worth of wind farms,
contracted and ready to go in Torrance County. The Estancia Valley Economic Development does not have a
position on this. We do economic development for you in this county. We have several project that are coming
into the county, more wind farms, more transmission lines. We have 3 companies that we have hosted in
Moriarty at the Industrial Park, the Google building. None of them have ever asked if we are a right-to-work
state or a union area. When they look at rural areas, they look at the incentives as a county andasa
community. When projects look at New Mexico they look at the litigation. This is one of the things we have to
answer in any PRO we are doing. | have traveled for 20 years as your economic developer on sales trips with our
Governor, Lt. Governor, with the state economic development partnership and collogues and not one in my
travels have they ever asked if we are a right-to-work state. Albuguerque and urban areas have been asked
that. We asked if they lost the client because you are nota right-to-work state. They said it was about our
education and skilled workforce.

Lengthy Discussion among many New Mexico residents both for and against the Right-to-work Ordinance.
Discussion Only.

(Hear its entirety on the Recorded CD’s or watch on the Torrance County Website.)

6. Discussion and Proposal for Torrance County Right to Work Ordinance

Relinda Garland — County Manager: Reads the Ordinance aloud. hereto attached.

Madam Chair DuCharme: If the commission chooses to go forward, what is the next step?

Dennis Wallin — County Attorney: It has to be published as least one time, 2 weeks prior to a hearing for the
commission to vote. Not necessarily the full Ordinance but a synopsis needs to be published. Mr. Wallin has not
been asked to review this for legal opinions. The Attorney General’s letter says they believe the Sandoval
ordinance is not in compliance with New Mexico law. The Sandoval County attorney gave Sandoval County
Commission an opinion that he/she did not believe the Ordinance was in compliance with New Mexico law.
Madam Chair DuCharme: ls it a requirement that we have a legal opinion from our attorney to go forward with
this ordnance?




Dennis Wallin — County Attorney: It's not a statutory requirement. It makes common sense to have an opinion
from legal.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: You do not approve a contract that comes across your desk without legal
opinion. We have never approved anything that didn’t have legal opinion.

Commissioner Erost: Moves to have the County Manger have legal review Ordinance.
Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Madam Chair DuCharme: Moves to post ordinance for public review.
No second
Motion dies

3. Redistricting Presentation - Michael Sharp, Research and Polling, Inc.

Mr. Sharp has been redistricting for 30 years and redistricted over 150 projects for state and local governments.
Redistricting is equal representation with equal population and contiguity. Everyone is counted, adults, children,
inmates, non-citizens, etc. redistricting is based on people NOT registered voters. The process to redistrict is:
public meetings and adoption of resolution. 2010 Census are the most current population numbers that will be
used. Presentation hereto attached.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: Agreement has gone to Legal for review today, it's ready to sign once we
have legal opinion, with the commission’s approval to move forward. Ms. Garland the read contract.

Research and Polling Inc. will provide professional services to Torrance County to redistrict the Torrance County
Commission into 5 single member districts according to the standard principals of redistricting. Districts must
have substantially equal population to avoid dilution of minority voting group’s observe community interest
groups, and maintain compactness and contiguity. Research and Polling will provide the Torrance County
Commission with up to 3 initial redistricting plans which creates 5 single districts based on population data from
the 2010 Census. Each plan will be accompanied by a large format map, 5x5x11 maps of the districts and a
statistical summary of the districts. Adjustments to the plans can be made based on direction form the County
Commission and county staff. In addition to the hard copy documentation, Research and Polling can provide the
maps to the county, a soft copy in the form of ESRI, shape files or Adobe PDF file. Research and Polling staff will
be available to attend and discuss redistricting plans at up to 4 public meetings upon adopting of a redistricting
plan by the county commission. Research and Polling will provide a large format map of the adopted plan
8.5x11 maps, map files into PDF format, a shape file of the district boundaries and written descriptions of the
new district boundaries. Research and Polling will provide the necessary professional services, staffing, maps
and boundaries description needed to complete the project before the state of the 2020 election calendar. The
completion date may be changed based upon the needs of the county. Technical assistance in the case of legal
action, contactor shall provide expert technical assistance to the county in the event any legal action arises,
relating to the redistricting process or plans developed contractors assistance. Contractor shall provide expert
testimony and special services if necessary in state and federal court in the area of redistricting. Compensation
for technical assistance in case of legal action is not included in this contract and will be negotiated separately.
Total amount of contract is $14,500.00.

Commissioner Sanchez: How long will it take to come up with the options?

Mr. Sharp: Completion will be up to the commission, depending on the input, my current work flow and time
for the public to give comments.

Commissioner Sanchez: When we get the options, do we set a public hearing and a vote?

Mr. Sharp: Usually 3 commission meetings once a month, where plans will be shown. On the 3rd meeting the
commission will adopt a redistricting plan.




Commissioner Frost: We are using 2010 Census number and we should wait and use 2020 Census numbers.
Commissioner Sanchez: If we wait till 2020, the opportunity may be lost. We submitted our notice of intent
because we felt the need for change for the future is required now. If we have to pay $14,000 twice it is money
well spent because we will have changed the foundation upon which we the power is distributed in this county.
We need this to prevent unbalanced representation.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: It takes 100% approval in order to move to the 5 districts. When is that vote
required?

Dennis Wallin — County Attorney: It's required before we move forward with the Ordinance. We have to do this
by ordinance, it has to be unanimous and have to meet the requirement that Research and Polling has set.
Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: If we redistrict now, when Commissioner Sanchez runs the 2 new positions will
run with him. When candidate filing comes up and all this is in place, we will have 3 Commission districts
running.

Dennis Wallin — County Attorney: If you wait till 2022, you will have 4 positions coming up for elections.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: If we wait till 2022, the Governor will appoint 2 positions and 1 position
would run.

The Commission directs County Manger Belinda Garland to go forward with the contract in the amount of
$14,500.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters
Will be discussed in Closed Session:

a) Limited personnel matters pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1 H (2) and Potential Litigation regarding Jose Gutierrez

Commissioner Sanchez: Motions to goes into Executive Session at 3:47PM
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion.
Roll call Vote: All in favor - MOTION CARRIED

Madam Chair DuCharme: Motions to return to regular session at 3:59pm
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

*Reconvene from Executive Session:

Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Meeting:

b) Consider and Act upon, if appropriate, Limited Personnel Matters and Potential Litigation regarding Jose
Gutierrez

Dennis Wallin — County Attorney: Mr. Gutierrez was a deputy and complained to the Department of Labor that
he was inappropriately terminated when returning from Military leave. The Department of Labor has found no
finding of violation.

1. Presentation, Around the County: Roads, Early Voting and More
Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: Riley and Solomon Roads have been widened and culverts added.
Annette also warns everyone to be careful around the crews working on the roads. On May 7th we received a
new water truck and asphalt zipper. On April 18th and 19t Annette attended Continuum Coordinators quarterly
meeting in Raton, NM at the Mandala Center. The Mandela Center is a nonprofit retreat facility. They go into
schools in Raton and surrounding areas and have team building exercises throughout the year. Early voting is

5




available at the County Administrative building and the Moriarty Civic Center, all information is on the County
Facebook page.

2. Updates:

a. Various County Departments

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: In Person/Early voting at the Torrance County Administrative Building hours are
Monday — Thursday 7:30 AM to 5:30 PM and Moriarty Civic Center Tuesday — Saturday 10:00 am to 6:00 pm. A
total of 351 voters have voted early or absentee. Linda received a call from Nick Eckert from the AG’s office
concerning the grant. We have been awarded the grant and the Clerks portion is $18,000; $6,000 toward
making documents available on the website and $12,000 to update Marriage License Software. There will be a
press conference May 29" 1pm and he needs someone to attend. Linda will not be able to attend she will be
having an election school. County Manger will be attending.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: There should be money for the Emergency Manger and money for all new
computer systems for the counter project. We tied this all in with the ADA compliance with the counter and
feel that was a big push to get the funding.

Tracey Master, DWI Prevention Coordinator: The program will have alternate prevention activities including
ceramics classes for students. Estancia Pool opens June 5t and will be working with the Town of Estancia to
have alcohol free drug free family friendly events. We have upcoming dances; the annual Stars and Stripes
Family Ball will be held July 7t at Moriarty Crossley Park, first ever Moriarty Comic Con Ball August 4t at the
Civic Center and under the Stars Dance September 8™ at Crossley Park. 7 new Mental Health 15t aids were
certified on May 11%, and we have trained a total of 29 people.

Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: An amendment was signed to the home visiting contract that lowered
the budget amount. We are looking at discontinuing the Home Visit Programs through Torrance County due to
staffing and state budget cuts. There are other programs in the county that offer the same home visiting
services.

Steve Guetschow — Planning and Zoning: May 11 Steve attended the MRCOG planning Commission Workshop.
He spoke with Sandy Gaiser concerning Action item #11 on the agenda: Framework for Regional Oil and Gas
Operations Ordinance Information. Steve is asking to table the item because their board had met but was only a
discussion item. They will meet again to make a decision whether or not they want to deal with the ONG deal
through MRCOG. At the same workshop tools for agricultural preservation were discussed for different
counties, it was aimed at communities with more impact on agricultural activities. A website was given, it has a
list of land available for agricultural production, landlinknm.org. NRCS has funding available for establishment of
agricultural conservation districts.

House bill 38 and Senate bill 14 was passed and will go into effect on September 1, 2018. This is the small cell
wireless infrastructure act, allowing the wireless communication companies to co-locate small cell antennas on
public power poles in the public right away. This is to bring better coverage in their areas. Part of the concerns
were that these companies were trying to get a cheap deal on commercial property. The municipalities have a
limited amount of time to get an Ordinance to have permits available. Steve has distributed packets of
information to the municipalities.

b. Commission
Madam Chair DuCharme: Congratulates all the High School graduates!

6



c. County Manager

County Manager attended the MRCOG Executive Board Meeting in Albuquerque. While at MRCOG she met
with Sandy Gaiser and discussed trainings and grants. County Manager and Deputy County Manger will be
attending an ICIP training. Also attended the EVEDA Annual Meeting. An announcement was made that
Pattern Energy bought lines from Clean Line, meaning more Wind Towers will be built in Torrance County
bringing a larger wind PILT. County Manager met with Judge Page and Sherrie Weingarten from Magistrate
Court attended a meeting to discuss the history and the proper procedures for expending funds out for drug
education. Anyone planning a drug or alcohol free event, funding is available. All while working on the FY19
budget.

*Commission Matters:

4. Consideration of Salary Increases for Elected Officials

Jessie Lucero — Deputy Assessor: Legislature has approved the increase of salary for Elected Officials, they said
they have no interest in determining whether elected officials receive salary increases or not, it falls on the
county level. The legislation approved to a maximum of 15 %. Options are: to do nothing, 5% increase, 10%
increase or 15% increase. If this doesn’t get approved than we can’t revisit this till the next election cycle.
Assessor, Commissioner District 1 & 2, Sherriff, and Probate Judge would be effected January 1, 2019 and the
next cycle the Treasurer, Clerk and Commissioner District 3 would receive the increase, so it would be offset.

*More information is being gathered, moving on to agenda item #8 and revisit agenda item #4.

8. Appoint NMAC Workers’ Compensation Pool Board Representative

Annette Ortiz — Deputy County Manager: The Commission needs to appoint a voting Member. Annette is the
alternate.

Commissioner Frost: Moves to appoint Annette Ortiz as member of the NMAC Workers’ Compensation Pool
Board

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Annette accepts

Commissioner Erost: Moves to appoint Belinda Garland Alternate for the NMAC Workers’ Compensation Pool
Board

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Belinda Garland accepts.

REVISIT 4. Consideration of Salary Increases for Elected Officials

On the proposed budget increase, it shows the elected officials current salary and the increase from 5% to 15%.
59 was added to the interim budget.

Commissioner Sanchez feel the commission should lead by example and not take the increase and feels they
should hear from all elected officials.

Madam Chair DuCharme sees people are willing to work for those amounts and doesn’t feel there should be an
increase. Also stating: a few months ago County Manger and County Treasurer said there may be cuts at the




end of the year, why make the increase when cut may need to be made with the transporting, housing, and
medical for prisoners.

Commissioner Frost feels there shouldn’t be a 5% increase but maybe a 4% increase.

County Treasurer states, it is in the budget to increase by 5%, you need to strike it from the budget before the
final budget is approved. The deputy’s appointed salary is tied to the elected officials. When you increase the
elected official’s salary, you increase the deputies. Only effects elected officials who will take term January 1%, If
we are not considering cost of living raise for staff then we shouldn’t consider for elected officials. This can be
revisited in another budget cycle.

Some elected officials were present and expressed their opinion on receiving an increase in salary.

Jessie Lucero — Deputy County Assessor: | believe every on of us are not running on the amount of money we
currently or potentially be making. I have a master’s degree in business and wouldn’t be running for Assessor
for Torrance County if it was for the money. We understand the constraints of the county budget, elected
officials haven’t had any cost of living increase. We manage departments, we are not here one day a month, we
are here every day.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: | am all for giving elected officials a raise. As an elected official | work many
hours with 21 years’ experience. We get a raise every 4 years, we don’t get a raise continually like everyone
else. All the employees should be getting their raise too. I'm going to retire but feel anyone coming into office
should get the most you can get as far as what the legislature approves. We are responsible for what happens
in our offices. In Elections, if any one contest’s, | have to be there. | have had to go to the Supreme Court for
issues with elections.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Moves to not support an increase of salary for elected officials this year.
No Second

Motion Dies

Commissioner Frost: Makes motion to increase newly elected officials salary by 4%.

No Second

Motion Dies

Commissioner Sanchez: Makes motion to table item till next meeting.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

7. Update: Renegotiation of Estancia Valley Solid Waste Contract

Belinda Garland — County Manager: No action required. County Manager and Commissioner Sanchez attended
the EVSWA meeting. A motion was voted and approved that the county contract be at $478, 000 changing the
current $800,000 contract. Mr. Miller and County Manger will discuss how the change will happen and how it
will affect the Torrance County and EVSWA. The interim budget will still have the $800,000 contract in place.
How the billing will be taken over has not been discussed. The motion was approved by unanimous vote. The
vote was 8 to 5. The collection station will be reduced from 1, 270 station days to 910.

Commissioner Sanchez: Can we budget for the billing?

Tracey Sedillo — County Treasurer: You can’t budget a contract that is not in place. We need revenue figures or
expense figures. All the information can be gathered before the final budget. The current contract is whatis in
place. Changes can always be made, the budget is a living document.




Andy Miller — EVSWA manager: The solid waste authority did not approve an interim budget and will hold a
special meeting May 29' at 3pm. All are invited to attend.
Discussion only.

* Department Requests/Reports:

9. Contract between Torrance County and Aspen Solutions for Juvenile Justice Board Strategic Plan

Tracey Master, DW| Prevention Coordinator: Jenea Ortiz is in training. Asks to approve contract between
Torrance County and Aspen Solutions for Juvenile Justice Board Strategic Plan. $2,500 will be covered by the
grant received by the Juvenile Justice Board and the rest will be taken from the PILT fund. it has been approved
for legal sufficiency. The work session is June 9th from 9-4 at the Moriarty RAC building.

Commissioner Frost: Moves to approves Contract between Torrance County and Aspen Solutions for Juvenile
Justice Board Strategic Plan.

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

10. Contract FY2018-DWI-02 Amendment 1 between Torrance County and Adrian Ortiz, Teen Court Coordinator —
Tracey Master, DWI Prevention

This is a budget revision increasing the original contract amount form $13, 344 to $16, 500. This is in the
budget. Adrian has been working very hard with the youth. When he started at the second half of the 1
quarter we were not sure what budget was needed and we want to keep him working. The money comes
through the local DWI grant from the Department of Finance and Administration local government division
special programs bureau LDWI.

Commissioner Frost: Moves to approves Contract FY2018-DWI-02 Amendment 1 between Torrance County and
Adrian Ortiz.

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

11. Framework for Regional Oil and Gas Operations Ordinance Information — Steve Guetschow, Planning & Zoning
Director

Mr. Guetschow request to table this item.

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to Table item

Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: Item Tabled

12. Resolution 2018-26 Line ltem Transfers — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
Line item transfers are within the same fund.

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve Resolution 2018-26 Line Item Transfers
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED




13. Resolution 2018-27 Budget Increase —Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
Additional funds were received over what was budgeted for FY17.
Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve Resolution 2018-27 Budget Increase
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

14. Resolution 2018-28 Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers Between Funds — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director
This is to close out the New Mexico relief grant 680, which is complete and transfers remaining funds to the
general fund, ground maintenance and improvement.

Commissioner Frost: Moves to approve Resolution 2018-28 Cash Transfers & Line Item Transfers between
Funds :

Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

*FY 2018/2019 Budget Hearing:

15. Presentation of FY 2018/2019 Interim Budget - Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

The Department Heads requested for capital outlay, additional staff and additional operating funds on the 9% of
May. This was an opportunity to explain and justify what they are planning for FY19. A budget workshop was
held May 215t Most of the requests were approved. Fund 412 the County Fair was requesting $21, 000,
$14,250 was approved. The Operations Manager and Grant Coordinator was approved for the Managers office
as well as the delinquent tax specialist field worker in the Treasures office. The Dispatch fence, Fiscal support
for the DV grant, remodel for entry way and training room for Dispatch. Vehicle maintenance and repair for
Planning and Zoning was approved. This is not the Final operating Budget. Cash balances are tentative till we
close the FY17/18. Final budget will be due July 31, 2018. All of the funds have increases. We had an increase
on our health benefits. Legal fees have been increased on the Commission line items. Finance department
increased because the Purchasing and Finance have become one department. Managers Office increased due
to more staff.

Commissioner Sanchez: We told Torreon we would include $3,500 in case they need assistance if the grant
from Conservation District was short for the acequia improvements. The acequia project is in our ICIP, I'd like to
strike it from the ICIP, the project should be done later this year. Can we add this to the budget?

Belinda Garland — County Manager: They did not submit a request by the end of April.

Amanda Tenorio - Finance Director: The budget is a living document and can be requested later. We can add to
the operating budget.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: We can budget it in but before we issue the money we need all
documentation.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Fund number 650, the Estancia Basin water fund. It was at $15, 000 and now it is at
$17, 000.

Tracy Sedillo — County Treasurer: All funds outside the general funds are considered special revenue funds.
With this fund there is additional fiscal support. The county has a MOU with Santa Fe County for $10,000. In the
revenue schedule under that fund you will see where their other funding comes from. Town of Estancia, City of
Moriarty, and Town of Edgewood contribute to that board. The County doesn’t contribute to that fund. .
Belinda Garland — County Manager: We contribute in-kind for management of funds.

10



Madam Chair DuCharme: Will the increases for the Elected Officials on the budget be taken out?
Commissioner Sanchez: | would leave it. If we take them out then we won’t have any options.

Madam Chair DuCharme: There is no decision by the commission on the raises.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: We can leave them in the intern budget and at the next meeting, if you
choose not to support the pay increases for the elected officials we can strike out the pay increases for the
operating budget that will be submitted in July.

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to approve FY 2018/2019 Interim Budget
Commissioner Frost: Seconds the motion

Madam Chair DuCharme: Voting yes to the interim budget and don’t approve the pay increases for elected
officials.

2 in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Madam Chair DuCharme: Not in favor.

*County Manager Requests/Reports:

16. Possible Agreement between the Road Department and Moriarty for use of Semi for CDL Training

Belinda Garland — County Manager: We have been asked if a MOU can be created to allow the municipalities to
practice in an older semi that Torrance County provides. This could be used for all the municipalities in our
county. Municipalities and City employees need to get CDL certified. In order to receive their CDL they need to
practice before they go for the test. There are Municipalities that don’t have a semi to train their employees. If
we put an MOU in place we would be protected with our insurance. | would have to get legal counsel to make
sure everything is in place and bring to you for approval. There are no other facilities that provide CDL training.
CDUs are issued by MVD, a division of Taxation and Revenue department. They don’t do any type of training
they just issue the test.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Doesn’t like the idea.

Commissioner Frost: Feels we need to work together with our municipalities.

Nick Sedillo — Risk Management: The Department of Transportation or the New Mexico State Highway
department has a program; NMLTAP- New Mexico Local Technical Assistance Program. They provide the
instructor for the CDL training. It is up to the students to study for the test, 2-3 days of classroom instruction
and on final day of training the instructor trains on the proper use of equipment in order to operate anything
that is 26,001 pounds. This is the process we use for the County.

Commissioner Sanchez: Moves to Table item
Madam Chair DuCharme: Seconds the motion
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

*Adjourn

Commissioner Frost: Motion to adjourn regular session.
Commission Sanchez: Seconds the motion.

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 6:19 PM

11




Julia DuCharme —Madam Chair Genell Morris — Administrative Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website. Audio discs of this
meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on out
local radio station KXNM.

12



DRAFT COPY
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Special Commission Meeting
June 6, 2018
1:00 PM

Commissioners Present: JULIA DUCHARME — CHAIR
JAVIER SANCHEZ — MEMBER
JAMES FROST — MEMBER

Others Present: BELINDA GARLAND — COUNTY MANAGER
ANNETTE ORTIZ— DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
DENNIS WALLIN — COUNTY ATTORNEY
GENELL MORRIS — ADMIN ASSISTANT

Call Meeting to order

Madam Chair DuCharme: Calls the May 6, 2018 Special Commission Meeting to order at 1:03PM
Pledge lead by Genell Morris

Invocation lead by Commissioner Frost

Approval of Meeting Agenda

Commissioner Frost; Moves to approve meeting agenda.
Commissioner Sanchez: Seconds the motion

All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

*ACTION ITEMS
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

*Commission Matters:

1. Establish direction for Canvass

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: The election law 1.13.1 states that the Board of County
Commissioners is the Canvassing Board in each County. Election law 1.13.3 states the County
Canvassing Board shell meet within 3 days after the election and proceed to canvass the returns
of the election. | am here to ask, how you would like to conduct the canvass? In the past, Linda
Kayser and | go through every detail of the election making sure everything matches and in
order. If you would like to be a part of this canvass, it is up to you. | am asking for your direction.
Commissioner Frost: | have seen it done both ways and don’t see a reason for us to be a part of
the canvass.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: | can organize everything and present it to you, precinct by
precinct if you want to look at numbers with the tapes, rosters and provisional ballots.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: When does it need to be approved?




Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: Approval needs to be by the 18" of June but the Commission has
a meeting on the 13™ of June and can be approved then. If | can be put on the agenda.
Commissioner Frost: Is there a way to complete it right now, with the numbers for election
night?

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: No, those are the unofficial results. We have 8 provisional ballots
they will not make a difference in the outcome but must be counted. Linda thanks the Sheriffs
Department for checking in on all the polling places, also thank her staff, everyone in county
offices for all they did, 97 precinct workers and everyone that lets us use their buildings for
voting.

Madam Chair DuCharme: Commissioner DuCharme likes proposal and in full support.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: If at any time you want to watch the process, you are welcome to
come to our office.

Belinda Garland — County Manager: Asks County Clerk to go to the Managers office to complete
the form to be put on the next Commission meeting agenda, so the wordings is correct. Form
needs to be in today.

Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: Reads local unofficial election results for the record.

District Court Judge: Democrat Roscoe A Woods - 786 votes; Republican Shannon L Murdock —
1,154 votes

Magistrate Judge: Republican Heath E White — 1,215 votes, unopposed

Probate Judge: Democrat Lucy E Orio — 793 votes; Republicans Josie B Chavez — 553 votes;
Melvin Roy McNeil — 494 votes; Arthur R DuCharme — 332 votes.

County Commission District 1: Democrat Andrew Homer — 199 votes; Republican James W Frost
— 82 votes; Dorothy J Encinas — 98 votes; Kevin N McCall — 178 votes; Jeremy Ryan Tremko — 13
Votes.

County Commission District 2: Republicans Julia JD DuCharme — 100 votes; Ryan S Schwebach —
316 votes,

County Assessor: Republican Jesses Jesus Lucero — 1,107 votes, unopposed

County Sheriff: Republicans Pete G Golden — 137 votes; Jimmie Luna, Sr. 209 — votes; Jose martin
Rivera — 543 votes; Carlos Joseph Garcia — 174 votes; David E Frazee — 443 votes.

2. Set Canvass Completion Date
Linda Jaramillo — County Clerk: June 13 at the next Commission Meeting.
Madam Chair DuCharme: Agrees with the date.

*Adjourn

Commissioner Sanchez: Motion to adjourn regular session.
Commission frost: Seconds the motion.
All in favor: MOTION CARRIED

Meeting adjourned at 1:15 PM



Julia DuCharme —Madam Chair Genell Morris — Administrative Assistant

Date

The Video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County NM website. Audio
discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this
meeting will be aired on out local radio station KXNM.




Consent Agenda



pate: 6/07/18 12:00:32 (CHEC61)
CERTIFICATION

TOTAL CHECKS PRINTED 252

THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBERS OF THE TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS DO CERTIFY THAT THE CLAIMS ENUMERATED ABOVE WERE APPROVED
ALLOWED & DO AUTHORIZE THE WARRANTS AGAINST THE FUNDS OF TORRANCE COUNTY FOR THE SUt OF 540,796.16 ON ACCOUNT OF OBLIGATIONS IN-
CURRED FOR THE SERVICES AS SHOWN ABOVE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 06/07/2018 . WE CERTIFY THAT THE WITHIN NAMED PERSONS ARE LEGALLY
ENTITLED UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATUTES OF NEW MEXICO TO RECELVE THE COMPENSATION STATED HEREIN, THAT THE SERVICES HAVE BEEN
PERFORMED AS STATED IN THE ACCOUNTS HEREIN, THAT THEY ARE NECESSARY AND PROPER, THAT THIS VOUCHER HAS BEEN EXAMINED, THAT THE
AMOUNTS CLAIMED ARE JUST, REASONABLE, AND AS AGREED AND THAT NO PART HAS BEEN PAID BY TORRANCE COUNTY.

SIGNED ATTEST BY

James W. Frost Javier Sanchez Julia bucharme Linda Jaramillo

THE UNDERSIGNED COUNTY TREASURER DOES HEREBY CERTIFY THAT SUFFICIENT FUNDS EXIST FOR THESE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS TO BE ISSUED

ON THIS DATE AND DOES HEREBY AUTHORIZE THE FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROCESS THESE CHECKS.

Tracy L. Sedillo




Date: 6/07/18 11:59:18 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 1
CK# DATE Name Description Line Ttem Invoice # DATE PO # Amount.
01 R 103706 MASTER, TRACEY BUCKETBALL, GIANT 4 CONNECT 804-89-2257 275318 05/03/2018 318.60
318.60 JENGA GIANT
05/21/2018
DRUG EDUCATION 318.60
01 R 103707 MASTER, TRACEY DWT GRANT COUNCIL, MEETING 605-03-2205 285318 05/03/2018 97.00
97.00 LDWI IMPLEMENTATION WORKSHOP
05/21/2018 CLOVIS, NM
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 97.00
01 R 103708 MASTER, TRACEY DWI GRANT COUNCIL MEETING 605~03-2205 295318 05/03/2018 270.00
270.00 LDWI IMPLEMENTATION WORKSHOP
05/21./2018 APRIL, 2018
SANTA FE, MM
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 270.00
01 R 103709 MASTER, TRACEY NMDWI/AQC COAT 605-03-22085 395918 05/10/2018 560.36
560.36 HOBBS, NM APRIL-MAY,2018
05/21/2018
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 560.36
01 R 103710 A RIFKIN CO 25 ZIPPERED CANVASS IMPRINTED 612-20-2266 152418 05/23/2018 32108 458.57
458.57 BAGS 32109
05/23/2018 SHIPPING AND HANDLING 321089
INVOICE # 4179744
COUNTY CLERK 458.57
01 R 103711 ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMENT (ACES) HOSE® END SPRAYER, FOAMING 401-82-2220 252418 05/23/2018 32372 182.50
619.77 ATTACEMENT 32372
05/23/2018 ANIMAL NET, PEPPER SHOT, 401-82-2222 / 7/ 32372 266.25
CITRONELLA ANIMAL DETERRENT 32372
BUCKETS, BOWLS, LEASHES 401-82-2223 / 7/ 32372 171.02
INVOICE # 61332,61829
ANIMAL SHELTER 619.77
01 R 103712 B I INC GPS/ADD APRIL BILLING 420-73-2218 352418 05/23/2018 1986.57
1956.57 9 DEFENDANTS
05/23/2018 ADD DAMAGED BEYOND REPATIR
INVOICE # 1070216
COMMUNITY MONITORING 1956.57
01 R 103713 B STREET MARKET BREAKFAST ITEMS FOR MOUNTAINAIR B804-89-2257 3252418 05/23/2018 32426 477.24
477.24 HIGH SCHOOL AFTER PROM 32426
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 3027
DRUG EDUCATION 477.24
01 R 103714 BLACK DUCK INC BADGE SEWS, NAMES FOR S.0. 401-50~-2236 452418 05/23/2018 31922 150.00
150.00 APRIL 2018 31922
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 75911,75754,75550

COUNTY SHERIFF 150.00




pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018~JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 2
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 103718 BOOT BARN INC BOOTS FOR ANIMAL CONTROL 401-82-2248 3652418 05/23/2018 32419 538.44
538.44 OFFICERS 32419
05/23/2018
ANIMAL SHELTER 538.44
0L R 103716 CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES 5X8" POLYESTER U.8. FLAG 911-80-2238 552418 05/23/2018 32416 72.89
72.89 HALYARD 1/4% WHITE POLYESTER 32416
05/23/2018 (PER FOOT) BRASS SNAPHOOK 32416
PLUS SHIPPING 32416
INVOICE # 38529100
911-DISPATCH CENTER 72.89
01 R 103717 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS CORPQ01-0767488-000 PAYMENT 621-96-2613 3552418 05/23/2018 3565.88
3565.88 APRIL~-MAY LOADER LEASE
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 18768451
CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 3565.88
0L R 103718 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. COURTHOUSE MONTHLY BILL 401-15-2208 3852418 05/23/2018 2743.25
8893.89 COURTHOUSE 401-15-2208 /7 6.32
05/23/2018 HEALTH DEPT. MONTHLY BILL 401-24-2208 /7 93.01
TCFB MONTHLY BILL 412-53-2208 / 7/ 180.76
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MONTHLY BILL 401-16-2208 /7 3024.89
DIST.1 VFD MONTHLY BILL 407-91-2208 /7 151.38
TC ANIMAL SHELTER MONTHLY BILL  401-82-2208 / 7/ 210.13
DISPATCH MONTHLY BILL 911-80-2208 / 1127.26
TC SENIOR CENTERS MONTHLY BILL  401-05-2208 ) 1356.89
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 2749.57 HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 93.01 COUNTY FAIR 180.76
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT 3024.82 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 151.38 ANIMAL SHELTER 210.13
911-DISPATCH CENTER 1127.26 COUNTY COMMISSION 1356.89
01 R 103713 COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES018 XENWORTH T880 WATER TRUCK  621-96-~2613 3752418 05/23/2018 32402 140098.00
140098.00 CES CONTRACT #16-019B-C109-ALL : 32402
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 24-075705
CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R140098.00
01 O 103720 DOCUMENT TECHNOLOGIES 4/28/2018-5/7/2018 401-50-2203 752418 05/23/2018 174.26
174.26 OVERAGE CHARGES
0s/23/2018 INVOICE # INS0455
COUNTY SHERIFF 174.26
01 0 103721 DRONE WORLD INC. 3 DJI MAVIC FLIGHT BATTERIES, 410-50-2222 852418 05/23/2018 32295 337.30
337.30 1 DJI MAVIC IPAD AIR ADAPTER 32285
05/23/2018 MOUNT, 64 GB HIGH PERFORMANCE 32295
MICRO SD CARD 32295
INVOICE # 31326
COUNTY SHERIFF 337.30
01 0 103722 EAST MOUNTAIN AUTO GLASS 2018 DODGE CHARGER WINDSHIELD 401-50-2201 952418 -05/23/2018 32360 275.00
275.00 (YOUNG) , 2012 TAHOE WINDSHIELD 32360
05/23/2018

COUNTY SHERIFF 275.00




Date: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) ‘CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 3
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount:
0L R 103723 GRAINGER, INC. POWER CONVERTER, AC/DC CONVERTER 410-50-2222 1152418 05/23/2018 32362 479.12
479.12 MOULTISOCKET, 3 OUTLET, HARDWIRED 32362
05/23/2018 RACHET FACESHIELD ASSEMBLY 32362
UNDERHOOD LIGHT KIT, LED, 32362
CORDLESS, PLUS SHIPPING 32362
INVOICE # 818809576
COUNTY SHERIFF 479.12
01 R 103724 GUSTIN ELECTRIC 3 LED LIGHTS PLUS INSTALLATION  620-94-2215 1452418 05/23/2018 32296 1500.00
1500.00 AND LABOR (HOPE MEDICAL - TCPO) 32296
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 4488
INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R 1500.00
01 R 103725 GQUSTIN HARDWARE INC. OPERATIONS ITEM AND SUPPLIES 605-02-2218 1552418 05/23/2018 32207 30.29
30.29 INVOICE # 191199
05/23/2018
DWI LOCAL GRANT FY18 30.2%
01 R 103726 GQUSTIN HARDWARE INC. MS461 CHAINSAW W/20" BAR, 406-91-2248 1052418 05/23/2018 32446 1223.18
1223.18 ENGINE 2.6 SYNTHETIC MOTOR OIL, 32446
05/23/2018 6-PACK STIHL WOODCUTTER B/C OIL, 32446
3 REPLACEMENT CHAINS 32446
CHATINSAW CASE 32446
INVOICE # 192713
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1223.18
01 R 103727 HONSTEIN OIL CO. P&Z MONTHLY FUEL 685-08-2202 1652418 05/23/2018 183.49
1540.07 INVOICE # 222232
05/23/2018 SHERLFF FUEL 401~50-2202 4752418 05/23/2018 54.35
INVOICE # 332292
SHERIFF FUEL 401-50~2202 4852418 05/23/2018 1047.87
INVOICE # 222229,222230
TC ANIMAL SHELTER MONTHLY FUEL ~ 401-82-2202 4952418 05/23/2018 254.36
INVOICE # 222231
PLANNING & ZONING 183.49 COUNTY SHERIFF 1102.22 ANIMAL SHELTER 254.36
0L R 103728 JUNTOR'S TIRE & AUTO PARTS INC.TIRE REPLACEMENT PZ-3 685-08-2201 1752418 05/23/2018 32463 159.95
159.95 TIRE UN-REPAIRABLE 32463
05/23/2018 TMP# 041718 32463
INVOICE # 173137
DLANNING & ZONING 159.95
01 R 103729 KAUFMANS WEST LLC TCSO UNIFORM/EQUIPMENT NEEDS 420-74-2236 1852418 05/23/2018 31915 672.33
672.33 PANTS, SHIRTS, DUTY EQUIPMENT 31915
05/23/2018 MARCH 2018 31915
INVOICE # 1096S,1094S,11188
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS  672.33
01 R 103730 LAFARGE NORTH AMERICA INC 168 TONS CHIP SEAL PATCH 402-60-2256 4552418 05/23/2018 32421 13915.36
13915.36 (COLD MIX) 32421
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 80437297

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 13915.36



Date: 6/07/18 11:59:19 {CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 4

CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice §  DATE PO # Amount.
01 © 103731 MID~REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMEN#ORK PERFORMED 401-05-2272 1952418 05/23/2018 803.94
803.94 JUNE 1, 2017-JANUARY 31, 2018
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 18-133
COUNTY COMMISSION 803.94
01 R 103732 MORIARTY, CITY OF ENFORCEMENT OVERTIME 605-03-2272 2052418 05/23/2018 113.72
113.72 APRIL 23, 2018
05/23/2018 R.GASTELUM, A.URBINA

DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT 113.72

01 0 103733 NEXTIVA INC ASSESSOR MONTHLY VOIP PHONE 610~40-2207 2152418 05/23/2018 352.30
1923.88 CLERK MONTHLY VOIP PHONE 401-20-2207 / /7 189.70
05/23/2018 MANAGER MONTHLY VOIP PHONE 401-10-2207 / 135.50
FINANCE MONTHLY VOIP PHONE 401-55-2207 /7 81.30
MAINTENANCE VOIP PHONE 401-15-2207 / 54.20
DURCHASING VOIP PHONE 401-27-2207 / 7/ 27.10
COMMISSION MONTHLY VOIP PHONE 401-05-2207 /7 54.20
P&Z MONTHLY VOIP PHONE 401-08-2207 /7 54.20
CODE ENFORCE VOIP PHONE 685-08-2207 / /7 27.10
DWI MONTHLY VOIP PHONE 605-02-2207 /7 54.20
17 MONTHLY VOIP PHONE 401~65-2207 /7 27.10
ROAD VOIP PHONE 402-60-2207 /7 54.20
PROBATE VOIP PHONE 401-90~2207 /7 27.10
RA VOIP PEONE 675-07-2207 /7 7 27.10
SHERIFF VOIP PHONE 401-50-2207 /7 275.75
COMM. MONITOR VOIP FHONE 420-73-2207 /7 27.10
TREASURER VOIP PHONE 401-30-2207 /7 216.80
TCPO VOIP PHONE 690-86-2207 / /7 51.79
TCPO VOLP PHONE 629-49-2207 /7 51.64
EXTENSION VOIP PHONE 401-05-2207 /7 108.40
CIVIL DEFENSE VOIP PHONE 604-83-2207 /7 27.10
COUNTY ASSESSOR 352.30 COUNTY CLERK 189.70 COUNTY MANAGER 135.50
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 81.30 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 54.20 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 27.10
COUNTY COMMISSION 162.60 PLANNING & ZONING 81.30 DWI LOCAL GRANT FY18 54.20
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 27.10 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 54.20 PROBATE JUDGE 27.10
RURAL ADDRESSING 27.10 COUNTY SHERIFF 275.75 COMMUNITY MONITORING 27.10
COUNTY TREASURER 216.80 DV CONTRACT FY18 51.79 HOME VISITING GRANT FY 51.64
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 27.10
01 R 103734 NM APPARATUS LLC ATTACK 3-1 408-91-2201 2252418 05/23/2018 944 .41
12723.75 EM/DOT/REPLACE BATTERIES
05/23/2018 T/8 BAD VALVES,MEASURE BIN HOLE
IN RR COMPARTMENT, PARTS, LABOR
INVOICE $ 92108
RESCUE 3 BM/DOT 408-91-2201 2352418 05/23/2018 621.90
INVOICE # 92103
RESCUE 1 411-92-2201 4052418 05/23/2018 5378.56

R&R TRANSMISSION, PM,AUTO DEODORI

INVOICE # 92128

SQUAD 5-PM/DOT 405~91-2201 4152418 05/23/2018 3112.98
R/R SERPENTINE BELT,TIE RODS

IDLER PULLY,WELD PUMP DRIVE SHAF

ADJUST PARKING BRAKE,FAB VALVE

INVOICE § 92130

BRUSH 1-T/S FOAM SYSTEM 407-91-2201 4252418 05/23/2018 941.78
SURGE TANK, INSPECT TIRES & FLUID



Date: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 5
CK$# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount

TS ABS MODULE LIGHT ON

INVOICE # 92126

RESCUE 3-REPAIR FUEL FILL CLASS 408-91-2201 4352418 05/23/2018 1724.12
REPAIR AXLE BREATHER REAR

REPATR EXHAUST LEAK,RERPTIR KUSSM

INVOICE # 92113

STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT  7345.19 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX  5378.56
01 R 103735 NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY MULTILINE DEDUCTIBLE 401-05-2212 2452418 05/23/2018 235.00
2516.47 3. THOMPSON
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 686
MULTILINE DEDUCTIBLE 401-05-2212 2552418 05/23/2018 2281.47
J.THOMAS

INVOICE # 564

COQUNTY COMMISSION 2516.47
01 R 103736 ORKIN INC. STANDARD MONTHLY PC 401-05-2272 4452418 05/23/2018 84.67
84 .67 SERVICE 4/24/2018
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 168694780
COUNTY COMMISSION 84.67
0L O 103737 PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES CLEANING EXPENSES FOR COUNTY §31-57-2272 2652418 05/23/2018 833.33
833.33 SENIOR CENTER-SERVICES APRIL, 18
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 52018

SENIOR CITIZEN'S PROGR 833.33

01 R 103738 QWEST CORPORATION VIDEO ARRAIGNMENT MONTHELY BILL  420-70-2207 652418 05/23/2018 273.56
273.56 APRIL, 2018
05/23/2018
ADULT INMATE CARE 273.56
01 R 103739 REMMEY, WARREN T MONTHLY MAINTENANCE (MAY) 911-80-2203 3452418 05/23/2018 360.00
692.00 SERVICE TO HEATING/COOLING UNITS 401-82-2239 5352418 05/23/2018 32460 332.00
05/23/2018
911-DISPATCH CENTER 360.00 ANTMAL SHELTER 332.00
0L R 103740 RICH FORD SALES OIL PAN GASKET REPAIR 609-30~2201 2752418 05/23/2018 32373 622.60
622.60 TO3 2008 CHEVY TAHOE 32373
05/23/2018
COUNTY TREASURER 622.60
01 R 103741 SAM'S CLUB DIRECT ASSORTED CAT & DOG FOOD 401-82-2216 3052418 05/23/2018 32321 241.00
330.23 NAIL CLIPPERS AND ASSORTED 401-82-2223 /7 32321 89.23
05/23/2018 KENNEL SUPPLIES 32321
ANIMAL SHELTER 330.23
0L R 103742 SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. DL MONITORING AND BACKGROUND 401-05-2272 2952418 05/23/2018 31292 223.60
223.60 INVOICE # 76658 31292
05/23/2018

COUNTY COMMISSION 223.60




Date: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: s
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO % Amount
01 R 103743 SANTA FE COUNTY CORRECTIONS DEPRPRIL, 2018 INMATE HOUSING 420-70-2172 3152418 05/23/2018 93704.00
93704.00 INVOICE # TOR 7-~2018
05/23/2018
ADULT INMATE CARE 93704.00
61 R 103744 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE STAPLES SUPER HEAVY STRENGTH 45 408-91-2220 2852418 05/23/2018 32397 24.46
827.67 GALLON TRASH BAGS, 25/BX 32397
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 3376794848
©aAB DIVIDERS, BINDERS, DRY ERASE 911-80-2219 5052418 05/23/2018 32405 114.43
MARKERS, PENCILS, PENS, DAY 32405
PLANNER 32405
INVOICE # 3377736501,3377331316
1 HON LEATHER CHAIR 911-80-2219 5152418 05/23/2018 32138 569.42
1 FLASHE HERCULES CHAIR 32138
1 CASE KLEENEX TISSUE 32138
INVOICE # 3377600578,3371340374
3370208094
PACKING LIST ENVELOPES 401-20-2219 5252418 05/23/2018 32364 119.36
INVOICE # 3376159354
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 24.46 911-DISPATCHE CENTER 683.85 COUNTY CLERK 119.36
01 R 103745 TDS/GCR TIRES CENTERS 5 TIRES FOR BELLY DUMPS 402-60-2244 3952418 05/23/2018 32451 1614.00
1614.00 2 RIMS 32451
05/23/2018
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1614.00
01 R 103746 TDS/GCR TRUCK TIRE CENTER INC 4 TIRES, DEPUTY FORMENTO DODGE  401-50-2201 1252418 05/23/2018 32461 569.52
1139.04 TMP# 040618 APPROVED BY N. 32461
05/23/2018 SEDILLO ON 04/24/2018 32461
INVOICE # 733-81742
4 TIRES, DEPUTY CORB DODGE 401-50-2201 1352418 05/23/2018 32437 569.52
TMP#040318 4/18/18 32437
APPROVED BY N. SEDILLO 32437
- INVOICE # 733-81613
COUNTY SHERIFF 1139.04
01 R 103747 VERIZON WIRELESS SHERTFF PHONE MAY, 2018 401-50-2207 3352418 05/23/2018 97.86
97.86 INVOICE # 9806701268
05/23/2018
COUNTY SHERIFF 97.86
0L R 103748 WEX FLEET UNIVERSAL TC ANIMAL SHELTER MONTHLY BILL  401-82-2202 5452418 05/23/2018 125.56
12587.11 DWI MONTHLY FUEL BILL 605-03-2202 /7 130.05
05/23/2018 ASSESSOR MONTHLY FUEL BILL 61.0-40-2202 /7 75.72
COMMISSION MONTHLY FUEL BILL 401-10-2202 /7 7/ 67.56
MATNT. MONTHLY FUEL BILL 401-15-2202 / /7 111.51
P&Z MONTHLY FUEL BILL 401-08-2202 /7 7/ 26.00
TREASURER MONTHLY BILL 401-30-2202 /7 /7 159.89
CIVIL DEFENSE MONTHLY BILL 604-83-2202 /7 172.89
RURAL ADDRESS. MONTHLY BILL 675-07-2202 /7 /7 29.19
DISPATCH MONTHLY BILL 911-80-2202 / 7/ 150.18
DIST.1l VFD MONTHLY BILL 407-91-2202 / 7/ " 32.38
DIST.2 VFD MONTHLY BILL 406-91-2202 /7 7/ 441.83
DIST.3 VFD MONTHLY BILL 408-91-2202 /7 391.91
DIST.4 VFD MONTHLY BILL 409-51-2202 / 7/ 137.07



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 rage: 7
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
DIST.5 VFD MONTHLY BILL 405-91-2202 /7 7 544.31
DIST.6 VFD MONTHLY BILL 418-91-2202 /7 157.99
BLECT. MONITORING MONTHLY BILL  420-73-2202 /7 89.59
FIRE ADMIN. MONTHLY BILL 413-91-2202 / /7 542.40
SHERIFF MONTHLY FUEL 401-50-2202 /7 6982.95
TRANSPORT MONTHLY FUEL BILL 420-74-2202 / / 2218.46
ANIMAL SHELTER 125.56 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT  130.05 COUNTY ASSESSOR 75.72
COUNTY MANAGER 67.56 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  111.51 PLANNING & ZONING 26.00
COUNTY TREASURER 159.89 COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX  172.58 RURAL ADDRESSING 29.19
911~-DISPATCH CENTER 150.18 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2247.86 COMMUNITY MONITORING 85.59
COUNTY SHERIFF 6982.95 TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 2218.46
01 R 103749 ZIA GRAPHICS INC. SLEEVELESS SAFETY VEST WITH 402-60-2248 4652418 05/23/2018 32411 777.00
777.00 COUNTY LOGO 32411
05/23/2018 INVOICE # 51411
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  777.00
01 0 103773 ALL AMERICAN COLLISION CENTER REPATR MIRROR ASSEMBLY & DOOR 401-30-2201 253018 05/30/2018 32305 600.00
1200.00 LOCKS T03 2008 CHEVY TAHOR 609-30~2201 /7 7 32308 600.00
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 2236
COUNTY TREASURER 1200.00
01 O 103774 ALLEN MICHAELA TCFD EMBROIDERED BALL CAPS 407-91-2236 2753018 05/30/2018 100.00
700.00 INVOICE # 922 406-91-2236 / 7/ 100.00
05/30/2018 408-91-2236 /7 100.00
409-91-2236 /7 100.00
405-91-2236 /7 100.00
418-91-2236 /7 100.00
411-92-2236 /7 100.00
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 600.00 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 100.00
01 0 103775 AMANDA. ALLEN ALTERNATE PREVENTION ACTIVITIES. 605-03-2272 353018 05/30/2018 32475 544.43
544.43 MAY 21-25, 2018. 32475
05/30/2018
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT  544.43
0L O 103776 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC NINETEEN IV CATHETERS, VIAVALVE 415-33-2344 453018 05/30/2018 32448 4042.17
4042.17 SBFETY W/BLOOD CONTROL, 18 GA X 32448
05/30/2018 1.25%, GREEN TECHRILON 50EA/BX 32448
4B%/CS. EIGHTEEN IV CATHETERS, 32448
VIAVALVE SAFETY W/BLOOD CONTROL, 32448
20 GA X 1", PINK, TECHRILON 50EA 32448
/BX 4BX/CS. TWENTY CURAPLEX IV 32448
ADMIN SET, 10 DROP, 83 IN, 1 LL 32448
SITE 1PP SITE, SPIN LOCK CONNECT 32448
ION S0EA/CS. 32448
INVOICE # 82867271
EMS ALLOTMENT 4042.27
01 0 2103777 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. DISPATCE MONTHLY ELECTRIC 911-80-2208 653018 05/30/2018 54.68
267.20 DISPATCH CAPILLA PEAK TOWER 911-80-2208 /7 167.74
05/30/2018 CLERK VOTING MACHINE WAREHOUSE  401-21-2308 Yas 44.78

911-DISPATCH CENTER 222.42

ELECTIONS

44.78



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 rage: 8
CK# DATE Name pescription Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # 2Amount
01 0 103778 CINTAS CORPORATION NO. 2 FIRST AID KIT 402-60-2201 753018 05/30/2018 32481 96.50
96.50 TMP #041018 ISSUED BY N. SEDILLO 32481
05/30/2018 ON 5/2/18 32481
INVOICE # 8403644471
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 96.50
01 0 103779 COMPUTER CORNER INC EQUUS PREMIUM PLUS COMPUTER 609-30-2219 853018 05/30/2018 32422 958.69
958.69 TOWNER VGA ADAPTER 32422
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 164717
COUNTY TREASURER 958.69
0L O 103780 CONCRETE AGGREGATE & ASPHALT  DENSITY TESTING CRP AC27 RILEY  402-62-2406 953018 05/30/2018 32343 637.50
637.50 RD L500299 32343
05/30/2018 INVOICE # A2018-293
CAP PROJECT 637.50
01 0 103781 CORPORATE BILLING LLC AIR DRIER ON CS-2 402-60-2244 553018 05/30/2018 32480 1823.80
1823.80 TMP #042418 ISSUED BY N. SEDILLO 32480
05/30/2018 ON 5/22/18 32480
INVOICE # 126255QS
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1823.80
0L O 103782 DE LAGE LANDEN FINANCIAL SERVICEONTRACT PAYMENT 401-50-2218 1053018 ©5/30/2018 299.08
299.08 INSURANCE, LATE FEE
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 59260235
COUNTY SHERIFF 299.08
01 0 103783 DESERT MOON CRAFTS LLC CPR COURSE - G. FITSEMONS & T.  911~85-2266 1153018 05/30/2018 32504 40.00
40.00 JACKSON 32504
05/30/2018 INVOICE # ASHI-2018-3
DFA TRAINING GRANT 40.00
01 v 103784 EVSWA ONGOING DUMPSTERS FOR 26 SHILO  6B85-08-2274 3053018 05/30/2018 32431 2235.25
2235.25 ROAD, TMP#041118 ISSUED BY 32431
05/30/2018 N. SEDILLO ON 5/3/18 32431
3 QUOTES PROVIDED BY D. DECOSTA 32431
INVOICE # 43238
PLANNING & ZONING 2235.25
01 O 103785 GRAINGER, INC. FIVE PULASKI AXE 36 IN HICKORY 411-92-2248 1453018 05/30/2018 32450 1553.08
1553.05 HANDLE, FIVE MCLEOD FIRE TOOL W/ 32450
05/30/2018 48" ASH HANDLE, FIVE FIRE EXTING 32450
UISHER, WATER, 2.5 GALLON 2A UL 32450
RATING " 32450
INVOICE §# 97874785852,9787713461
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 1553.05
01 O 103786 GUSTIN HARDWARE INC. OPERATIONS ITEM AND SUPFLIES 605-02-2218 1353018 05/30/2018 32207 252.41

282.41
05/30/2018

WAT TAMNT. APINT FYVIR 282.41

INVOICE # 193362




pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 9
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
01 R 103787 HONSTEIN OIL CO. OIL/FUEL FILTERS, OIL, FLUIDS.  402-60-2201 1553018 05/30/2018 32352 791.23
19455.44 INVOICE # 336183
05/30/2018 ROAD DEPT. FUEL 402-60-2202 1653018 05/30/2018 18664 .21
INVOICE # 335861,335852,335873
335879,335963,335976,335981
335989,336173,336183
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 19455.44
01 0 103788 HYDRO RESOLUTIONS LLC QUARTERLY MONTHLY REPORT 650~71-2272 1753018 05/30/2018 527.46
4287.05 LABOR
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 18~02-05
QUARTERLY MONTHLY REPORT 650-71-2272 1853018 05/30/2018 3759.59
MONITORING RUN (LABOR)
INVOICE # 18-04-03
WATER BOARD 4287.05
0L 0 103789 JONES PLUMBING, LLC REPLACE TOILET IN MANAGER'S 401-15-2215 2053018 05/30/2018 31856 661.05
1739.16 OFFICE 31856
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 232
REPATR FAUCET AT ANIMAT. SHELTER 401-15-2215 2153018 05/30/2018 32435 242.58
INVOICE # 231
CLEAN SEWER LINE @ ROAD DERT. 401-15-2215 2253018 05/30/2018 32184 425.17
INVOICE # 234
REPAIR TWO LEAKING TOILETS 401-16-2215 2353018 05/30/2018 32306 157.95
AT THE JUDICIAL COMPLEX 32306
INVOICE # 230
REPAIR/REPLACE BACKFLOW 401-15-2215 2453018 05/30/2018 31973 252.4
VALVE AT ANIMAL SHELTER 31973
TMP-011018 31973
INVOICE # 233
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 1581.21 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  157.95
01 O 103790 JUNIOR'S TIRE & AUTO PARTS INC.TIRE REPAIR FOR PZ-3 685-08-~2201 2553018 05/30/2018 32413 12.50
212.50 TMP # 040718 4/26/18 32413
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 173090
PLANNING & ZONING 12.50
01 0 103791 MARLIN BUSINESS BANK CONTRACT PAYMENT-BIZHUB COPIER  911-80-2203 2653018 05/30/2018 349.57
349.57 2017 PROPERTY TAX BILLING
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 15980453
911-DISPATCH CENTER 349.57
0L O 103792 MORIARTY FOODS YEAR END ITEMS FOR TNT 804-89-2257 1253018 05/30/2018 32427 88.76
170.43 TMP # 041618 32427
05/30/2018 ISSUED BY NOAH SEDILLO ON 5/9/18 32427
INVOICE # 6033
BREAK SERVICE FOR PREVENTION 606-79-2219 2853018 05/30/2018 32467 39.44
EVENTS. MAY 15-21, 2018 32467
INVOICE # 1573 -
EREAKFAST ITEMS FOR MENTAL 606-79~2219 2953018 05/30/2018 32428 42.23
HEALTH FIRST AID 32428

DRUG EDUCATION 88.76

INVOICE # 6616

HEALTH CARE GROSS RECE 81.67



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 pPage: 10
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 103793 NM EDGE NM EDGE CLASS COUPONS - 609-30-2266 3153018 05/30/2018 32512 600.00
1650.00 (4) RURAL ADDRESSING, (12) TREAS 610-40-2266 !/ 32512 200.00
05/30/2018 URER, (4) ASSESSOR, (6) DWI, (1) 605-03-2266 /7 32512 300.00
FINANCE, (2) MANAGER, (4) PURCHA 401-55-2266 /7 32512 50.00
SING 401-10-2266 /7 7 32512 100.00
INVOICE # 5721 401-27-2266 /7 32512 200.00
875-07-2266 /7 32512 200.00
COUNTY TREASURER 600.00 COUNTY ASSESSOR 200.00 DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT  300.00
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 50.00 COUNTY MANAGER 100.00 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 200.00
RURAL ADDRESSING 200.00
01 R 203794 ON SCENE TESTING & TRAINING LLCTEST ON SCENE FIRE APPARATUS. 406-91~2201L 3253018 05/30/2018 32440 1058.40
1058.40 NFPA 1911 WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION 32440
05/30/2018 AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SERVICE 32440
OR REPATR MILES TRAVELED TO AND 32440
FROM LA JOYA, NM AND FIRE DEPT. 32440
ESTIMATED 100 MILES. ESTIMATED 32440
TAX ON LABOR. 32440
INVOICE # 1351
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1058.40
01 R 103795 ORTIZ, JENEA R CONTINUUM COORDINATOR 635-68-2272 1953018 05/30/2018 3166.66
3166.66 MAY, 2018
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 112018
CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE  3166.66
01 O 2103726 P & M SIGNS INC FIFTY 24"X24" STOP SIGNS 402-60-2242 3353018 05/30/2018 32434 2000.00
2000.00 INVOICE # 7950
05/30/2018
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 2000.00
0L O 103797 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY PAPER PRODUCTS 401-16-2220 3453018 05/30/2018 32505 478.17
478.17 INVOLICE % 451007758
05/30/2018
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  478.17
01 R 103798 REMMEY, WARREN T MONTHLY MAINTENANCE (APRIL} 911-80-2203 4253018 05/30/2018 360.00
360.00
05/30/2018
$11-DISPATCH CENTER 360.00
01 R 103799 SEDILLO, NOAH ALBUQUERQUE, NM PROCUREMENT 401-27-2205 4353018 05/30/2018 40.00
40.00 TRAINING, RETURN
05/30/2018
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 40.00
0L O 103800 STRCHE FINGERPRINT LABORATORTESPAPER EVIDENCE BAGS (VARIOUS 410-50-2222 3753018 05/30/2018 31912 1477.73
1477.73 SIZES) ; JUMBO EVIDENCE BAGS; 31912
05/30/2018 GUN BOXES; RIFLE BOXES; EVIDENCE 31912
TIES; SYRINGE TRANSPORT TUBE; 31912
FORENSIC KIT; HEMASTIX BLOOD ID 31912

STRIPS; MAGNETIC LATENT PRINT

31912



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 11
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount:
KIT; NINHYDRIN AERSOL SPRAY; 31912
PLASTIC EVIDENCE BAGS (VARIOUS 31912
SIZES): BLOOD TEST BELT KIT; 31912
ESTIMATED SHIPPING 31912
COUNTY SHERIFF 1477.73
0L R 10380L SOUND & SIGNAL SYSTEMS OF NM INREPLACE DOOR LOCK AND BADGE 620-94-2215 3553018 05/30/2018 32091 9476.81
9476.81 MAKER COMPUTER 32091
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 66377
INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS R 9476.81
01 0 103802 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE SUB MULTI-DISPLAY ADAPTERS 401-50-2219 3853018 05/30/2018 32257 768.14
1154.25 LABEL TAPE 32257
05/30/2018 1TB EXTERNAL HARD DRIVE 32257
BINDER DIVIDER TABS 32257
CR123 BATTERIES 32257
INVOICE # 3374776917,3373840428
3373840430,3373973067
1 150 SHEET SHREDDER 401-50~2219 3953018 05/30/2018 32096 386.11
20 MONTHLY TAB DIVIDERS 32096
10 BINDERS 32096
1 PROJECTOR MOUNT STAND 32096
FAST CHARGE BATTERY BRNK 32096
INVOICE # 3371340373,3371204712
3370560307,3370471014
COUNTY SHERIFF 1154.28
01 O 103803 SUPPLY CACHE INC STX FIRE SHELTERS (SIZE LARGE), 411-92-2248 3653018 05/30/2018 32449 5247.84
5247.84 SIX FTRE SHELTERS (SIZE REGULAR) 32449
05/30/2018 INVOICE # 230849A
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 5247.84
01 R 103804 TILLERY CHEVROLET GMC INC WORK ON P7 2008 CHEVY 2500 402-60-2201 4053018 05/30/2018 32380 974.88
974.88 INVOICE % 6051307/1
05/30/2018
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  974.88
01 O 103805 UTILITY TRATLER INTERSTATE TARPS FOR DUMP TRUCK TRAILERS 402-60-2244 4153018 05/30/2018 32459 385.08
385.08 INVOICE # 02M22063
05/30/2018
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  385.08
0L O 103806 2ND-TO-NONE SERVICE ALIGNMENT FOR MACK TRUCK 402-60-2244 153018 05/30/2018 32456 143.42
143.42 TMP# 041318 32456
05/30/2018
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  143.42
01 O 103807 NM WASTE SERVICE INC ONGOING DUMPSTERS FOR 26 SHILO  685-08-2274 3053018 05/30/2018 32431 2235.25
2235.25 ROAD, TMP#041118 ISSUED BY 32431
05/30/2018 N. SEDILLO ON 5/3/18 32431
3 QUOTES PROVIDED BY D. DECOSTA 32431

AT € ZANTNC

2235.25

INVOICE # 43238



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:13 (CHEC6E0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 12
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
01 O 103814 JANTZ, JOSHUA RETMBURSEMENT FROM PAYROLL 402-61-2102 16418 06/04/2018 228.99
228.98 DEDUCTIONS-EMPLOYEE PAID AMOUNT
06/04/2018 IN FULL, DEDUCTION WAS TAKEN OUT
COUNTY ROAD SHOP 228.99
01 O 103815 A PLUS BAG LLC. 12 LARGE HOT/COLD BAGS FOR FOOD 803-59-2636 15318 05/03/2018 32248 1818.75
1B18.75 12 HEATING ELEMENTS 32248
06/04/2018 12 HEATING ELEMENT CONVERTERS 32248
INVOICE # 25661
LEGISLATIVE PROJECTS 1818.75
01 O 103816 U.S. POSTMASTER POSTAGE FOR 2017 DELINQUENT 401-05-2206 16618 06/06/2018 3396.73
3396.73 NOTICES
06/06/2018
COUNTY COMMISSION 3396.73
01 O 103817 ALLEN MICHAELA 2 XL SHORT SLEEVES 610-40-2248 366718 06/06/2018 32418 234.97
234.97 2 3XL SHORT SLEEVE 32418
06/06/2018 2 XI, LONG SLEEVE 32418
INVOICE # 884
COUNTY ASSESSOR 234.897
0l O 103818 AMBITIONS TECHNOLOGY GROUP LLC MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 401-65-2203 26718 06/06/2018 3724.77
3724.77 4/01/2018~-4/30/2018
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 6961
INFORMATICON TECHNOLOGY 3724.77
01 O 103819 BARTESIA FIRE EQUIPMENT INC 10 SCOTT CARBON O&HHZUMWW WITH 427-28-2655 66718 06/06/2018 32378 8250.00
8250.00 VALVE 2216 PSI, 30 MINUTE 32378
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 63673
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 8250.00
01 O 103820 AT & T MOBILITY LLC COUNTY MANAGER MONTHLY PHONE 401-10-2207 76718 06/06/2018 69.45
69.45 INVOICE # 2872812100062X05282018
06/06/2018
COUNTY MANAGER 69.45
01 O 103821 AUTOZONE INC. BATERIES, WIPER BLADES, WASHER 401-50-2201 36718 06/06/2018 31890 567 .49
1508.38 FLUID, SUPPLIES FOR VEHICLE 420-74~2201 / 7/ 31890 232,89
06/06/2018 MAINTENANCE 31880
APRIL 2018 31890
INVOICE # 2248907705
BATTERIES, WIPER BLADES, WASHER 401-50~2201 46718 06/06/2018 31889 228.47
FLUID, SUPPLIES FOR VEHICLE 420-74-2201 / 31889 228.46
MAINTENANCE 31889
MARCH 2018 31889
BATTERTES, WIPER BLADES, WASHER 401-50~-2201 56718 06/06/2018 31888 125.54
FLUID, SUPPLIES FOR VEHCILE 420-~74-2201 /7 31888 125.53
MAINTENANCE 31888
FEBRUARY 2018 31888

COUNTY SHERIFF

921.50

TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 586.88



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 13
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
01 O 103822 BLACK DUCK INC BADGE SEWS, NAMES FOR S.0. 401-50-2236 86718 06/06/2018 31923 60.00
60.00 MAY 2018 31923
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 76603
COUNTY SHERIFF 60.00
01 O 103823 C & H METALCRAFTS 6 TRANSPORT DEPUTY DUTY BADGES  420-74-2236 106718 06/06/2018 32294 780.00
780.00 4 DEPUTY BADGES 32294
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 6128
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS  780.00
01 O 103824 CABBER, BEITY NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 610-40-2208 866718 06/06/2018 145.60
145.60 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
COUNTY ASSESSOR 145.60
01 O 103825 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SVCS CORP01-0767488-000 PAYMENT 621-96-2613 116718 06/06/2018 2057.08
2057.08 INVOICE # 18920747
06/06/2018
CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS R 2057.08
01 0 103826 CENTRAL NM ELECTRIC COOP. DPIST.3 VED MONTHLY ELECTRIC BILL 408-91-2208 126718 06/06/2018 506.90
1220.24 DIST.4 VFD MONTHLY BILL 409-91-2208 / / 136.39
06/06/2018 DIST.2 VFD MONTHLY BILL 406-91-2208 / /7 157.13
DIST.6. VFD MONTHLY BILL 418-91-2208 /7 64.19
DIST.5 VFD MONTHLY BILL 405-91-2208 / 7/ 355.63
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1220.24
01 O 103827 CHIEF SUPPLY 9 STREAMLIGHT STINGER FLASHLIGHT 410-50-2222 146718 06/06/2018 32363 1983.72
2253.89 5 EMERGENCY STROBE BERCON 32363
06/06/2018 5 STS HEADLAMP 32363
3 STREAMLIGHT KNUCKLEHEAD C4 LED 32363
FLASHLIGHT 32363
INVOICE # 14863,9534,442903
GARRETT METAL DETECTOR WANDS 410-50-2222 156718 06/06/2018 32482 270.17
USED FOR COURT SECURITY 32482
PLUS SHIPPING AND HANDLING 32482
INVOICE # 215542
COUNTY SHERIFF 2253.89
01 O 103828 CODE 3 SERVICE LLC FIVE KAAQ120 - AA BATTERY CLAM  411-92-2248 166718 06/06/2018 32466 323.00
323.00 SHELL FOR KNG PORTABLE RADIOS, 32466
06/06/2018 THREE KAAO818 KNG PORTABLE VHF 32466
136-174 MHZ, 10.75" WHIP ANTENNA 32466
INVOICE # 180416
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 323.00
01 O 103829 COMPUTER CORNER INC HP ELITEBOOK 850 G3 ULTRABOOK 401-08-2219 176718 06/06/2018 32452 1509.02
1682.20 PART # VIH21UTH#ABAH2WL7UT CARRY 32452
06/06/2018 CASE WDBYNNOOLOBBKWESN EXTERNAL 32452
HARD DRIVE GP65NB60 EXTERNAL DVD 32452
WRITER 32452

INVOICE # 165023



pate: 6/07/18 11:55:19 (CHECGE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 14
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
o LITHIUM ION 6 CELL 56000 BATTE 610-40-2218 186718 06/06/2018 32470 173.18
RIES FOR HP ELITEBOOK 32470
INVOICE # 165121
PLANNING & ZONING 1509.02 COUNTY ASSESSOR 173.18
01 0 103830 CORPORATE BILLING LLC MACK GU713 402-60-2244 96718 06/06/2018 32518 483.56
483.56 MAINTENANCE - WIRE AND SWITCH 32518
06/06/2018 REPLACEMENT VALVE AND AIR LINE 32518
INVOICE # 126255QS
COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT  483.56
01 O 103831 DIRKS, DONALD R PARTS NEEDED TO RECHARGE WATER  413-91-2248 196718 06/06/2018 32.00
32.00 EXTINGUISHERS
06/06/2018 SCHRADER VALVES, 1/8 CLOSE
1/8 RB TEE
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 32.00
0L O 103832 EMW GAS ASSOCIATION CLERK VOTING MACHINE STORAGE 612-20-2308 236718 06/06/2018 24.45
1115.61 TCFB MONTHLY BILL 412-53-2209 / /7 27.61
06/06/2018 COURTHOUSE MONTHLY GAS BILL 401-15-2209 /7 549.21
JUDICIAL MONTHLY BILL 401-16-2209 /7 204.91
MEDICAL CENTER MONTHLY BILL 401-24-2209 /7 $3.30
ROAD MONTHLY GAS BILL 402~61-2209 /7 111.85
SENTOR CENTERS MONTHLY BILL 401-05-2209 /7 144.28
COUNTY CLERK 24.45 COUNTY FAIR 27.61 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  549.21
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  204.91 HEALTE DEPT BLDG MAINT 53.30 COUNTY ROAD SHOP 111.85
COUNTY COMMISSION 144.28
01 vV 103833 ESTANCIA, TOWN OF TCFB-WATER, TRASH & SEWER BILL 412-53-2210 206718 06/06/2018 131.00
25918.41 ROAD-MONTHLY BILL 402-61-2210 /7 150.18
06/06/2018 TC COURTHOUSE 401-15-2210 /7 178.91
JUDICIAL COMPLEX 401-16-2210 /7 237.86
MEDICAL CENTER 401-24-2210 / / 68.06
SENIOR CENTER 401~-05-2210 !/ /7 112.40
FISCAL SUPPORT FOR 641-23-2411 216718 06/06/2018 25000.00
ESTANCIA POOL
COUNTY FAIR 131.00 COUNTY ROAD SHOP 190.18 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  178.91
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  237.86 HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 68.06 COUNTY COMMISSION 112.40
25000.00
01 O 103834 GARLAND, BELINDA NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 401-10-2205 796718 06/06/2018 353.31
353.31 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
COUNTY MANAGER 353.31
0L O 103835 GASTELUM, RUBEN NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 675-07-2205 846718 06/06/2018 288.00
288.00 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
RURAL ADDRESSING 288.00
0L O 103836 GUSTIN HARDWARE INC. BLECTRICAL, PLUMBING, ROOFING,  401-15-2215 266718 06/06/2018 32408 400.88
400.88 AND HARDWARE MATERIAL 32408

06/06/2018



Date: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHECE0) CHEECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 rage: 15
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  400.88
01 0 103837 HARDENED ARMS LLC (QTY 2) 16" MEL 1/9 M4 10" SDX  420-74-2231 276718 06/06/2018 32293 1301.37
1301.37 MK II RAIL UPPER, (QTY 1) 16" 32293
06/06/2018 5.56 M41:7 MELONITED LUMASHARK 32293
UPPER, PLUS SHIPPING 32293
TRANSPORTATION OF PRIS 1301.37
0L O 103838 HERNANDEZ, KATHRYN NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 401-55-2205 896718 06/06/2018 353.28
353.28 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 353.28
01 O 103839 HOLMAN'S INC. GARMIN DRIVEASSIST 51 IMT-S 600-~06-2248 286718 06/06/2018 32439 361.65
361.65 ANIMAL CONTROL 32439
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 13137900
RISK MANAGEMENT 361.65
01 O 103840 HONSTEIN OIL CO. RURAL ADDRESSING FUEL §75-07-2202 296718 06/06/2018 40.16
231.33 ASSESSOR MONTELY FUEL 610-40-2202 / 7/ 191.17
06/06/2018
RURAL ADDRESSING 40.16 COUNTY ASSESSOR 191.17
0L O 103841 IAAO FUNDAMENTALS OF REAL PROPERTY 61.0-40-2266 316718 06/06/2018 32430 285.00
285.00 APPRAISER COURSE 101 - LAS 32430
06/06/2018 CRUCES, NM  FOR: CRYSTAL GARCIA 32430
($285.00 PER PERSON) 32430
COUNTY ASSESSOR 285.00
01 O 103842 INDEPENDENT NEWS LLC 2 DPAGE PROCLAMATION DUE TO SIZE 401-21-2221 306718 06/06/2018 32485 1428.08
1428.08 WITH POLLING SITES AND PRECINCT 32485
06/06/2018 WORKERS 32485
ELECTIONS 1428.08
01 O 103843 JARBMILLO, LINDA NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 401-21-2205 826718 06/06/2018 152.00
152.00 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
ELECTIONS 152.00
01 O 103844 JONES, HUGH G JR SPECIAL DEPUTY DUTIES 401-21-2205 926718 06/06/2018 10.80
1.0.80
06/06/2018
ELECTIONS 10.80
0L O 103845 KAYSER, LINDA NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 401-21-2205 836718 06/06/2018 152.00
182.00 SOCORRO. NM
06/06/2018
ELECTIONS 152.00
01 O 103846 LUCERO, JESUS NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 610-40-2205 876718 06/06/2018 145.60



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 16
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE P0 # Amount
145.60 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
COUNTY ASSESSOR 145.60
01 O 103847 LUJAN, EDIZABETH CONSULTATION & DIRECTION TO 401-55-2272 226718 06/06/2018 885.00
885.00 COUNTY FINANCE DEPARTMENT
06/06/2018 REGARDING PROCUREMENT, ACCOUNT
PAYABLE, ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
POLOCIES & PROCEDURES
MAY 1 - MAY 31, 2018
INVOICE # 4
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 885.00
01 O 103848 LUKE ARNOLD MAY 2018 TREATMENT CONTRACT 605-03-2282 336718 06/06/2018 300.00
300.00
06/06/2018
DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT  300.00
01 O 103849 MARKETING STRATEGIES INC SHELLS FOR ASSESSOR BUSINESS 610-40~-2221 356718 06/06/2018 32401 467.00
467.00 CARDS K-FOLD 3.5" X 2" 32401
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 2773
COUNTY ASSESSOR 467.00
01 O 103850 MOUNTAIN VIEW TELEGRAPH AD FOR ASSESSOR OFFICE 610-40-2221 376718 06/06/2018 32344 87.55
87.55 REAPPRATISAL CLERK 32344
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 10001402758-0412
COUNTY ASSESSOR 87.55
0L O 103851 MOUNTAIN VIEW TELEGRAPH MOUNTAIN VIEW TELEGRAPH 401-05-2221 386718 06/06/2018 32246 177.22
177.22 PUBLIC HEARING 32246
06/06/2018 TRANSFER OF LIQUOR LICENSE 32246
INVOICE # 10001399127-0329
COUNTY COMMISSION 177.22
0L 0 103852 MOUNTAIN VIEW TELEGRAPH AD TO HIRE ONE P/T HOME VISITOR 629-49-2221 396718 06/06/2018 31963 157.26
157.26 AND TO DISTRIBUTE CAR SEATS ONE 31963
06/06/2018 TIME MONTHLY 31963
INVOICE # MDN2221-0308
HOME VISITING GRANT FY  157.26
01 O 103853 MOUNTAINAIR, TOWN OF MOUNTAINAIR WATER - 401-05-2210 406718 06/06/2018 84.59
292.21 Gas 401-05-2209 /7 207.62
06/06/2018
COUNTY COMMISSION 292.21
01 0 103854 NM ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 2018 NMAC LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE 401-50-2266 436718 06/06/2018 31876 200.00
200.00 REGISTRATION - H. WEITE 31876
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 2045271-106036834
COUNTY SHERIFF 200.00
0L O 103855 NM BOARD OF PHARMACY TECH LICENSING APPLICATION 401-82-2272 476718 06/06/2018 32007 50.00



pate: 6/07/18

11:59:19 (CHEC60)

CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018

Page: 17

oK DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
50.00 M.GALLEGOS 32007
06/06/2018
ANIMAL SHELTER 50.00
01 vV 103856 NM COUNTY INSURANCE AUTHORITY LAW ENFORCEMENT POOL - 401-50-2212 446718 06/06/2018 151491.00
151491.00 CONTRIBUTION FOR THE PERIOD OF
06/06/2018 JANUARY 1-DECEMBER 31, 2018
INVOICE # LE000541
COUNTY SHERLFF 151491.00
0L O 103857 NM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH IR 8000 RECERTIFICATION TRAINING 410-50-2222 456718 06/06/2018 32255 65.00
65.00 WATTS & GARCIA 32255
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 20180708
COUNTY SHERLFF 65.00
01 O 103858 NM DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY BACKGROUND CHECK 401-82-2272 466718 06/06/2018 32006 15.00
15.00 M.GALLEGOS 32006
06/06/2018
ANIMAL SHELTER 15.00
01 0 103859 NM HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT  4TH QUARTER PAYMENT FY 2018 414~19-2291 426718 06/06/2018 55187.50
55187.50 SAFETY NET CARE POOL {SNCP)
06/06/2018
2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS 55187.50
01 0 103860 NM WASTE SERVICE INC ONGOING DUMPSTERS FOR 26 SHILO  685-08-2274 486718 06/06/2018 32431 494.75
494.75 TIPPING FEES PER TON
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 43238
PLANNING & ZONING 494.75
01 O 103861 NMAC GIS AFFILIATE AFFILIATE DUES 675~07-2269 416718 06/06/2018 50.00
50.00
06/06/2018
RURAL ADDRESSING 50.00
01 0 103862 NTS COMMUNICATIONS PREFERRED SRVICE PROVIDER 612-20-2207 496718 06/06/2018 2.44
9.77 LONG DISTANCE FAX LINES 401-30-2207 /7 2.44
06/06/2018 401~40-2207 /7 2.44
401-50-2207 /7 7 2.45
COUNTY CLERK 2.44 COUNTY TREASURER 2.44 COUNTY ASSESSOR 2.44
COUNTY SHERIFF 2.45
01 O 2103863 OLIVER, KRISTIN NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 401-10-2205 806718 06/06/2018 325.96
325.96 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
COUNTY MANAGER 325.96
01 O 103864 ORTIZ, ADRIAN THEN COURT SERVICES 605-02-2272 16718 06/06/2018 3202.50

3202.50
06/06/2018

e AT ATUANIT TV Q 17n? ®O

MAY 2018



Date: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 page: 18
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 O 103865 OTERO, MARY YVONNE NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 401-50-2205 816718 06/06/2018 152.00
152.00 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
PROBATE JUDGE 152.00
01 O 103866 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER POSTAGE REFILL 4/23/18 401-05~2206 506718 06/06/2018 1005.00
1005.00
06/06/2018
COUNTY COMMISSION 1005.00
01 O 103867 PRESBYTERIAN MEDICAL SERVICES CLEANING EXPENSES 631-57-2272 516718 06/06/2018 833.33
833.33 FOR COUNTY SENIOR CENTER
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 32018
SENIOR CITIZEN'S PROGR  833.33
01 0 103868 PRO-VISION INC. FINANCE CHARGE 410-50-2222 536718 06/06/2018 26.77
648.80 ORIGINAL INVOICE # 13323
06/06/2018 INVOICE # FC 1731
HD BODY CAM 410-50-2222 546718 06/06/2018 622.03
INVOICE # 13323
COUNTY SHERIFF 648.80
01 O 103869 PROFESSIONAL DOCUMENT SYSTEMS MICROFILMED NEWSPAPERS 401-20-2233 526718 06/06/2018 32519 826.14
826.14 FEBRUARY 23, 2017 - JANURRY 25, 32519
06/06/2018 2018 32519
INVOICE # 130087
COUNTY CLERK 826.14
0L O 103870 PRUDENTIAL OVERALL SUPPLY MATS, MOPS, UNIFORMS FOR 401-15-2237 556718 06/06/2018 932.75
1581.19 ADMIN. BLDG.& JUDICIAL 401-16-2237 /7 648.44
06/06/2018
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  932.75 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  648.44
01 0 103871 QWEST CORPORATION MANAGER MONTHLY PHONE BILL 401-10~2207 136718 06/06/2018 191.15
820.39 CLERK MONTHLY PHONE BILL 401-20-2207 /7 55.59
06/06/2018 ROAD MONTHLY PHONE BILL 402-60-2207 !l /7 96.21
TC SENTOR CENTER MONTHLY BILL 401-05-2207 /7 359.88
DIST.2 VFD MONTHLY BILL 406~91-2207 /7 60.51
ASSESSORS MONTHLY BILL 401-40-2207 /7 57.05
COUNTY MANAGER 191.15 COUNTY CLERK 55,59 COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 96.21
COUNTY COMMISSION 359.88 STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 60.51 COUNTY ASSESSOR 57.05
01 0 103872 RICOR USh, INC PERTODIC PAYMENT FOR USE COPIER 605-03-2272 566718 06/06/2018 197.80
197.80 6/1-6/30/2018
06/06/2018
DWY DISTRIBUTION GRANT  197.80
01 O 2103873 RICOH USA, INC BLACK, WHITE & COLOR COPIES 690-09-2218 576718 06/06/2018 35.17

35.17
06/06/2018

J N )

R 17

4/1/18-4/30/18
INVOICE # 5053254879




pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHECE0D) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 pPage: 19
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO % Amount
0L O 103874 RICOE USA, INC LEASE PAYMENT & IMAGES 612-20-2203 586718 06/06/2018 387.11
387.11 MPC2504
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 100612396
COUNTY CLERK 387.11
01 O 103875 RICOH USA, INC CONTRACT COPIER 5/1/18-5/31/18 610-40-2203 616718 06/06/2018 358.32
358.32 INVOICE # 100556694
06/06/2018
CODNTY ASSESSOR 358.32
01 O 103876 RICOH USA, INC REPLACES PO 28393 610-40-2203 596718 06/06/2018 31290 148.75
297.49 RICOH MPCW220SP WIDE FORMAT §75-07-2203 /7 31290 148.74
06/06/2018
COUNTY ASSESSOR 148.75 RURAL ADDRESSING 148.74
01 O 103877 RICOH USA, INC PERIODIC PAYMENT 6/1/18-6/30/18 401-05-2203 606718 06/06/2018 414.60
414.60 INVOICE # 30132383
06/06/2018
COUNTY COMMISSION 414.60
01 O 103878 RICOHR USA, INC REPLACES PO 28393 610-40~2203 626718 06/06/2018 31290 58.10
116.20 RICOH MPCW220SP WIDE FORMAT 675-07-2203 / /7 31290 58.10
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 5053255067
COUNTY ASSESSOR 58.10 RURAL ADDRESSING 58.10
01 O 103879 RMS SERVICES MAINTENANCE CONTRACT ADMIN 401-15-2203 636718 06/06/2018 1222.01
2092.92 JUDICIAL BLDGS. 401-16-2203 / 7 870.91
06/06/2018 INVOLCE # 3510/3511
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 1222.01 JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  870.91
01 0 103880 SAFETY FLARE INC. RECHARGE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS 401~50~2222 646718 06/06/2018 32436 82.22
82.22 INVOICE # 106284
06/06/2018
COUNTY SHERIFF 82.22
0L O 10388% SANCHEZ, MARTIN J REPATR BROKEN AT DISPATCH 604-83~2248 346718 06/06/2018 32538 400.00
400.00 NEW GLASS REPATIR 32538
06/06/2018
COMMUNICATIONS/EMS TAX 400.00
01 O 103882 SEDILLO, NICK E. NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 610-40-2205 886718 06/06/2018 272.00
272.00 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
COUNTY ASSESSOR 272.00
01 O 103883 SEDILLO, NOAH NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 401-27-2205 906818 06/06/2018 353.28

353.28
06/06/2018

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 353.28

SOCORRO. NM



Date: 6/07/18 11:53:19 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 20
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice $#  DATE PO # Amount
01 O 103884 SEDILLO, TRACY NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 401-30-2205 656718 06/06/2018 340.00
340.00 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
COUNTY TREASURER 340.00
01 O 103885 SEDILLO, VICTORIA NMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 610-40-2205 856718 06/06/2018 210.68
210.68 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
COUNTY ASSESSOR 210.68
01 O 103886 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE STAPLES CLASSTFICATION FOLDERS  401-10-2218 666718 06/06/2018 32442 89.35
425.37 RED AND BLUE, LOGITECH WIRELESS 32442
06/06/2018 MOUSE 32442
INVOICE # 3378163477
WEEKLY ITEMS FOR DWI COURT 804-89~2257 676718 06/06/2018 32400 160.54
INVOICE # 3377660415,3377736500
CLEAR TAPE, PENS, POST IT NOTES, 610-40-2219 686718 06/06/2018 32404 175.48
GEL PENS, SELF-INKING DATE STAMP 32404
BLUE DOT LABELS 32404
INVOICE # 3377600580
COUNTY MANAGER 89.35 DRUG EDUCATION 160.54 COUNTY ASSESSOR 175.48
0L O 103887 SUPPLY CACHE INC DISTRICT 2 - TWO 5 GALLON CLASS 406-91-2248 696718 06/06/2018 32357 306.65
943.95 2 DHOS-CHEK FOBM. DISTRICT 5 -  405-91-2248 /7 32357 330.65
06/06/2018 TWO 5 GALLON CLASS A PHOS-CHEK 413-91-2248 /7 32357 306.65
FOAM, 1 REDUCER 1.5 NH X 3/4 GHT 32357
KOCHECK. FIRE ADMIN - TWO FIVE 32357
GALLON CLASS A PHOS-CHEK FOAM 32357
INVOICE # 229352A
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 943.95
o1 O 103888 TDS/GCR TRUCK TIRE CENTER INC 6 UNIT TIRES 401-50-2201 256718 06/06/2018 32520 852.96
852.96 TMP# 042118 APPROVED N. SEDILLO 32520
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 733-82296
COUNTY SHERIFF 852.96
01 O 2103889 TENORIO, AMANDA MMAC SUMMER CONFERENCE 2018 401-55-2205 916718 06/06/2018 285.28
285.28 SOCORRO, NM
06/06/2018
FINANCE DEPARTMENT 285.28
0L O 103890 TILLERY CHEVROLET GMC INC DIAGNOSE & FIX A/C FOR FORD VAN 401-05-2201 706718 06/06/2018 32514 149.16
1245.16 (vINg IFDSE3SLOYHA37B94) 32514
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 6052267/1
COUNTY COMMISSION 149.16
01 0 103891 TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY PARTS FOR DEPARTMENT VEHICLE 402-60-2201 716718 06/06/2018 32457 961.95
961.95 REPAIRS OILS, FILTERS, TOWELS, 32457
06/06/2018 BELTS, FUSES, COOLANTS, PLUGS, 32457
FUNNELS, GASKETS. 32457

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 961.95



Date: 6/07/18 11:5%:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 21
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice 4  DATE PO # Amount
0L © 103892 TJ ENTERPRISES AUTO SUPPLY AUTO PARTS, HARDWARE FOR 401-15-2215 726718 06/06/2018 32409 187.14
231.67 BUILDING & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE  401-15-2201 / 7/ 32409 44.53
06/06/2018
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES  231.67
01 O 103893 TWO GUNZ CUSTOMZ & HYDROGRAPHICEDL INSTALLATION OF FEDERAL 413-91-2248 736718 06/06/2018 32490 1050.00
1050.00 SIGNAL LIGHT BAR 32490
06/06/2018 INVOICE 4 1356
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1050.00
0L O 103894 U.S. POSTMASTER PO BOX 318 RENT 401-30-2269 746718 06/06/2018 208.00
208.00
06/06/2028
COUNTY TREASURER 208.00
01 O 103895 WARE, SIDNEY K CASE MANAGEMENT 635-68-2272 756718 06/06/2018 4030.00
4030.00 JIFF 3X25
06/06/2018 FOLLOW-UP 36 YOUTHX30
GIRLS CIRCLE 2X
BOYS COUNCIL 4X
MAY 2018
INVOICE # 128
CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE  4030.00
01 O 103896 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM INC. MONTHLY CHARGES 1-8 YARD DUMPSTE 413-91-2210 766718 06/06/2018 347.08
639.39 6/1/18-6/30/18
06/06/2018 INVOICE % 8645703-0573-9
MONTHLY CHARGES 405-91~2210 776718 06/06/2018 292.31
8 YARD DUMPSTER
6/1/18-6/30/18
INVOICE # 8645979-0573-7
STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 639.39
0L O 103897 WEST, KATHLEEN A. QUARTLY INSPECTION 401-82-2272 326718 06/06/2018 150.00
150.00
06/06/2018
ANIMAL SHELTER 150.00
01 0 103898 ZIA GRAPHICS TINC. GILDAN ULTRA COTTON NAVY 100% 411-92-2236 786718 06/06/2018 32445 500.00
500.00 DRESHRUNK COTTON T-SHIRTS 32445
oe/06/2018 LEFT CHEST/ONE COLOR WHITE 32445
FULL BACK/2 COLORS RED & WHITE 32445
10 MEDIUM, 20 LARGE, 20 XL 32445
INVOICE $ 51661
1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 500.00
01 O 103899 4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT, LLC PINS FOR LOADER 544G CUTTING EDG 402-60-2244 246718 06/06/2018 32497 1574 .22
1574 .22 ES FOR JOHN DEERE GRADER 32497
06/06/2018 INVOICE # 477594,486027

COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 1574.22




pate: 6/07/18 11:6§9:19 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 22
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
01 0 103900 ALDERETE, JACKIE DAWN 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 206818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 0 103901 ALFREDA. THOMAS 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 816818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103902 ALICE SALDIVAR 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 796818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
61 O 103903 ANAYA, JANICE KAYSER 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 226818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018 B
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 O 103904 ANAYA, RYANN 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION &/5/18 401-21-2226 236818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103905 ANGLIN, KATEY 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401~21-2226 246818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103906 BARELA, CLAUDINA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 276818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
0L O 103907 BARELA, HELEN 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 286818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103908 BARELA, JESSICA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 296818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103909 BULLINGTON, MARTHA LUCERO 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 306818 06/07/2018 180.00

180.00
06/07/2018

ELECTIONS

180.00




Date: 6/07/18 11:53:19 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 201B-JUNE 7, 20318 page: 23
CR# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
ol O 103910 CABBER, DANETTE M. 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401L-21-2226 336818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
o1 O 103911 CBNDELAS, DESIRAE I. 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 346818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
EBLECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103912 CARRILLO, GEORGE V SR 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 356818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103913 CHAVEZ-IPIOTIS, DOROTHY A 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-~21-2226 426818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103914 CHAVEZ, BERNICE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 366818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103915 CHAVEZ, FAYE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 376818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 O 103916 CHAVEZ, IMELDA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 396818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103917 CRAVENS, LEROY 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 436818 06/07/2018 200.00
245.00 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2208 / 7/ 45.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 245.00
01 O 103918 DAVIS, AMMIE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 446818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
0L O 103919 DEMINICA DENEE GARCIA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 496818 06/07/2018 180.00

180.00
06/07/2018

ELECTIONS

180.00




Date: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 24
OK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
01 O 103920 DIAL, BERNARDINE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 456818 06/07/2018 298.00
298.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 298.00
01 0 103921 DIANA LESPERENCE BACA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 266818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103922 DIANNA SILVA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 806818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103923 DUNLAP, DELLA R. 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 8/5/18 401-21-2226 476818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103924 EFFIE ZIRNHELD 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION &/5/18 401-21-2226 826818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103925 ESTANCIA, TOWN OF TCFB-WATER, TRASH & SEWER BILL 412~53-2210 206718 06/06/2018 131.00
918.41 ROAD~MONTHLY BILL 402-61-2210 / 7/ 190.18
06/07/2018 TC COURTHOUSE 401-15-2210 /7 178.91
JUDICIAL COMPLEX 401-16-2210 /7 7 237.86
MEDICAL CENTER 401-24-2210 /7 68.06
SENIOR CENTER 401-05-2210 /7 112.40
COUNTY FAIR 131.00 COUNTY ROAD SHOP 190.18 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINT  237.86 HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINT 68.06 COUNTY COMMISSION
01 O 103926 ESTANCIA, TOWN OF FISCAL SUPPORT FOR 641-23-2411 216718 06/06/2018 25000.00
25000.00 ESTANCIA POOL
06/07/2018
25000.00
01 O 103927 GABRIELLE KAYSER 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 846818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103928 GARCIA-WRIGHT, FELICIA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 596818 06/07/2018 200.00
200.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 2060.00
01 O 103929 GARCIA, ALYSHA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 486818 06/07/2018 180.00

180.00



Date: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHECE0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 25
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice $#  DATE PO # Amocunt
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103930 GARCIA, JOYCE 2018 PRIMBRY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 586818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103931 GBRLEY, MARINA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 606818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.0C
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
o1 0 103932 GERBLD CHAVEZ 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 386818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103933 GORDON, MARY ANN 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 616818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103934 GUTIERREZ, MARY R. 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21~2226 626818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
66/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
0L 0 103935 HINDI, YVONNE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 636818 06/07/2018 200.00
267.50 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 /7 67.50
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 267.50
01 0 103936 HUTCHINSON, JOHN E. 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 646818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 O 103937 JACKSON, CHRISY 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 656818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 O 103938 JBNET DOUGLAS 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 466818 06/07/2018 ’ 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 O 103839 JENKINS, DARLENE I. 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 666818 06/07/2018 180.00

180.00



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 page: 26
CK# DATE Name Description Line Ttem Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103940 JOHNSTON, DANIELLE 2018 PRIMMRY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 676818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 0 103941 JUDE IPIOTIS 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 856818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103942 KANE, MS. ETHEL JANELL 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 586818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
BLECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103943 KOLL, REBECCA L 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 696818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103944 LAWRENCE, LAVONNE “ 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401~21-2226 706818 06/07/2018 271.00
272.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 271.00
01 O 103945 LEASURE, CLYRICE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 716818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
0L O 103946 LENCRA ROMERO 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 786818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103947 LORI ALISON AUTREY 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 256818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
0L 0 103948 LORT LEE ALDERATE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 216818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
0L O 103949 LOVATO, MARLA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 726818 06/07/2018 200.00
220.70 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 / /7 20.70



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 27
CK# DATE Name Dpescription Iine Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 220.70
01 O 103950 LUCERO, TANYA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 736818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 2103951 LUCERO, TINA M.A. 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 746818 06/07/2018 200.00
208.10 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2208 / / 8.10
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 208.10
01 O 103952 LUJAN, AYLISSA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/s5/18 401-21-2226 766818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
BELECTILONS 180.00
01 O 103853 LUJAN, CHERT 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 776818 06/07/2018 200.00
208.10 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 !/ /7 8.10
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 208.10
01 O 103954 LUJAN, GLINDA G 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION &6/5/18 401-21-2226 16818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103985 LUJAN, JULIE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 26818 06/07/2018 200.00
227.00 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2208 /7 27.00
06/07/2018 .
ELECTIONS 227.00
0L O 103956 LUJAN, SELINA V 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 36818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103957 LUNA, ANNEITE P 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21~2226 756818 06/07/2018 180.00
195.30 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 /7 7 15.30
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 195.30
0L O 103958 LUNA, TILLIE M. 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 46818 06/07/2018 180.00
291.00 JUDGE/ELECTION SCHOOL 401-~21-2226 /7 111.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 291.00
01 O 103959 MBES, XRREN 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-~21-2226 56818 06/07/2018 200.00
212.60 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21~2208 /7 12.60



Date: 6/07/18 11:59:19 (CHEC60) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 Page: 28
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice # DATE PO # Amount
06/07/20L8
ELECTIONS 212.60
01 0 203960 MASSEY, DEBBIE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21~2226 66818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 O 103961 MCCOMB, ROSI 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 76818 06/07/2018 200.00
224.75 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 / / 24.75
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 224.75
01 0 103962 MENDEZ, ARLENE LORINE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 86818 06/07/2018 290.50
290.50
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 290.50
01 O 103963 MIRANDA EVAN 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 96818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 O 103964 MORENO, SELINA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401~-21-2226 116818 06/07/2018 200.00
200.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 200.00
01 O 103965 NASCI, LIANA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 126818 06/07/2018 200.00
210.80 : MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2208 /7 10.80
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 210.80
01 O 103966 NASCI, MICHREL 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 136818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 O 103967 NUNEZ, ANNA MARIE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 146818 06/07/2018 200.00
220.70 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 /7 20.70
06/07/2018
BLECTIONS 220.70
01 O 103968 ORTIZ ADRIANNA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 156818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103969 ORTIZ ROXANNE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 176818 06/07/2018 180.00

180.00



pate: 6/07/18 11:59:1% (CHEC6E0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018 page: 29
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103970 ORTIZ, PRISCILLA V 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 166818 06/07/2018 200.00
214.40 MILEAGE 2/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 /7 14.40
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 214.40
01 0 103971 OTERO, MARY T. 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 186818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
BLECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103972 PADILLA MELISSA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 196818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103973 PAMELA BURCHETT 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 316818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
BLECTIONS 180.00
01 O 203974 PLANT, RUBENA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 106818 06/07/2018 200.00
214.40 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21~2205 /7 14.40
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 214 .40
01 0 2103975 RILEY, MARION 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 506818 06/07/2018 200.00
220.70 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2205 / /7 20.70
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 220.70
01 O 103976 ROBERTA CHAVEZ 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/1.8 401-21~2226 406818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 2103977 SATZ, JUANITA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401~21-2226 516818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103978 SAVANNA JORDAN CHAVEZ 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 416818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 O 103979 SHANFELDT, MARGARET M 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401~21-2226 526818 06/07/2018 160.00

160.00



Date: 6/07/18 11:59:13 (CHEC&0) CHECK LISTING CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018~-JUNE 7, 2018 page: 30
CK# DATE Name Description Line Item Invoice #  DATE PO # Amount
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 O 103980 SHOVELIN, LINDA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 536818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
66/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 1032981 SILVA, LARRY 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 546818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
0L O 103982 TENORIO, GERALD 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 556818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
01 0 103983 VALDEZ, BARBARA 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 566818 06/07/2018 200.00
205.40 MILEAGE P/U BALLOT BOX 401-21-2208 / 7/ 5.40
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 205.40
o1 O 103984 VICKIE LOVATO 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 836818 06/07/2018 160.00
160.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 160.00
01 0 103985 WILLIAM BURCHETT 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 326818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00
ol O 103988 7ZBMORA, IRENE 2018 PRIMARY ELECTION 6/5/18 401-21-2226 576818 06/07/2018 180.00
180.00
06/07/2018
ELECTIONS 180.00

252 540796.26 [/ /

TOTAL 179644 .66 VOIDS



pate: 6/07/18 12:00:33 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018
DEBITS CREDITS
*% GRAND TOTAL ** 540,796.16
*%TOTAL GENERAL FUND 71,222.83
**DEPT COUNTY COMMISSION 11,199.65
401-05-2201 VEHTCLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 145.186
401-05-2203 MATNTENANCE CONTRACTS 414.60
401-05-2206 POSTAGE 4,401.73
401-08-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 522.48
401-05-2208 ELECTRICITY 1,386.89
401-05~2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 351.90
401-05-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 196.99
401~08-2212 PROPERTY/LIABILITY INSURANCE 2,516.47
401-05-2221 PRINTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 177.22
401-05-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,112.21
**DEPT PLANNING & ZONING 1,589.22
401-08-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 26.00
401-08-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 54.20
401-08-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,509.02
*%DEPT COUNTY MANAGER 1,332.28
401-10-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 67.56
401-10-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 679.27
401-10-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 396.10
401-10-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 89.35
401-10-2266 TRAINING 100.00
**DEPT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES MAINTENAN 8,011.92
401-15-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 44.53
401-15-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 111.51
401-15-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 1,222.01
401-15-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 54.20
401-15-2208 ELECTRICITY 2,749.57
401-15-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 549.21
401-15-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 178.91
401-15-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 2,169.23
401~15-2237 CLEANING SERVICE 932.75
**DEPT JUDICIAL COMPLEX MAINTENANCE 5,623.13
401-16-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 870.91
401-16-2208 BLECTRICITY 3,024.89
401-16-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 204.91
401-16-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 237.86
401-16-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 157.95
401-16-2220 CLEANING SUPPLIES 478.17
401-16-2237 CLEANING SERVICE 648.44
**DEPT COUNTY CLERK 1,190.79
401-20-2207 TELECOMMUNICATLIONS 245.29
401~20~2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 119.36
401-20-2233 MICROFILMING 826.14
**DEPT ELECTIONS 17,873.61
401-21-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 630.25
401-21-2221 PRINTTING/PUBLISHING/ADVERTISING 1,428.08
401-21-2226 ELECTION BOARDS 15,770.50
401-21-2308 VOTING MACHINE STORAGE 44.78
**DEPT HEALTH DEPT BLDG MAINTENANCE 214.37

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
-00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00



Date: 6/07/18 12:00:33 PISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018
DEBITS CREDITS
401-24-2208 ELECTRICITY 93.03
401-24~2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 53.30
401-24-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 68.06
**DEPT PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 620.38
401-27~2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 393.28
401-27-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 27.10
401-27-2266 TRAINING 200.00
**DEPT COUNTY TREASURER 1,527.13
401-30-2201 VEEICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR §00.00
401-30-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 159.89
401-30-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 340.00
401-30~2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 219.24
401-30-2269 MEMBERSHIP DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 208.00
**DEPT COUNTY ASSESSOR 59.49
40L-40-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 59.49
**DEPT COUNTY SHERIFF 13,769.54
401-50-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 3,188.50
401-50~2202 VEHICLE FUEL 8,085.17
401-50-2203 MATNTENANCE CONTRACTS 174.26
401-50~2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 376.06
401-50-2218 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 299.08
401-50-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,154.25
401~50-2222 FIELD SUPPLIES 82.22
401-50~2236 UNIFORMS 210.00
401-50-2266 TRAINING 200.00
**DEPT FINANCE DEPARTMENT 1,654.86
401-55-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM £38.56
401-55-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 81.30
401-55-2266 TRAINING 50,00
401-55-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 885.00
**DEPT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMEN 3,751.87
401-65-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 3,724.77
401-65-~2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 27.10
+**DEPT ANIMAL: SHELTER 2,625.49
401-82-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 379.92
401~82-2208 ELECTRICITY 210.13
401-82-22186 ANIMAL FOOD 241.00
401-82-2220 CLEANING SUPPLIES 182.50
401-82-2222 FIELD SUPPLIES 266.25
401-82~-2223 KENNEL SUPPLIES 260.25
401-82-2239 KENNEL MAINTENANCE 332.00
401-82-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 538.44
401-82-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 215.00
**DEPT PROBATE JUDGE 179.30
401-90~2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 152.00
401-90-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 27.10
*% POTAL ROAD FUND 45,524 .14
**DEPT COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT 44,355.62
402-60-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 2,824.586
402-60-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 18,664.21
402-60-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 150.41

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.co
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00



pate: 6/07/18 12:00:33 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018
DEBITS CREDITS
402-60-2242 SIGNS 2,000.00
402-60-2244 MACHINERY MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 6,024.08
402-60-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 777.00
402-60~2256 ROAD MATERIALS 13,915.36
**DEPT COUNTY ROAD SHOP 531.02
402-61-2102 FULL TIME SALARIES 228.99
402~61-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 111..85
402-61-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASE 190.18
**DEPT CAP PROJECT 637.50
402~62~2408 CAP-5-17(542) 637.50
*%TOTAL DISTRICT 5 VFD 4,735.88
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 4,735.88
405-91-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 3,112.98
405-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 544 .31
405-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 355.63
405-91-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 292.31
405-91-2236 UNIFORMS 100.00
405~91~2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 330.65
**TOTAL DISTRICT 2 VFD 3,347.70
* % DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 3,347.70
408-91-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 1,058.40
406-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 441.83
406~91-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 60.51
406-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 157.13
406-91-2236 UNIFORMS 100.00
406-91-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT = 1,529.83
**TOTAL DISTRICT 1 VFD 1,225.51
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 1,225.81
407-~91~2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 941.78
407-91~2202 VEHICLE FUEL 32.35
407-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 151.38
407-91-2236 UNLFORMS 100.00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 3 VFD 4,313.70
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 4,313.70
408-91-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 3,290.43
408-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 391.9%
408-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 506.20
408-91~2220 CLEANING SUPPLIES 24 .46
408-91-2236 UNIFORMS 100.00
**TOTAL DISTRICT 4 VFD 373.46
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 373.46
409-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 2137.07
409~91-2208 ELECTRICITY 136.39
409-91-2236 UNIFORMS 100.00
**TOTAL L.E. PROTECTION FUND 5,261.84
**DEPT COUNTY SHERIFF 5,261.84
410~50-2222 FIELD SUPPLIES 5,261.84

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
i
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00



Date: 6/07/18 12:00:33 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018
DEBITS CREDITS
**TOTAL COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND 13,102.45
**DEPT 1/4% FIRE EXCISE TAX 13,102.43
411-92-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 5,378.56
411-92-2236 UNIFORMS 600.00
411-92-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 7,123.89
**TQTAL COUNTY FAIR 339.37
**DEPT COUNTY FAIR 339.37
412-53-2208 ELECTRICITY 180.76
412-53-2209 HEATING/GAS/PROPANE 27.61
412-53-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 131.00
**TQTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMIN 2,278.13
**DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 2,278.13
413-91-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 542.40
413-91-2210 WATER/SEWER/TRASH 347.08
413-91-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 1,388.65
**TOTAL INDIGENT FUND 55,187.50
**DEPT 2ND 1/8 GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 55,187.50
414-19-2291 SAFETY CARE NET POOL $5,187.50
#**TOTAL EMS FUND 4,042.17
**DEPT EMS ALLOTMENT 4,042.17
415-33~2344 SUPERIOR AMBULANCE 4,042.17
#**TOTAL DISTRICT 6 VFD 322.18
#*%DEPT STATE FIRE ALLOTMENT 322.18
418-91-2202 VEEICLE FUEL 157.99
418-91-2208 ELECTRICITY 64.19
418-91-2236 UNIFORMS 100.00
**TOTAL JATL FUND 101,609.86
**DEPT ADULT INMATE CARE 93,977.56
420-70-2172 CARE OF INMATES 93,704.00
420-70~2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 273.56
**DERT COMMUNITY MONITORING 2,073.26
420-73-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 89.59
420-73-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 27.10
420-73-2218 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 1,956.87
**DEPT TRANSPORTATION OF PRISONERS 5,559.04
420-74-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 586.88
420-74-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 2,218.46
420-74-2231 WERAPONS /AMMUNITION 1,301.37
420-74-2236 UNIFORMS 1,452.33
**TOTAL WIPP FUNDING 8,250.00
**DEPT EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 8,250.00
427-28~2655 WIPP FUNDING 8,250.00
e s SAFETY PROGRAM 361.65

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00




pate: 6/07/18 12:00:33 PISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018

DEBITS CREDITS
**DERPT RISK MANAGEMENT 361.65 .00
600-06-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 361.65 .00
**TOTAL CIVIL DEFENSE FUND 599.69 .00
**DEPT COMMUNTICATIONS/EMS TAX 599.69 .00
604-83~2202 VEHICLE FUEL 172.59 .00
604~83-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 27.10 .00
604-83-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 400.00 .00
#**TOTAL DWI PROGRAM FUND 6,052.76 .00
**DEPT DWI LOCAL GRANT FY18 3,539.40 .00
605-02-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 54.20 .00
605-02-2218 EQUIFPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 282.70 .00
605-02-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,202.80 .00
**DEPT DWI DISTRIBUTION GRANT FY18 2,513.36 .00
605-03-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 130.05 .00
605-03-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 927.36 .00
605-03-2266 TRAINING 300.00 .00
605-03-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 855.95 .00
605-03-2282 TREATMENT CONTRACTS 300.00 .00
* % TOTAL DWI SCHOOL 81.67 .00
**DEPT HEALTH CARE GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 81.67 .00
606-79-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 81.67 .00
**TOTAL TREASURER'S FEE 2,781.29 .00
**DEPT COUNTY TREASURER 2,781.29 .00
609-30-2201 VEHICLE MATNTENANCE/REPAIR 1,222.60 .00
609-30~2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 958.69 .00
609-30-2286 TRAINING 600.00 .00
**TOTAL PROPERTY VALUATION FUND 3,58L1.42 .00
**DEPT COUNTY ASSESSOR 3,581.42 .00
610-40-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 266.89 .00
610-40~-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 565.17 .00
610-40-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 773.88 .00
610-40-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 352.30 .00
610+-40-2218 ’ EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 173.18 .00
610-40-2212 OFFICE SUPPLIES 175.48 .00
610-40-2221 MNHZHHZQ\MdmﬁHmmHZQ\$U<MNHHmHZQ 554.55 .00
610-40~-2248 SAFETY EQUIPMENT 234.97 .00
610-40-2266 TRAINING 485.00 .00
*%TOTAL CLERK'S BQUIPMENT FUND 872.57 .00
**DEPT COUNTY CLERK 872.57 .00
612~20~2203 MATNTENANCE CONTRACTS 387.11 .00
612-20-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 2.44 .00
612-20-2266 TRAINING 458.57 .00
612~20~2308 VOTING MACHINE STORAGE 24 .45 .00
**TOTAL COUNTY INFRASTRUCTURE GRT 10,976.81 .00

**DERT INFRASTRUCTURE GROSS RECEIPTS TX 10,976.81 .00



pate: 6/07/18 12:00:33 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018
DEBITS CREDITS
620-94-2215 BUILDING MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 10,976.81
**TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS RECEIPTS TX 145,720.96
+**DEPT CAPITAL OUTLAY GROSS RECEXIPTS TX 145,720.96
621-96-2613 C0O/RORD CONSTRUCTION/RECONSTRUCT 145,720.96
#**TOTAL HOME VISITING GRANT 208.90
**DEPT HOME VISITING GRANT FY18 208.90
629-49-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 51.64
629-49-2221 MNHZHHZQ\mdwmemHZQ\yU<MWHHMHZm 157.26
**TOTAL SENIOR CITIZEN'S FUND 1,666.66
%% DEPT SENIOR CITIZEN'S PROGREM 1,866.66
631-57-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,666.66
#**TOTAL JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT 7,196.66
**DEPT CYFD JUVENILE JUSTICE GRANT FY18 7,196.66
635-68-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,196.66
**TOTAL HIGH LONESOME WIND PILT 25,000.00
**DEPT 25,000.00
641-23-2411 FISCAL SUPPORT 25,000.00
*%TOTAL HSTANCIA BASIN WATER STUDY 4,287.08
**DEPT WATER BOARD 4,287.05
650-71-2272 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,287.05
**TOTAL RURAL ADDRESSING 841.29
#**DEPT RURAL ADDRESSING 841.29
§75-07-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 69.35
675-07~2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 206.84
675-07-2205 MILEAGE/PER DIEM 288.00
§75-07-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 27.10
675-07-2266 TRAINING 200.00
675-07-2269 MEMBERSHIP DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 50.00
#**TOTAL P&z COURT FEES 3,113.04
#**DEPT PLANNING & 20NING 3,113.04
685-08-2201 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 172.45
685-08-2202 VEHICLE FUEL 183.49
685-08~2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 27.10
685-08-2274 pZ PROPERTY CLEANUP 2,730.00
#*TOTAL DOMESTIC VIOLENCE GRANT 86.96
**DEPT WIND PILT 35.17
690-09-2218 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 35.17
**DEPT DV CONTRACT FY18 51.792
690-86-2207 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 51.79
#%TOTAL LEGISLATIVE APPRORIATIONS 1,818.75

LEGISLATIVE PROJECTS

1,818.75

© .00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
-00
.00
.00
.co
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

.00



pate: 6/07/18 12:00:33 DISTRIBUTION CHECKS PRINTED MAY 18, 2018-JUNE 7, 2018
DEBITS CREDITS

803-59-2636 A14-1279 ESTANCTA SR CNTR EQUIP 1,818.75
**TOTAL DRUG EDUCATION PROGRAM 1,045.14
**DEPT DRUG EDUCATION 1,045.14
804~89-2287 OUTREACH MATERIALS/SUPPLIES 1,045.14
**TOTAL EMERGENCY-911 FUND 3,366.17
**DEPT 911~DISPATCH CENTER 3,326.17
911-80~2202 VEHICLE FUEL 150.18
911-80-2203 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 1,069.57
911-80-2208 ELECTRICITY 1,349.68
911-80-2219 OFFICE SUPPLIES 683.85
911-80-2238 GROUNDS MATNTENANCE/IMPROVEMENTS 72.89
*%*DEPT DFA TRAINING GRANT 40.00
911-85~2266 TRAINING 40.00
BANKO1 WELLS FARGO 540,796.16

*%* BANK TOTALS ** 540,796.16

.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00



Agenda Item
No. 1




Donald Goen

From: Steven Guetschow

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 10:08 AM \
To: Donald Goen /{
Subject: Fw: Letter of Interest @

\
Importance: Low Q=
S

/D\

Don, print this out and highlight the date/time stamp.

From: Janet Hernandez <mjandkids@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Steven Guetschow

Subject: RE: Letter of Interest

Please accept this correspondence as a letter of interest to continue to serve as an alternate on the Planning
and Zoning board.

As previously advised during the discussion portion of a meeting, I no longer reside in Torrance County. | am
currently leasing a family dwelling in Santa Fe County, Edgewood, NM where a lease agreement will end April,
2019. It is my sincere desire and plan to move back to Torrance County where | own rural residential

property. | am obligated to vote in Torrance County, receive mail correspondence in Moriarty where | have
business and personal contacts.

| respectfully request consideration to continue to serve on the board.
Respectfully yours,

Marty S. Hernandez



Torrance County Commissioners Z/ June 4, 2018
P.O. box 48

-1
1
Estancia, NM 87016 f@ ! %

Dear Commissioners:

Per your announcement on your web site, | am interested in an appointment to the Torrance County
Planning and Zoning Board. | have lived at 375 McNabb Road in District 2 since 1992 and have owned
land in Torrance County since 1978, living on the property for two initial years 1978-1980. Three of our
children have graduated from the Moriarty High School.

| have a Masters of Engineering-Applied Science from the University of California-Davis and have taught
Mathematics in high school and in two Universities. My wife, Janet, and | owned and operated the Napa
Auto and Truck Parts Store in Edgewood, NM for 12 years. | served 31 years on active duty with the U.S.
Army including tours in Vietnam, Iraq, Germany, and Korea retiring as a Colonel.

While owning the NAPA Store, 1 organized and managed the Citizens Roving Patrol for a year until
Edgewood established its own Police Department. This task required coordination with the State Police,
Santa Fe County, Torrance County and Bernalillo County Sheriff’s Departments. With forty volunteers
patrolling in and around Edgewood every night, we reduced the break-ins at businesses from an average

of 9 per year to only one.

During the same period, Ray Seagers and | co-chaired a committee that rewrote the planning and zoning
ordinances for the Town of Edgewood to make them simpler and more in line with the rural setting.

I would be hbnored to serve on the Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board.

Wikl Ruuisz

Harlan A. Lawson

Contact Information:
.375 McNabb Road
“Moriarty, NM 87035

Cell: 505-249-3764

Email: hlawson@aol.com

Torrance County
Planning & Zoning

JUN 04 2018

Reeelved by,
Time: (o5




Agenda Item
No. 2



Annette Ortiz

From: harral@live.com

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 9:45 AM
To: Annette Ortiz

Subject: Alternate fair board
Attachments: May 22.docx

Sent firom my T-Mobile 4G LTE device

—————— Original message~-----

From: Harral, Jill R.

Date: Thu, May 24, 2018 8:46 AM
To: harral@live.com;

Ce:

Subject:

Jill Harral

Cost/Price Analyst

Price/Cost Estimating Branch

National Nuclear Security Administration (NA-APM- 14)
505-845-6063




May 22, 2018

Torrance County Commissioners
205 9™ Street
Estancia, NM 87016

| am writing to express my interest in the Torrance County Fair Board alternate position. | have
been a resident of Torrance County since 2000. 1am a mother of four daughters and am currently
employed by the Department of Energy as a Cost Analyst and Business Advisor. |received a Master of
Business Administration with concentrations in Accounting and Finance from NMSU in 1999. | have
served as Treasurer of the fair board for the previous 5 years. There have been good times, challenging
times, and many lessons learned during my tenure with the board. If re-appointed as an alternate, | am
excited to continue to work to make each year better while keeping the fair in a good financial standing.
Each year as fair approaches we are reminded how important this fair is to the community, the region,
and the people who live in this part of the state. If you, as the selecting officials, feel I am a good fit for
the alternate position and that | can bring the necessary skill set to the board, please consider re-

appointing me.

| am unable to attend the commission meeting on June 13t and respectfully request that the
interview be waived for incumbent members of the board. Thank you for your time and consideration.
| look forward to hearing from you about the Torrance County Fair Board position.

Respectfully,

/sl

Jill Harral

HC 61 Box 41
Encino, NM 88321
575-584-2323
505-553-3989 cell



MAY/25/2018/FR1 04:19 PM FAY No, P, 002/002

Torranca County Manager
PO Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

Re: Torrance County Fair Board Interest

To Whom It May Concern:
This latter is to express my interest in serving on the Torrance County Fair Board.

I was born and ralsed in Moriarty, as a local ranchet’s daughter and granddaughter. | was an active
participant in the Morjarty FFA, and showed (steers and breeding heifers) in the Torrance County Fair
throughout my FFA experience.

| am the proud mother of two children Kade {now 21 an NMSU senior perusing a degree in Agricultural
Education), who showed for 7 years in Hobhs NM and Kinsey (13) and active Torrance county 4-H and
FFA member. While living In Hobbs NM | was an active volunteer with the Lea County TVC 4H program,
as wellas the entomology and agronomy coach for 4 years with the Hobbs FFA.. My hushand Cris was
the Hobbs FFA Ag. Mechanics judging coach as well.

Cris and | left Moriarty to attend college at NMSU, we then moved to Hobbs following graduation for job
opportunities, we returned to Moriarty in 2015, to help my mother with:our family ranch. Torrance
County has been and always will be where our family/heart is vested. | am currently an alumni member
of the Moriarty FFA.

My two kids have shown steers, breeding heifers, goats, rabbits, as well as indoor exhibits: leather worl,
sewing, and welding.

| believe the leadership, project knowledge, experience, and creativity that | possess would be a positive
addition the amazing fair board members that are currently serving.

| possess strong work ethic, commitment, dedication, trustworthiness and am eager to work with the
Torrance County Fair Board to make the upcoming years of the fair both positive and exciting
experiences for exhibitors, parents and community members. Agriculture is where my true compassion
lies and as I mentioned earlier Torrance is where 1 am vested and is my forever HOME, I'm proud to be a
Torrance county resident.

Thank you for your consideration,

Kyria\gittman-Encinias

5-25-1%







Agenda Item
No. 3




Torrance County

FY 2018-2019 Budget

Capital Outlay/Additional Operating Funds
and/or Additional Staff Request(s)

Fund Name/Number:

ROAD DEPARTMENT

Department Name/Number:

Capital Outlay & Additional Operating Funds Request

Only single items whose value is $5,000 or greater are considered capital outlay.

Capital Outlay/Operating Description:

$100,000
The City of Moriarty has applied for,

Capital Outlay/Operating Amount Requesting:

Explain why this capital outlay/operating is needed:

and recieved partial funding from NMDOT for planning, design, construction,

reconstruction, pavement rehabilitation, drainage and miscellaneous improvements to Green Road.

A match is required, more of this stretch of roadway could be done with a cooperative effort.

The road is in disrepair and

How will this purchase benefit your department?

in need of rehab.

What are the consequences if this purchase cannot be made? Further deterioration of

the roadway may be more costly and require more reconstruction.

What is the maintenance cost for this capital outlay?

Can your budget support the maintenance cost?

What is the expected life of the capital outlay?

Please attach any supporting documentation that you have. (pictures, state contracts, etc.)



Additional Staff Request

n/a

Position Requested:

Annual Salary/Hourly Wage:

Explain why this position is needed.

How will this position benefit your department?

What are the consequences if this position is not approved?

Submission & Review

Please be prepared to present this request to the County Commission

at a budget hearing. Your department will be notified as to the time and date of the hearing.

Department Signature Date
Finance Review Date
County Manager Review Date
Final Action
E::___‘l APPROVED AS REQUESTED APPROVED WITH
MODIFICATION:

[: DENIED

REVISE & RE-SUBMITT




Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item

No. 5



z_u>z< NURSE

dents HNappen”

Jj NEWmeXICO
| ‘, BSSOCIATION

L OF COUNTIES




THE TRIAGE PROCGESS

DURING THE TRIAGE PROCESS THE INJURED WORKER SPEAKS WITH AN -

INJURY CARE COORDINATOR WHO WILL:

° GATHER EMPLOYEE DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
© GATHER PRELIMINARY INCIDENT INFORMATION

° TRANSFER THE EMPLOYEE AND THE INFORMATION TO A-

REGISTERED NURSEWHO THEN:

e NSSESSES THE INJURY

° RECOMMENDS THE MOST APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF CARE OR TREATMENT A ,,

o REFERS THE INJURED WORKER TO EITHER SELF-CARE, CLINIC OR EMERGENGY ROOM L
| NEW MEXICO
j ASSOCIATION
OF COUMNTIES

JMPANY NURSE

> Accilents Ylappen”




PROGRAM BENEFITS FOR EMPLOYEES

° FAST ACCESS T0 A CARING MEDICAL PROFESSIONAL (RN) FOR EVALUATION
* NURSES WHO SPECIALIZE IN 0CCUPATIONAL INJURIES
* 24/1/365 NUBSE INTAKE AND FOLLOW UP

o MEDICAL PROVIDER PAPERWORK IS FAXED IMMEDIATELY WHEN REFERRAL TO MEDICAL CARE IS NEEDED,
REDUCING THE EMPLOYEE'S WAIT TIME :




REPORTING

AFTER TAKING THE INJURY REPORT AND TRIAGING AN INJURED WORKER, COMPANY NURSE GENERATES THE
FOLLOWING REPORTS:

© REPORT OF INJURY — CAPTURES THE INJURY DETAILS, EMPLOYEE, EMPLOYER, TRIAGE AND MEDICAL
REFERRAL INFORMATION

o PROVIDER ALERT — FAXED OR EMAILED TO THE TREATMENT FACILITY, PRIOR TO THE ARRIVAL OF THE
INJURED WORKER

o INJURY SUMMARY REPORT — PROVIDES A STATISTICAL ACCOUNTING OF THE INJURIES FOR A SPECIFIED
TIME PERIOD




—

TRAINING

° WEB-BASED CLIENT PORTAL

© TRAINING TOOLS INGLUDE:
o GLIENT TRAINING PORTAL |
° SAMPLE CALL | ._
© TRAINING VIDEO

° FAQS AND OTHER HANDOUTS
o ¢OMPANY NURSE CAN ASSIST WITH EMAIL PROGRAM REMINDERS TO ENCOURAGE CONSISTENT UTILIZATION




MPANY NURSE

- +gm o . ~ R — :,J..x
e CouUss T2 iy FAIDEN

Total Treated ¥s. Total Not Treated Triaged to Treatment ws. Treated W/O Triage
of 220 Tote] Treotad

of SFETot=l Incldents
FIf 2006 - BfS0F 2007 7¥ W 2015~ bfZ0f 2007

Total Trested 2%
— - Triaged tn Traatmmrk 183 T7A
Total ireld = Treated wodt TRage 5 z3%
Tetal Trezbed 238 E3%
Tctal Mot Tragtad 138 &F%
-t el Trisgteed  REET Tow | Kt Trater! B Trlaged PoTRaTed T peiatse Vit ouT Triase
IS RSEties SIS SR ¥e BOYURL T8 LY G SRS (0 LRLESe
ot Traated” maons the emplopes rayorted an ncitent ta Campany ot thay gLy, “Treatad witholrt Tnage” means the employes
pirss, but tasnet referred te amedical prawder oy Ohese MRLLE seekt soumht treatment an trew awnandlatey repos ted the inogent to
rrastEn . . Company Murse.




E

MPAN

N PR’
Sl IR WAV AR

Triaged to ER vs. to ER W/ Triage

Breakdown of Incidents to ER of 92 Totalta ER
uu__u.mucu..m- .mw_wak__uﬁu.u.

Total b ER s, to N on-ER Fadlity

of 236 Tots Traated

TALEA0NA ~ B POLOLT
Teted 10 ER 02
Triaged e ER 83 85%
Total Treated 2% To ER wiout Trizge 20 2%
Tramtadto ER s cJpc =1
Tresedto Non-ER 447 E29%

BB Triseodio ER R To ERww'our Trinme

C Trseelis B G0 Teewed to li=oBR

“ro ER without Triege” meons the emplopes sought treatment ot the £ an
thesr own ond fatey reporied the mogdant to Company Murse.

ro s ter BRI DS EMPRIeE § WAS Weke [rng edl TRErE Bl Campany
PUESE G5 WEST 85 TAOSE WHO WeNL O [y ol WICAD UL thage.




T

UTILIZATION REPORT 2016/2017

Utilization Report
Chaves County 18 fi 5 4 2 o 13 o
Curry County 13 3 5 1 2 1 b
Daona &na County 10 2 4 4 0 0 6
G rant Courty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
MeKinley County 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 |
Otero County 15 3 5 2 4 0 12
San Juan County 24 2 10 g o 1 13
Sandova County 45 3 H & 1] 2 g |
Santa Fe County 66 3 20 19 5. 4 12




Kiki Arellano

NMAGC Risk Management Specialist
205-820-8119
karellano@nmcouniies.ory

Kamie Denton

NMAC Workers’ Compensation Manager
a05-820-8159
kilenton@nmecounties.org




Agenda Item
No. 6




NEW MEXICO
ASSOCIATION

TrueConnect Agreement

Agreement: The parties to this TrueConnect Agreement include the undersigned
employer (“Employer”), and Employee Loan Solutions Inc. (“Employee Loan
Solutions”).

Description: TrueConnect is a small loan voluntary benefit program helping
employees facing a financial need.

Loans: Fixed sizes no larger than $3000, depending on employee income and
tenure. Repayment is through payroll deductions over a period of 12 months.

Employee Loan Solutions Shall:

1. Maintain a program website portal through which employees can apply for a
loan under the TrueConnect program.

2. Provide a file to Employer each pay period noting the payroll deduction
amounts from each borrower.

3. Provide a secure interface through the program website for Employer to
transmit reporting information.

4, Provide tools to facilitate automation of these steps.

Employer Shall:

1. Communicate the TrueConnect program to employees as a voluntary benefit
utilizing approved written materials and the program website.

2. Submit through the program website an employee census file each pay
period identifying employees and providing compensation data and related
information-which will be encrypted by TrueConnect. This can be
automated.

3. Subject to any limitations under state law, Employer shall accept voluntary
wage authorizations executed by employees, and process those authorized
TrueConnect deduction instructions to facilitate loan payments, including
repayment of the balance of any loan by deducting the sum from any
terminated employee’s last paycheck.

4. Send a report of actual deductions to TrueConnect’s secure platform. This

can be automated.

TrueConnect Employer Agreement (NMAC Template) Final



ST0SeNUNIOOUIA D SIARWS ‘Bh00-691-505 [[39
1079911(] SUOIROTUTIUITIO)
SOTIUNOL) OJTSAL MBN ‘SIABTA "(f UesT§

:1081U0D

SUOTSSTUITIOY) ATUNOD) 104

123uuo)anil yum diysiauped uj

wieigo.d 1jauag suljdsuno)
1ipai)/ueol aahojdw3 Alejun|op




eaJe 94 elues ay) ul (8uijasunod pue sueo|) uolun Hpa4d
sdnjepeno pue eale anbisnbnd|y ul (Ajuo uiyoeod) uotun P34 apueldo OrY
1M S1USW3aJ3e [e10SaUUIIA JO 1IN0 Syueg asiuung Yyum uonounfuod ul SIOMN

saholdwa-xa yum Aj303J1p HIOM J3pua|/108uuo)and] 4o pied s
11 240J3g AJunod 3y3 saAea| 3dAo|dws §i ‘ueo| 3y} 1o} 3|qisuodsau s1 @aAo|dwi3

| wegoud siyl Sulisyo ApeaJje Jo Sunuawa|dwi aJe S9IIUN0J SO.| Pue ‘0110303
| ‘eqlidy O1Y ‘04210 AS|UDIIN ‘App3 ‘euy euoq ‘uoJie) ‘ojjijeulag ‘AlpusJan)

ueoj JJjo Aed 01
2okojdwa Jos Aem JUSIURAUOI 153Q f4BpuUd| 3yl 01 AjRd=UIp $208 Junouie ueoT

jjoJAed yoes
aules Junowe ueoj {s1yauag saiojdwia Jaylo | JJ0M SU0IIdNPaP [joJAed

1sodap HOV ue se pied ‘paledaidde ae suoidnpag

1o2uuo)aNI|
03 11odaJ pajewolne ue puas ||im Alunod ayi ‘poliad jjoJAed yse3

Aedau Ajgelsojwod 03 piojje
ued aaAo|dwa ue 3zis ueoj AjJuo smoys Ajjeaiiewoine Wa1SAs ay3 ‘uolnpap

)jo4Aed y8noJayi ssec0.4d ueoj ayl se1eli|ioe) eyl wiiojield paseq-ga
S)HJOM\ Wieidodd ueoi Pauuo)anil ayy MoH



sioAedxe)

03 Sl 4o AJUNOJ 3Y3 03 1503 OU 1B ||V
duijasunod

pUE UOI1eINPS |BloUBUL 3PINOId
$211UN0D

2oueJI0] pue ‘|aNSIN ues ‘IO
‘soe] ‘eqlidy OlY ‘@4 ejues sa3IAISS
uolun UpaJ4) adnjepeny suolun
1IpaJd PUE Sueq [BJ0] JNOA 3pn|au|
SUBO| U0} 2J01S 0} SAlleUIBl|E

ue apinosd pue saahojdwa JNOA d|aH

ﬁQM?Q H:Mm@ﬁ‘

Fio noadnienend saany /Oy

waojiejd 129Uu0)dnJL 3Y1 uo aeddiued
osje Uea suojun 1paJtd pue syueq 01Xl MIN




2Bz 4o jiaastp uopRutIo

|etxos es ‘uiblio [ruoned uolBie) ‘pres Yojod okl ja
sso|pinBar ojdoad (| SIS YIIYM CIOSEAIIN JO SIIAIES |RID05
UeIBLIn Jo avinas ¢ 5| Bugsunod [zpuauld 881 ZLOZ O

vl

SSLIUNS/BI0  ULISS|"AAMAN, LSt/ 192 nog 1enbuos
Burpesuno)) reroueur |

DIt PRIPUNY BUO LIlM PAIIPOLD g 3Aem|e 1M 54
ANDA A FIUNDIR INGA PUS HNGLILED KBt SHYIRUM &
-pazBoy SI03PEID {2 YA SHOM [I1M am JOADMDL] “wesbosd o

puny diay o3 LonNqEIUeD & ayeu o3 Bullm aie wwol ‘pled
U1 {eIDURUY B GAry SIONPMD BOUIS *(dINC)
sue|d juausabruz Jgq) U 1edionied oum SIOURRI Wl
suepNGIO Kirwun(oa SAE30: BUIERINGD feRpuUCU 557

mwmf 8] Sm\@\,Q.Eﬁﬁmmm.?zgg
LISIA HQ

9262825008

RR R

‘paau nok djsy suy Jago o1 218y

21,8M ‘UoNOR 3B ) ApEal 31,N0K UBYM
“auljuo pue auoyda|l

£q a|qejieAt osje Je seDIAIRs BuiEsUNc])

‘_mmvcm_o_u_‘coo pue salj teak MUV SINOT LS © 1NV LS SITOJVINNIW

Jad Bujjesunod |eloURUY JO SUOISSSS XIS . Jo ] , ¥ . OLVANY * ¥YATIM ° QUINIVYE

IM NONAANS * VINIDYIA © HLAING
01 558908 URIg) Peob Joj seoueul nok

15UON1ED0| BUIMO||0) B} 38 S3DIAISS
uosiad-ul steyo Bujjgsunoy |epueudly S5
*£86], SOUIS 1C[OP SWODIBA0 Auniuiod
anoA up sjdoad Buidiay usaq aA,9M

jo afueyd 3¥je} Ued NoA ‘Juswebeinodus

23| & pue s[003 146U Y1 YUAA

syjueqg asuung

_10s( anoj denbuod
10} @dioy] jepueul Suresunoy) Tepueur] ¢

1Sy 2uf mﬂﬂ
LJOSAUTTIAL 70 P21A3AG [UIN0S TUTTIT ey

-HSIEMNNS



Zv00-69% (S0S)
F10°SauN0J WU @) S2ABWUS
J0122J1( suonieaunwwo)

$911UN0D 0JIXS|A M3N
saAe|A ‘g uesns

11021U0D)




Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8




UPDATES

County Departments

v" Other Boards
v" Forest S
v" Commission

v" Various



Agenda Item
No. 9




Agenda Item
No. 10



County Commission
Commissioner Tames “Jim” Frost, Disirict 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Cormmissioner Javier B, Sanchez, District 3

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NIM 87016

(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax.
WWWAOARCeC QUNEVRILOTE County Manager
: S Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager
. Ammette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PILACED ON THE TORRANCE COUN TY
- COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY! \

Peadline for inclusion of an item is W Il v, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
ATl fields must be filled out for consideration.

. ) o ) .
Name: -/ l/,m/f;/ (\MLZ/Q,__ /}F»‘”/{
L/Depmrtment/ Company / Organization Name

Fifst Last

Today’s Date: (o /(7 / /& Mailing Addyess:
4 . : (Departments/employees of Torrance County need not inchude their address)
.Telephone numbex/Extension: SRS 5 Y @ 5 Fax Number:
: Would you like this Agenda Faxed toyon? Veso

Email Address: // ,‘///_4747//(%6 ) 7@,4/77, LSS

Ts this request for the next Commission meeting? ¥ yo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

fnm/;/)k Lojos) (s ooz Aef1 22 o015 V7 hm// o [ e Ao ,ﬂ/c’i//,'/, £s.
ﬁ/{/ (ou 7?4&7 D0VLSS 169L)

1s this 2 Resolutionr, Coniract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
. . . //-\‘
Has this been reviewed by Grant Commitiee? YEW T£ ves, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YTES/@

T this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attornsy on the original contract.

Tias this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? * o Comptroller Initials
No Impact
Change in current fimd

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in fimds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 11



County Commission
Commissioner James “Tim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharime, District 2
Commissioner Javier B. Sanchez, District 3

PO Box48
205 9% Sireet
Bstancia, NIM 87016

(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
Wﬁw AN CEC OV ILOLS County Manager
AlsHEIES (LT AGES Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
‘ COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY !

Deadline for inclusion of an item is ¥ NES) NOON prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: \‘ CX\,\‘Q/— glor‘\c-m 2 C e S ‘DS“ -4

Department / Company / Organization Name

First Last
Today’s Date: 3 Lne 2, 2 oS Mailing Address:
! (Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
s 2 ’
.Telephone numbez/Extension: Yoo - 3N Fax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Ves No

Email Address: __}_'g_fii\f’\»_l_@_ic N S

Ts this request for the next Comnission meeting’.@m If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

l ~® S DO(‘&G_\\'\G'; C"@/\r‘\r\r\\."\"'\“e-ﬁ,
\

Ts this 2 Resolutiorr, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ™ o T yes, corresponding paperwork must beattached.
¥

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES  NO

MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attomey on the original confract.

Tfthis is a contract,

Tias this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Yo Comptroller Initials
No Impact
Change i current firnd

Raise Budgei (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in fonds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 12



Torrance County
Fire Department
Policy and Procedure

Policy Nominal Fee / Pay Per Call / Stipend 117
Program
Scope: Department Administration Volunteer
Torrance County Fire Chief Effective Date:
Authority:

Purpose:
The purpose is to provide guidelines for the distribution of the Nominal Incentive Fee
for volunteers within the Torrance County Fire Department.

Scope:

County Commission approved funding for the “Volunteer Recruitment and Retention
Nominal Fee Incentive” program for Torrance County Fire Department volunteer
firefighters and EMS responders effective April 1, 2016. This is NOT an hourly rate
of pay or based on the member’s productivity, but rather a nominal incentive fee paid
to department volunteer members for participation in department activities, response
to Fire, EMS and Public Assist incidents.

A. Eligibility:

1. All TCFD volunteers must fill out an Incentive Program application indicating
their membership status and understanding of the program. Participation in
this program is voluntary and members may decline participation.

2. Participating members must fill out IRS forms W-9 and W-4 and I-9 which
will be provided by TCFD. No payments will be made without these forms
correctly and completely filled out and on file.

3. An active member of the fire department who meets and is maintaining the
requirements of an operational or administrative volunteer as set forth in the
department policies and procedures, are eligible for the Nominal Fee Incentive
Program. Volunteers must meet all requirements, be a member in good
standing and off probation.

B. Probationary Members:
New recruits must satisfactorily complete a minimum of six (6) month probationary
period to be eligible for the nominal fee. All recruits must be in good standing and
meet all the requirements of a probationary member as outlined in the TCFD P&P’s.

C. Required Training*:
Defensive Driving Certification
DOT Certified Physical (must pass)
VFIS Certified Emergency Vehicle Operations Course

1




Class E License

CPR AED/ Basic First Aid Certification/Recertification

FEMA NIMS Required Online Course

(100, 200, 700 and 800 Nominal Fee is for complete series; Certificate of completion
is required).

*Required training is any course or class that shall be completed within six month probationary
time to fulfill the necessary training for the volunteer member to perform his/her assigned duties
as set forth by the Governing Body of said activity.

D. Nominal Fee for Pay Per Call Response:
For a member to receive pay per call, the member must be off probation. For EMS
pay per call, certified EMT (First Responder or above). For Fire pay per call, acquired
enough fire training to be considered FF1 per Authority of Jurisdiction (as approved
by the N.M. State Fire Marshal’s Office), ISFAC Firefighter I or Pro-Board
Certification.

1. Fire ($15.00)
This includes Fire, Public Assist/Lift Assist, Extrication and any call that requires
a Firefighter. The Firefighter must remain on scene until released by the Incident

Commander.

2. EMS ($10.00)
To receive the nominal fee for an EMS call the responder must be licensed at or
above the First Responder level with a current CPR card and a current Class E
license.

3. Dispatched but cancelled enroute ($5.00)
Any call where units are dispatched and the unit or member is cancelled enroute
to the scene or duty assigned station.

E. Nominal Fee for Battalion Chiefs:
The nominal fee paid to each Battalion Chief is a monthly lump sum. The amount of
the payment is dependent on the districts ISO rating. See the following:
ISO 6/7  $500.00 per month
ISO 8/9  $250.00 per month

To be eligible for the monthly lump sum payment Station Chiefs must meet the
following requirements.

a) All required reports must be verified and entered into ERS.

b) Minimum of 8 hours documented station training per month. (Can be
included in the 24 hours station coverage, if performed at the station).

¢) Minimum of 24 hours documented station or shift coverage per
month.

d) Minimum of 1 Business meeting per month.

¢) Alllogs and forms verified and submitted by the 10" of each month.

“*These requirements will be detailed by the Torrance County Fire Chiefs Office where
applicable. Failure to complete any 1 of the mandatory requirements above will result in
forfeiture of the respective month’s lump sum payout.

2



Nominal Fee for Assistant Chiefs, Safety Officer and Coordinators covering
multiple districts.

a. Operations Assistant Chief ($750.00)
b. Support Services Assistant Chief ($750.00)
c. Safety Officer ($250.00)
d. EMS Coordinator ($250.00)
e. Training Coordinator ($250.00)
f.  Wildland Coordinator ($250.00)
g. Search and Rescue Coordinator ($250.00)

To be eligible for the monthly lump sum payment Chiefs and Coordinators must meet
the following requirements.

a. Minimum of 8 hours documented training per month. (Can be
included in the 24 hours station coverage, if performed at the
station).

b. Minimum of 24 hours documented station or shift coverage per
month.

c. Attend Chiefs or District meeting per month or when held.

d. Fuel logs verified and submitted by the 10 of each month.

*These requirements will be detailed by the TCFD County Fire Chiefs Office where applicable.
Failure to complete any 1 of the mandatory requirements above will result in forfeiture of the

respective month’s lump sum payout. All Chiefs, Safety Officer and Coordinators will
only be allowed to receive either Stipend or pay per call. They will not be allowed to
receive both.

F. Payment:
Eligible members must submit an approved, signed pay voucher quarterly to the Station
Chief. Copies of Certificate/License must be included. The fully completed Pay Vouchers,
signed by the Volunteer and the Station Chief must be submitted to Fire Administration by
the 10™ day following the end of the calendar quarter. Pay Vouchers will be distributed to the
Battalion Chief following distribution from County Administration to Fire Administration.

The Nominal Fee Payment is only in effect for the current calendar quarter, no retroactive
pay will be issued for previous quarters. Once a member is off probation they do not receive
retroactive pay for probation time.

The Calendar Quarter dates are as follows: 1% quarter-January 1-March 31, 27 quarter-April 1-
Tune 30, 3 quarter-July 1-September 30, 4" quarter-October 1-December 31.




PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 13" day of June, 2018.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Julia DuCharme, District 2
Attest:

Javier Sanchez, District 3

County Clerk

Belinda Garland, County Manager



Agenda Item

No. 13



County Commission
Commissioner James “Tim™ Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharrus, District 2
Cornmissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3

PO Box 48
205 o™ Strest
Hstancia, NIM 87016

(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
W, SON AN CAC QUNIYINL.OTS County Manager
1Y SON AN CEC QUL Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager
- Ammette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
" COMMISSION AGENDA.
"This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline fox inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields mnst be fillsd out for consideration.
. — =
Name: 37"556 (/VC/CTWQ /&S&t& COR_
First Last Department / Company / Organization Name
Teday’s Date: ﬁ@ zr = Wiailing Address:
. ! (Departmenis/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)
_Telephone numbex/Hxtension: Fax Number:
‘Wauld you like this Agenda Faxed toyou? Ves No
Email Address:

Ts this request for the next Comimission meeting? ¥ o Ifmo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed: '
Resueesrina bertusts Eov Per Diegws Eoi £ PP RAISER,

Is #his a Resolutioxr, Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ™o Tt yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Tfthis is a confract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the Commty Attorney on the original confract.

Hag this been réviewed by the Finance Dept? YES 15 Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current find

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Reduction
Transfer furds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 14




TORRANCE COUNTY
RESOLUTION # 2018-
Budget Increase

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, June 13% 2018
did propose to authorize a budget increase in the FY 2017-18 Budget, and

WHEREAS, budget increases require authorization from the Department of Finance and
Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following budget increase:

(See Attachment A)

NOW THEREFORE, we respectfully request approval for the attached budget increase in the
FY 2017-18 budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 13th day of June 2018.

- TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
DFA Approval



i
ainjeupls

ZLLL Ay ,
_oreq | sineu
2175 YT
-4 Peypr g
T_
91'81£'G$ SWILBAQ ¥012-€0-G09 uopnguisig IMdl 9¢€1-00-G09
asea.lou] uonduiosa( JaquinN uonduoasag JoquinN
JO Junowy wia}| aul] wia}] aul wia}] aul wiay] aul
$ -asealou| ainyipuadx3y :9SEa.I0U| SNUaASY

:196png oy} 01 epewl 8g asesidul 12Bpng Buimojjol au3 1eyy s1senbey Agesey juswpedap AN

INYHOOHd NOILNIATLL IMA

w04 }sanbay asealou] }obpng

ALNNOD IONVHEOL

;jusuiteda Bunsenbay




rAT AN

] ayed e alneubis
i~ B TP T
S~ ) \) \ \\\
7 * s
‘palebpng uey)l snuaAal alow paAlsdal
0070002 ¢ punj ddipy INT GGOZ-82-/2¥ Buipuny ddipp 0921-00-.2¥%
asea.lou] uonduosag JaquinN uonduosaq JoquinN
JO junowny wia}| aut] way| aul] weay| aul wiay| aul
$ :asea.ou| ainyipuadx3y 19SEaIoU| SNUBASY

10Bpnq oY) 0} opew aq asealoul Jebpng Buimoljos au} ey} sysenbel Agaisy wswipedsap AN

pun4 ddipp

wJo4 1s9nbay aseasou| 1ebpng

ALNNOD ADNVHUOL

nuswredaq Bunsenbay







TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2018-
Line Item Transfers

WHEREAS, County Departments are requesting line item transfers within their
budgeted funds in the FY 2017-18 Budget, and

WHEREAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the
Torrance County Commission, and

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:
(See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance County Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 13th day of June 2018.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3



W einjeupis

4

i _

N
v

uoHNAUISIp

543 JO pESISUl JUBID oU 01 Pajiiq a1om seliees auii-in 0]} Selnjipuedx® oy} JO AUBWI 80UlS 'Spunj JO UORED0|[esY

:19jsuel] 1o} uoseay

Gy 'G¥T € ¢ | seolnss [euoisssiold ¢122-£0-909 solle[es swi-|[n4 ¥01¢-€0-G09
00S'L$ yoeaino 1622-€0-G09 seliejes awi-|{n ¥012-€0-G09
0G'¥90°C$ SeOIAISS [eloIssaj0ld 2.¢2-¢0-609 S9JIAISS [eu0ISsaj0id-UON 12.22-€0-509
Jajsued ] uonduoseQ JoquinN uonduosa( JaguinN
JO junowy wia}| aui wiay| aul wia}| aul wia}] auln
$ 0] Jojsuel ] w0l Jajsuel

19Bpnq oy} 0} epew e (s)1ajsue} wsyl aul| Buimoyjo; ey ey sisenbal Ageisy juswiiedsp AN

NOILN3IATHd IMA auswiiedaq Bunsenbay

wio4 Jajsuel] Ew,y_ aulT
ALNNOD AONVHAEOL




Z1/90 "Aey

Vi e1ed sinjeu Qw/
%x\\\n%\\ < . f& —
N ABE TR V] T &m

i

s \@Qﬁv@i ﬁ‘ L7 0 L7 \ @

Lislsuel | JO} ma@m

I T 7 HL 7

SRl \CEC -G e7

0 24 179 on) SOCT ~Bh i

za. L. SR
Jajsuel]. uopduosa( JagquInN uondiuosac- JoqUINp
JO Junouly wiay] eul way] sul . wiey] sulT wiay] sul
$ 10, JojSuel ] Aol Jejsuel ]

:19Bpng oy} 0} apew o4 (s)lsisue) way eu| Buimojjo} euj 3Byl sisenbel \Em.k_ms wewpedsp AN

ﬁfi.
TS T

w0 Jojsuel ] wej] sul
ALNNOCD Z0ONYHEOL

aguswpedaq Bupsenbey




ared Y . >92mc9w

== )
"SwIS]l aul| Joiep J8A0D 0}
.l9)suel] 10} uoseay
000002 ¢ [s1oBU0d SoueUSjUlEW €022-G1-L0v : lredalurewrping GlLzcve-10v
00009 $ [s10B13U0S SoUEBUSUIEW €02¢-G1-10% lredaljjurewpling Glze-GL-10v
00°000°C ¢ [s1oeljuod soueusjuiell ' €02C-GL-L0¥ suedoud/seb/buiesy 602¢-GlL-10¥

Jgjsuel ] uondioaseg JaquinN uonduosag JagquinN
JO Junowy wia}| aul way| aul wiay| aul] wia}j aul
$ 10 Joysued] 1wioJ 4 1ajsuel |

196pnq oy} 0} apew e (s)isjsuel} way auj Buimolo) ey} Tey) sysenbal Agaisy wswipedap AN

aoueUSUIBIA auswedaq bunsenbay

W0+ Jojsuei] wa}| aulT
ALNNOD FONVHHOL




ajed ainyeubis

F 77

"swie)l aul| JIoLep 1909 0}
:19jSuel] 10} UOSedy

00°00¢ $ AISS [BUOlSS8j0id €012-80-L0% seliegjes aWl |in4 2012-80-1.0¥%
Jsjsuel] uonduosag JaquinN uonduiosaq JOCUINN
JO JUnouy wig}| aul] way| auI widy| aul wio}| auiT
¢ :0] Jajsuelj :wol Jojsueld]

106png 8y} 0} opew aq (s)lejsuel} Wi aul| BuImo||0} 8] Jey} sisenbai Agaiey usuwipedap A

Z%d auawiiedaqg Bupssnbey

w04 Jajsueld] way| aui]
ALNNOD FONVHHOL




Z1/90 Aoy

a1ed . simeubis
8779 ST
i9jsuel] Joj UoSkay
=~ 0OCFK byl | LOTTO) ~X0h N"eq [Eo%C 09 C0h
Jgjsuel] uondiiasaq Jagquinp uondiossq- JOqUIN
JO JUnouly uiel] sul uis}j sul . sy aulT . ula}] aulT
$ j 0] J9jsuel] (o Jsjsued ]

1eBpng ey} 0} epelw a4 (s)lejsuel) weyl sul| Buimoi|o) oy} 3y} sisenbel \598 wewipedsp AN

W04 Jojsuel ] wal] sulT

Py

ALNNOD ONVHEOL

apuswedeq Bunpsenbay




2180 "hIY

o - . _— SAPTELRIG
e _ . P i .wJ

SISz | —

\

;8@@ AT AV f\ﬁé@

_" | _ _ — m - A
2105 \_f.nw 43&?@@ &isﬁ@ ,ﬂJ ~at et ?43@ /séxwﬁé ﬁmﬁz

Isjsuel | 10} UOSEaY

55Ut 0T Fol 1ood N 7 MRS 12 C-Yl-hih S 1P 1oL 2bTL-bihih
lajsuel] uonduosaq Jaquinpy uonduosaq JaquInp
jo Junouly . wsy] Ul wiey] sulT : . wisy] eul . ey sul
$ . : 10 Jojsurl] ‘ Juod 4 Iejsuet ]

1eBpng eyl 0} epew eq (s)Jsjsuel] wayl aul Buimoljo) syl 1eu} s1sonbel 39@; wewedep A

BT pa—s— .~ vt —] auswtedeq Bupsenboy
+ T 1 | |

W04 Jejsuel ] wiay] eulT
ALNNOD FONYHdE0L




2190 "ASY

syed

2

aineubls

Yl

A
NN
(VN

.

| VIO TN
, f

"SdD JO] SOIAIBS [BUOISS8}01d JO }S0D S} 19A09 0} pue JeBpng JIeys Sy} Ul SWis)l aUlj UMBIPIOAO SUj JSA0D 0} Jojsuel]
. lojsuel ] 10} uoseay

- $
- $
- $
- $
- $
- $
- $
- $
00°009 $ puimo | 1922-06-L0% NEEERRUETERTEN 1022-0G-L 0¥
007001 $ Buiysiignd/bunuld 1 222-06-10% lledsy/Juiely SIRIYaA 1022-0G-L 0¥
00°00¢ ¢ | S80IMBg [euUoISSaj0ld 2.22-0G-10% Jleday/ Julejy S|0IUSA 1022-06-L0%
Jojsuel | uonduosaqg JaquinN uonduosag JaquinN
JO Junowy wiay| aul wa}| aul] wa}| aul wiay| aul
w 0] ._mu—mcm._k "Eo._i.u ._m“—m:m._._.F

10Bpnq su} 0} opew a4 (s)ieysuel} way auj| Buimoj|o} ey jey} s)senbal Agalay juswpedap AP

HUsys

WwJio4 Jojsuel] way| aui
ALNNOD FONVHEOL

Juswiedaq Bupsanbay




Agenda Item
No. 16



() MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS ;
SERVICE AGREEMENT
1299 E Algonquin Road Contract Number: USC000023723
Schaumburg, IL 607196 Contract Modifier: R24-MAY-18
(800) 247-2346
Date: 29-MAY-2018
. . P.O# N/A
Company Name: Torrance County Office Customer # 1012507276
Attn.: Bill to Tag#: 0002
Billing Address: PO Box 449 Contract Start Date: 01-JUN-2018
City, State, Zip Code: Mc Intosh, NM 87032 Contract End Date:  30-JUN-2019
Customer Contact: Dorothy Rivera Payment Cycle: MONTHLY
Phone: 505-384-9893 : Currency: USD
QTY | MODEL/OPTION SERVICES DESCRIPTION MONTHLY | ExTENDED AMT
*#% Racyrring Services ****
1 SVO1S00501A ASTRO SYS ESS+ AR $3,097.50 $40,267.50
Sub Total $3,097.50 $40,267.50
Taxes $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS - ATTACH STATEMENT OF WORK FOR PERFORMANCE Grand Total $3,097.50 $40,267.50
DESCRIPTI
PTIONS THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING
JURISDICTIONS WHERE APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA
SOLUTIONS
Subcontractor(s) City State
Phoenix Region FSO Tempe AZ
Technical Support Operations Schaumburg IL
Call Center Operations Schaumburg IL
Infrastructure Depot Operations 1DO Elgin IL

i received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Terms and Conditions, a copy of
which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.

AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

TITLE DATE

CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)




Chrnietapton C. duta

Customer Support Manager

05/29/2018

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE (SIGNATURE)

CHRISTOPHER AERTS

TITLE

575-202-8111

DATE

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE (PRINT NAME)

Company Name :  Torrance County Office
Contract Number :  USC000023723
Contract Modifier : R24-MAY-18

Contract Start Date : 01-JUN-2018
Contract End Date  : 30-JUN-2019

PHONE



Service Terms and Conditions

Motorola Solutions Inc. ("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer”) hereby agree as follows:

Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer
either (1) maintenance, support, or other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a

Motorola Installation Agreement.

Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2.1. “Agreement’ means these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or

the Installation Agreement, as applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference.
In interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities, these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions take
precedence over any cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments, unless the cover page or
attachment states otherwise.

2.2. “Equipment’ means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement.
23. "Services” means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.

Section 3. ACCEPTANCE

Customer accepts these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the
Agreement. This Agreement becomes binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola. The term of this Agreement
begins on the “Start Date” indicated in this Agreement.

Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1. Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other

document attached to this Agreement. At Customer's request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola’s
then-applicable rates for the services.

4.2. If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment
will be serviced at levels set forth in the manufacturer’s product manuals; and routine service procedures that are prescribed

by Motorola will be followed.

4.3. If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial
Equipment, the additional equipment may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the

warranty for that additional equipment expires.

4.4. All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the
Agreement. Upon reasonable request by Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the

Equipment. Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out of
service. Customer’s obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the month in which

Motorola receives the written notice.

4.5. Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous
environments.

4.6. If Equipmentcannot, in Motorola’s reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reasor, Motorola
may modify the scope of Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the

price to Service that Equipment.

4.7. Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure. Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in
a manner consistent with the level of Service purchased as indicated in this

Agreement.

Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES
51. Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other




than the normal, customary, intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards;
excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges, neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.

5.2. Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of
the Equipment, such as batteries or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips,
battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission
line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. Motorola has no
obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, or
for Equipment malfunction caused by the transmission medium.

Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE

Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement. When Motorola performs service at Customer’s location,
Customer will provide Motorola, at no charge, a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, light, and
power and with full and free access to the Equipment. Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will not be
imposed as a site access requirement. Customer will provide all information pertaining to the hardware and software
elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services. Unless
otherwise stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding weekends and
holidays. Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement, the price for the Services exclude any charges or expenses
associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or expenses are reasonably incurred by
Motorola in rendering the Services, Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.

Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT

Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available
twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer’s personnel to
maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.

Section 8. PAYMENT

Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each payment
period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty (20) days
of the invoice date. Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, and other
taxes or assessments that are levied as a result of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, profit, and
franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity.

Section 9. WARRANTY : .

Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period of
ninety (90) days from the date the performance of the Services are completed. In the event of a breach of this warranty,
Customer’s sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis,
the fees paid for the non-conforming Service. MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR

PURPOSE.

Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION | :

10.1. If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a
written and detailed notice of the default. The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written
plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan
approval. If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured party, in addition to any
other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of
termination to the defaulting party.

10.2. Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this
Agreement, including payments which may be due and owing at the time of termination. All sums owed by Customer to
Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of this Agreement. Upon the effective date of

termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.

Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict
liability in tort, or otherwise, will be limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of twelve
(12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE POSSIBILITY
OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY COMMERCIAL
LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR SAVINGS; OR OTHER



SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM
THIS AGREEMENT OR THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT. No
action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement may be brought more
than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an open account. This limitation of
liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision.

Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS

12.1. This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether
written or oral, related to the Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of this
Agreement except for those expressed herein. The Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written
agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.

12.2. Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement,
however, an omission of the reference to this Agreement will not affect its applicability. In no event will either party be bound
by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase order,
acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the intention of both parties to
override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.

Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

13.1. Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished
to Customer under this Agreement will remain Motorola’s property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, and
will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or as
required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use confidential information or data for any purpose
other than performing its obligations under this Agreement. The obligations set forth in this Section survive the expiration or

termination of this Agreement.

13.2. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time by
Customer to Motorola will be deemed secret or confidential. Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with
access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost and pricing data.

13.3. This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license under
any Motorola patent, copyright, trade secret, or other intellectual property, including any intellectual property created as a
result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed under this Agreement.

Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS

Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications
Comnmission or any other federal, state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations required
by governmental agencies. Neither Motorola nor any of its employees is an agent or representative of Customer in any

governmental matters.

Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY

During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage on
contract, solicit the employment of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its
subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola. This provision applies only to those employees of
Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement. If this provision is found to
be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law.

Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT

All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose of
- this Agreement will be and remain the sole property of Motorola. Customer will safeguard all such property while itisin
Customer’s custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request. This
property will be held by Customer for Motorola’s use without charge and may be removed from Customer’s premises by

Motorola at any time without restriction.

Section 17. GENERAL TERMS A
17.1. If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and

effect.




17.2. This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in
which the Services are performed.

17.3. Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.

17.4. Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party’s
reasonable control, such as strikes, material shortages, or acts of God.

17.5. Motorola may subcontract any of the work, but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this
Agreement.

17.6. Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder
without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld. Any attempted
assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be void. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola
may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of Customer. In
addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a “Separated Business”), whether by way of a
sale, establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a “Separation Event’), Motorola may, without the prior
written consent of the other Party and at no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to
benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the

Separation Event.

17.7. THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF
THE START DATE UNLESS EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE
PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS
THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE. ‘At the anniversary date, Motorola may adjust the price of the
Services to reflect its current rates.

17.8. If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect
at the time of the termination or expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on a
time and materials basis at Motorola’s then effective hourly rates.

17.9 This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which shall be considered part of the
Agreement. The parties may execute this Agreement in writing, or by electronic signature, and any such electronic signature
shall have the same legal effect as a handwritten signature for the purposes of validity, enforceability and admissibility. In
addition, an electronic signature, a true and correct facsimile copy or computer image of this Agreement shall be treated as
and shall have the same effect as an original signed copy of this document.

Revised Oct 15, 2015



Agenda Item
No. 17




PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9 Street Commissioner Lonnie Freyburger, District 1

Commissioner Leanne Tapia, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3
County Mapager
Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 246-4725 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadlixie for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Heath White Sheriff
First Last Department/ Company / Organization Name
Today’s Date: 6/4/2018 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: Fax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes .
0

Email Address: sdunlap@tcnm.us

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? vEs . If mo, date of Commission Meeting:

 Brief explanation of business to be discussed:
Ratification for Payment to Kaufman's West for Transport Deputy Uniform and Equipment Needs

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ™ o If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
Yy

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Ifthis is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original confract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? *™ xo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 18




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
DWIi PROGRAM EVALUATOR
TORRANCE COUNTY CONTRACT FY2019-DWI-01

This CONTRACT is hereby made and entered into by and between Torrance County, on behalf
of and through the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program, (hereinafter COUNTY) and John
Steiner , (hereinafter CONTRACTOR) effective July 1, 2018 and expiring June 30, 2019.

Whereas, the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program desires to retain the services of a
Driving While Impaired (DWI) Programs Evaluator and Contractor is a qualified candidate for
this contracted position.

Therefore, it is hereby mutually agreed by and between the parties that:

A. Scope of Work: —~ CONTRACTOR is hereby retained to:

1. The Contractor shall provide a comprehensive assessment and evaluation of the
Torrance County DWI Prevention Program.

9. The Contractor shall identify for evaluation purposes the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program catchment area, including the schools of the Moriarty-
Edgewood School District, complete with demographics and numbers affected and
develop and implement methods of data collection from unique cultural groups.

3. The Contractor shall complete Evaluation Plan with Evaluation Template.

4. The Contractor shall conduct a comprehensive local evaluation that measures
effectiveness of program strategies and their results. The outcome evaluation should
measure each intervening variable, indicators for Prevention and Treatment
components. These indicators will be specific to the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program’s plan. An annual report will be submitted to the Torrance
County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator on or before July 31, 2019.

5.. The Contractor will design evaluation instruments, gather relevant baseline and
follow up data, analyze data and produce evaluation reports.

6. The Contractor will develop a Power Point presentation of the Needs Assessment
Highlights and Gaps in data to present to the community, planning council members,
and stakeholders.

7 The Contractor will work with the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program
Coordinator to take the lead in the implementation of approved Strategic Plan that
addresses intervening variables, (individual level- direct service curricula, social
access, low enforcement of ATOD laws, and low perceived risk of arrest/legal
consequence) supportive of State prioritized consequences and related consumption
behaviors and maintain management timeline.



8. The Contractor will review effectiveness of activities implemented through a quality
improvement process and conduct fidelity checks four times per year per program
and debrief staff and provide feedback to improve the program delivery, which will
be included with quarterly reports.

9. The Contractor will work closely with the Torrance County DW!I Program Coordinator
and Prevention Staff on an on-going basis, along with onsite visits, technical
assistance, evaluation training.

10. The Contractor shall provide staff support and facilitation for various meetings with
health and social service provider agencies, and develop an updated Evaluation Plan
and a Logic Model.

11. The Contractor shall provide measurement tools, and identify useful tools to use.

12. The Contractor shall work with Danielle Reed, Statewide Evaluator to add to the
completion of the Statewide Evaluation.

13. The Contractor shall attend at least one quarterly meeting of the Torrance County
Substance Abuse Prevention Task Force and report recommendations.

14. The Contractor will comply with DFA requests.

15. The Contractor will provide a final evaluation report by July 31, 2019.

1. Term: This contract shall be effective beginning July 1, 2013 and shall terminate on
June 30, 2018 unless renewed as provided for herein.

2. Renewal: The County shall have the right, but not the obligation, to renew this
contract at the end of the initial term. The parties may negotiate and agree to modify
the terms hereof in any such renewal, subject to review by the County Commission
and the New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration.

3. Compensation: The Contractor will submit monthly statements of services rendered
and shall be compensated at the rate of $750 per month, including applicable New
Mexico Gross Receipts Tax. Total compensation, including gross receipts tax, shall not
exceed $9,000. The above amount is inclusive of all professional services, supplies,
mileage/per-diem, telephone allowance and administrative costs. Invoices are to be
submitted on a monthly basis, with the final invoice due to the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program NO LATER THAN June 15, 2019. Invoices received after such date
WILL NOT BE PAID. The final payment will be delivered to the Contractor upon receipt
of the final report by the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator.

4. Release: The Contractor agrees that, upon final monthly payment, Contractor shall
release Torrance County from all claims and/or obligations whatsoever related to this
contract.

5. Termination: This contract may be terminated at will, either by either party, without
cause. Termination shall be delivered or mailed (certified/return receipt) to the other
party. Notice of termination shall be effective three (3) calendar days from date of




10.

11.

12.

postmark or on the date of delivery, if hand delivered to the Contractor. Work
Product: All work produced under this contract shall be jointly shared by the parties
but shall remain the exclusive property of the Torrance County DWI Prevention
Program. Neither party shall use, sell, disclose, nor otherwise make available to
anyone; (individual, corporation or organization), other than the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program or Contractor, any such work product or copies thereof.

Status of Contractor: The Contractor acknowledges that the Contractor is an
independent contractor; and as such neither Contractor, Contractor employees, agents
nor representatives shall be considered employees of the Torrance County DWI
Prevention Program nor shall they be eligible to accrue leave, retirement benefits,
insurance benefits, use vehicles, or any other benefits provided to Torrance County
employees.

Non-agency: The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind Torrance County to any
obligation not assumed herein by Torrance County unless the Contractor receives
written approval in advance and then only within the limits of that expressed authority.
Confidentiality: Any information learned, given to, or developed by the Contractor in
the performance of this contract shall be kept confidential and shall not be made
available or otherwise released to any individual or organization without the prior
written approval of Torrance County.

Worker’s Compensation: The Contractor acknowledges that neither the Contractor;
Contractor’s employees, agents, or representatives shall have any claim whatsoever to
worker’s compensation coverage under Torrance County’s policy.

Taxes: The Contractor acknowledges that the Contractor alone shall be liable for and
shall pay to NM Taxation and Revenue Department the applicable gross receipts taxes
on all monies paid to the Contractor under this contract. The Contractor also
acknowledges that the Contractor, and Contractor alone shall be liable to the State and
Federal government(s) and/or their agencies for income and self-employment taxes
required by law. Specifically Contractor acknowledges that he is responsible for all tax
liability resulting from this contract and that the County is in no way responsibie for
gross receipts, payroll, income orany other tax resulting here from.

Indemnification: The Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless County from
any and all claims, suits, and causes of action which may arise from the acts or failures
to act by contractor’s employees, agents or other representatives while engaged in the
performances of this contract.

Assignments and Subcontracting: The Contractor shall not assign, transfer or
subcontract any interest in this contract or attempt to assign, transfer or subcontract
any claims for money due pursuant to this contract.



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

Conflict of Interest: The Contractor warrants the Contractor presently has no conflict

of interest as defined by the New Mexico Governmental Conduct Act and shall not

hereafter acquire any conflict of interest.

Bribes, gratuities and Kkickbacks prohibited. Bribes, gratuities and kickbacks are expressly
prohibited. This contract incorporates by reference, as if fully stated herein, the applicable
criminal laws prohibiting bribes, gratuities and kickbacks as required by NMSA 1978, § 13-1-191.

Non-discrimination: The Contractor agrees that Contractor, Contractot’s employee(s)
and/or agent(s) shall comply with all federal state and local laws regarding equal
opportunities, fair labor standards, and other non-discrimination and equal opportunity
compliance laws, regulations and practices.

Default by Contractor: In the event that Contractor defaults on any term or provision
of this contract, Torrance County retaining the sole right to determine whether to
declare the contract avoidable and/or the Contractor agrees to pay the reasonable
costs, including court fees and attorney’s fees, indirect damages, incurred in the

enforceable of this contract.

Scope of Agreement: This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties
and incorporates all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, written or oral, between
Contractor and the County. This agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed

by Contractor and the County.
Amendment(s) to this Contract: This contract shall not be altered, changed, modified,

or amended, except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parties.

Applicable by Law: This contract shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New
Mexico, including the New Mexico Procurement Code (sec. 3-1-28 et. eq., NNM.S.A,,
1978 as amended).

Severance: If any provision of this contract is determined to be illegal or void, then
that provision shall be severed from the remainder and shall not affect the remaining

provisions of the contract.

Notices: Any notice that will be given in accordance with this Agreement will be

deemed appropriate when sent by certified mail to the following:
Torrance County
¢/o County Manager
P. 0. Box 43
Estancia, NM 87016
And
John C. Steiner
533 Arizona Street, SE
Albugquerque, NM 87108




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall become fully executed upon the date of the
final signature below.

By: Date:
Torrance County Manager

By: Date:
DWI Coordinatox

By: Date:
Contractor

Attest:

County Clerk



COUNTY OF TORRANCE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT
FY-2019-DWI-03

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS OF TORRANCE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, hereinafter referred to as “the
County” and LUKE ARNOLD, hereinafter referred to as (the "Contractor”).

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES:

1. Scope of Work.

A. The Contractor shall perform services as follows:

1. Provide client service hours as part of a comprehensive, therapeutic approach to alcohol
and substance abuse treatment for DWI offenders referred by Torrance County Courts,
with the objective of reducing alcohol abuse and dependency. These services may
include, but shall not be limited to:

a) Substance abuse education
b) Individual treatment

9. Provide varying levels of service for DWI offenders, based upon the individual needs of
cach offender. These services shall include, the following, when appropriate to meet
client needs:

a) Cogpitive behavioral therapy

b) Solution focused therapy

c) Experiential treatment methods

d) Alternate evidence-based treatment

e) Moral Reconation Therapy . — including collaboration with the DWI
Coordinator on protocols, guidelines and other related documents in order to
deliver this mode of treatment.

3 Provide consultation services to the DWI Prevention Program in order to co ordinate the
most effective client care.

4. Maintain and transmit records in a manner that shall be compliant with HIPAA (Health
Insurance Portability Accountability Act) and 42 CFR Part 2.




5 Produce monthly reports to the Torrance County Community Monitor and DWI
Coordinator. These reports will specifically describe activities and detailed billing.
Monthly reports shall be due by the 10" day of the following month.

Services will be performed at the offices of Luke Arnold, either in Edgewood, NM or in
Estancia, NM.

Performance Measures.

Goals:

1. Decrease severity of alcohol use/abuse among participants regarding the
associated behaviors, health issues and negative impact of alcohol use/abuse.

Objectives.
1. Individual counseling for those clients who require auxiliary support.
2. Outpatient referrals will be made to other agencies as needed.

3. Provide consultation to the Program for the purpose of increasing client success.

Compensation.

A.

Contractor will provide up to five service hours per month, to meet the requirements of the
aforementioned Scope of Work. The total amount payable under this Agreement shall not
exceed $3,600, including gross receipts tax for the period extending from July 1, 2018
through June 30, 2019. Upon receipt of a complete and detailed monthly billing or substance
abuse treatment, compensation shall be made in equal monthly payments of $300.00,
inclusive of New Mexico gross receipts tax, The total contract amount shall not exceed

$900.00. These payments will be contingent upon continued funding from the Department of
Finance and Administration, Local Government Division, Special Programs Bureau, LDWL

The Torrance County DWI Prevention Program will pay for professional services under this
contract upon receipt of a detailed statement provided to the coordinator which chronicles
service to individuals convicted of DWI and time spent by the Contractor in conducting the
Scope of Work above. The statement will be retained in confidential files by the Torrance
County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator. An invoice shall be provided by the
Contractor to the Torrance County DWI Prevention Program Coordinator monthly and will
be paid by Torrance County. All invoices submitted by the Contractor shall be submitted
within the parameters of the state fiscal year which runs July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019.
Invoices received AFTER June 15, 2019 will NOT be paid.



3. Term.

THIS AGREEMENT SHALL NOT BECOME EFFECTIVE UNTIL THE DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION HAS GIVEN ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL, AND SHALL
BECOME FULLY EXECUTED UPON THE DATE OF THE LAST SIGNATOR. Contract This
Agreement shall terminate on JUNE 30,2019 unless terminated pursuant to paragraph 4, infta, or paragraph
5 Tn accordance with Section 13-1-150 NMSA 1978, no contract term for a professional services contract,
including extensions and renewals, shall exceed four years, except as set forth in Section 13-1-150 NMSA
1978.

4. Termination.

A. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon written
notice delivered to the other party at least ten (10) days prior to the intended date of termination. By such
termination, neither party may nullify obligations already incurred for performance or failure to perform
prior to the date of termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated
immediately upon written notice to the Contractor if the Contractor becomes unable to perform the services
contracted for, as determined by the County or if, during the term of this Agreement, the Confractor or any of
its officers, employees or agents is indicted for fraud, embezzlement or other crime due to misuse of state
funds or due to the Appropriations paragraph herein. THIS PROVISION IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DOES
NOT WAIVE THE COUNTY'S OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES CAUSED BY THE
CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT. -

B. Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the County or the Contractor
of notice of termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall: 1) not incur any further obligations for
salaries, services or any other expenditure of funds under this Agreement without written approval of the
County; 2) comply with all directives issued by the County in the notice of termination as to the performance
of work under this Agreement; and 3) take such action as the County shall direct for the protection,
preservation, retention or transfer of all property #itled to the County and records generated under this
Agreement. Any non- expendable personal property or equipment provided to or purchased by the Contractor
with contract funds shall become property of the County upon termination and shall be submitted to the
County as soon as practicable.

5. Appropriations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations
and authorization are not made by the Legislature, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written
notice being given by the County to the Contractor. The County’s decision as to whether sufficient
appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Ifthe County proposes an
amendment to the Agreement {0 unilaterally reduce funding, the Contractor shall have the option to
terminate the Agreement or to agree to the reduced funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed
amendment.




6. Status of Contractor.

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing professional
services for the County and are not employees of the County. The Contractor and its agents and employees
shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of state vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to
employees of the County as a result of this Agreement. The Contractor acknowledges that all sums received
hereunder are reportable by the Contractor for tax purposes, including without limitation, self-employment
and business income tax. The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the County unless the Contractor has
express wiitten authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

7. Assignment.

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any claims for
money due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the County.

8. Subcontracting.

The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this
Agreement without the prior written approval of the County.

9. Release.

Final payment of the amounts due under this Agreement shall operate as a release of the County, its
officers and employees from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this
Agreement.

10. Confidentiality.

Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the performance of this
Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any individual or organization by the
Contractor without the prior written approval of the County.

11. Product of Service -- Copyright.

All materials developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall become the
property of the County and shall be delivered to the County no later than the termination date of this
Agreement. Nothing developed or produced, in whole or in part, by the Contractor under this Agreement
shall be the subject of an application for copyright or other claim of ownership by or on behalf of the
Contractor.



12. Conflict of Inferest; Governmental Conduct Act.

The Contractor warrants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, direct or
indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance or services required under the
Agreement. The Contractor certifies that the requirements of the Governmental Conduct Act, Sections 10-
16-1 through 10-16-18, NMSA 1978, regarding contracting with a public officer or state employee or former
state employee have been followed.

13. Amendment.

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in writing executed
by the parties hereto.

14. Merger.

This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings between the parties
hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, Agreements and understandings have
been merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement o1 understanding, oral or otherwise, of the
parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

15. Penalties for violation of law.

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes civil and criminal
penalties for its violation. Inaddition, the New Mexico criminal statutes impose felony penalties for illegal
bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

16. Equal Opportunity Compliance.

The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In
accordance with all such laws of the State of New Mexico, the Contractor assures that no person in the
United States shall, on the grounds of race, religion, colot, national origin, ancestry, s€X, age, physical or
mental handicap, or serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity, be
excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to
discrimination under any program o1 activity performed under this Agreement. If Contractor is found not to
be in compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take

appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

17. Applicable Law.

The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice
of law provisions. Venue shall be proper only in a New Mexico court of competent jurisdiction in
accordance with Section 38-3-1 (G) NMSA 1978. By execution of this Agreement, Contractor




acknowledges and agrees 1o the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico over any and all
lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this Agreement.

18. Workers Compensation.

The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers compensation
benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the Workers Compensation Act and
applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the Local DWI Program.

19. Records and Financial Audit.

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date; time,
nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and effect and retain them fora period of
three (3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. The records shall be subject to
inspection by the County, the Department of Finance and Administration and the State Auditor. The County
shall have the right to audit billings both before and after payment. Payment under this Agreement shall not
foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or illegal payments

20. Indemnification.

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County from all actions, proceeding,
claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other liabilities and expenses of aty kind from any
source which may arise out of the performance of this Agreement, caused by the negligent act or failure to
act of the Contractor, its officers, employees, servants, subcontractors or agents, or if caused by the actions
of any client of the Contractor resulting in injury or damage to persons or property during the time when the
Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant Ox subcontractor thereof has or is performing services
pursuant to this Agreement. In the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed
by the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under this Agreement is brought
against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as practicable but no later than two (2) days after it

receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel of the County by certified mail.

21. Invalid Term or Condition.

If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

22. Enforcement of Agreement.

A party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not waive or
diminish that party's right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any other provision. No waiver
by a party of any of its rights under this Agreement shall be effective unless express and in writing, and no
offective waiver by a party of any of its rights shall be offective to waive any other rights.



23. Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, return receipt

requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the County:
Tracey Master, Torrance County DWI Program Coordinator
P.O.Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

tmaster@tcnm.us

To the Contractor:
Luke Arnold
58 Santa Maria Drive
Edgewood, NM 87015
laarnold@hotmail.com

24. Authority.

If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this Agreement on behalf of
Contractor represent and warrant that he or she has the power and authority to bind Contractor, and that no
further action, resolution, or approval from Contractor is necessary to enter into a binding contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement shall become fully executed upon the date of the final
signature below.

By: Date:
Torrance County Manager

By: Date:
DWI Coordinator

By: Date:

County’s Legal Counsel _Certifying legal sufficiency

By: Date:
Contractor




PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
(TEEN COURT COORDINATOR)

TORRANCE COUNTY CONTRACT FY2019-DWI-02
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of

2018, by and between Torrance County, New Mexico (hereinafter referred to as the
“County”), and Adrian Ortiz (hereinafter referred to as “Contractor”).

WHEREAS, the County is in need of professional services relative to
coordination and administration of its Teen Court program and relative to providing
services related to drug and alcohol prevention in underage individuals; and

WHEREAS, the County sought Requests for Proposals and Contractor submitted
a proposal to provide services for coordination and administration of the Torrance County
Teen Court program and Contractor’s proposal was selected by the County Comimission,
after motion and vote; and

WHEREAS, Contractor is qualified to provide such services; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to engage Contractor to render certain services in

connection therewith, and Contractor is willing to provide such services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual obligations
herein, the parties hereto do mutually agree as follows:

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES.

Contractor shall perform all services as requested by the County, including, but not
limited to, the following services (hereinafter the “Services”) in a satisfactory and proper
manner as determined by the County:

1. Provide coordination, evaluation—including impact and outcome, review and
refinement of the existing Torrance County Teen Court Program;

9. Will network with other such programs in New Mexico and will maintain status
as a “member in good standing” of the New Mexico Teen Court Association
(NMTCA). This will include attendance at NMTCA trainings and quarterly
meetings;



10.

11.

12.

Will recruit and train adults to serve as guest judges and youth to serve as
volunteer jurors; receive and screen referrals to the program; malke initial contact
with youth and parents or guardians to schedule initial interview; attend all Teen
Court sessions; prepare or assist in the preparation of Teen Court forms; prioritize
cases; assign cases specific times and locations; assign past defendants to cases;
co-ordinate and supervise all trials, which may be conducted outside of traditional
work hours (evenings);

Will become an active participant in the Tri-County Juvenile Justice Board;

Will become a member and actively participate in the Torrance County Substance
Abuse Prevention Task Force;

Will network with potential referral agencies, including, but not limited to:
Juvenile Parole and Probation, Tri-County Justice Board, courts, and school
administrators. The Contractor will maintain open communication with all
agencies and will seek nput toward improvement of the program; and

Publicly promote the program by distributing teen court brochures, visiting with
courts, schools and law enforcement, attending group meetings, and participation
in community events.

Will provide drug and alcohol prevention to teen court youth as needed.

Will submit required reports to the Torrance County DWI Program Coordinator
by quarterly deadlines and will also provide oral reports to the Substance Abuse
Prevention Core Team, a subcomumittee of the Partnership for a Healthy Torrance
Community, and other agencies/organizations as requested;

Disseminate a variety of prevention information; prepare prevention and outreach
materials for health fairs and other related events, participate in community health
and safety fairs throughout the year, coordinate and prove for designated driver
activities and booths at various community-wide events and festivals;

Conduct evaluation of alcohol and substance abuse prevention efforts to
determine the effectiveness; and

Oversee and direct the administering of drug and alcohol tests.




2. TERM.

Services of Contractor shall commence upon final execution of this Agreement by the
County Manager and shall be undertaken and completed in such sequence as to assure
their expeditious completion in light of the purposes of this Agreement; provided,
however, that the initial term hereof ends one year from the date of execution. This
Agreement may be renewed annually in writing for up to three successive years.

3. COMPENSATION AND METHOD OF PAYMENT.
a. COMPENSATION.

For performing the Services specified in Section 1 of this Agreement, the County agrees
to pay Contractor on a monthly basis for teen court coordinator the sum of $20.00/hout,
which is inclusive of all salary, supplies, mileage/per-diem, telephone allowance, and
administrative costs, plus applicable New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, as set out in the
proposal submitted by the Contractor. Compensation will be disbursed as follows:
Contractor will provide a detailed invoice describing services provided and will be
compensated at the rate of $22.00/hour plus New Mexico Gross Receipts Tax, following
the end of each month. Total amount of compensation, including gross receipts tax, shall

not exceed $36,000.

ALL INVOICES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE TORRANCE COUNTY
DWI PROGRAM NO LATER THAN JUNE 15, 2019. INVOICES
RECEIVED AFTER S UUCH DATE WILL NOT BE PAID.

b. METHOD OF PAYMENT.

Such amount shall be payable monthly upon the submission and approval of a statement
for Teen Court Coordinator Services. Payments to Contractor shall be made as
determined by the budgetary and fiscal guidelines of the County. The County will send
payments within 30 days of the County’s receipt of the statement to:

Adrian Ortiz
45 Robert Drive
Estancia, NM 87016



4. TERMINATION.

(A)This contract may be terminated in whole or in part, in writing, by either party in the
event of substantial failure by the other party to fulfill its obligations under this contract
through no fault of the terminating party, provided that no less than fifteen (15) calendar
days' written notice (delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested) of intent to
terminate, and (2) an opportunity for consultation with the terminating party prior to
termination.

(B) This contract may be terminated in whole or in part in writing by either party for its
convenience, provided that the other party is given (1) not less than thirty (30) calendar
days written notice (delivered by certified mail, return receipt requested) of intent to
terminate, and (2) an opportunity for consultation with the terminating party prior to
termination. ,

(C) If termination for default is instituted by the County, an equitable adjustment in the
price provided for in this contract may be made, but (1) no amount shall be allowed for
anticipated profit on unperformed services for other work, and (2) any payment due to the
Contractor at the time of termination may be adjusted to cover any additional costs to the
County because of the Contractor's default. Upon termination, Contractor will be paid a
reasonable amount for services rendered and expenses incurred prior to the termination,
in addition to termination settlement costs reasonably incurred by the Contractor relating
to commitments which have become firm prior to the termination.

(D) Upon receipt of a termination action under paragraph (A) or (B) above, the
Contractor shall (1) promptly discontinue all affected work (unless the notice directs
otherwise) and (2) deliver or otherwise make available to the County all data, reports, and
such other information and materials as may have been accumulated by the Contractor in
performing its contract, whether completed or in process.

(E) Upon termination under paragraphs (A) or (B) above, the County may take over the
work and may award another party a contract to complete the work under this contract.

(F) After termination for failure of the Coniractor to fulfill contractual obligations, it is
determined that the Contractor had not failed to fulfill contractual obligations, the
termination shall be deemed to have been for the convenience of the County. In such an
event, adjustment of the contract price shall be made as provided in paragraph (C) of this

clause.




(5) AUDIT ACCESS TO RECORDS.

(A) The Contractor shall maintain books, records, documents and other evidence directly
pertinent to performance of County funded work under this contract in accordance with
generally accepted accounting practices consistently applied. The Contractor shall also
maintain the financial information and data used in the preparation or support of any cost
submission. The County or any of its authorized representatives shall have access to all
such books: records, documents and other evidence for the purpose of inspection, audit
and copying during normal business hours both before and after payment, the Contractor
will provide proper facilities for such access and inspection.

(B) Audits conducted under this provision shall be in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards, and with established procedures and guidelines of the reviewing or
audit agency(ies).

(6) RELEASE ON FINAL PAYMENT.

The Contractor, upon final payment of the amounts due under this contract, releases the
County, its officers and employees from all liabilities, claims, and obligation whatsoever
arising from or under this contract. The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the
County to any obligation not assumed in this contract by the County, unless the
Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of
that authority. Payments on this contract shall not foreclose the County's right to recover
excessive or illegal payments. :

) CONFIDENTIALITY.

Any information that the Contractor receives or develops in the performance of this
agreement shall be kept confidential and the Contractor shall not make such information
available to any individual or organization without the County's prior written approval.

(8) PRODUCT OF SERVICE.

All documents that the Contractor develops or acquires under this contract, shall become
the County's property and shall be delivered if so requested to the County no later than
the final termination date of this agreement. :

(9) CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

The Contractor warrants that it presently bas no interest, and shall not acquire any
interest, directly or indirectly, that would conflict in any manner or degree with the
performance of services required under this contract. When and if such provisions
become applicable, the Contractor also shall promptly provide a written disclosure to the
County Manager.



(10 AMENDMENT.

This contract shall not be altered, changed or amended except by an instrument in writing
executed by the parties. No amendment shall be effective or binding until approved by
the County Board of Commissioners.

1) MERGER.

This contract incorporates all of the agreements, covenants, and understandings between
the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such agréements,
covenants and understandings have been merged into this written contract. No prior
agreement or understanding, verbally or otherwise, of the parties or of their agents shall
be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this contact. '

(12) WAIVER.

No waiver of any breach of this contract or any of the terms or conditions thereof shall be
held to be a waiver of any other or subsequent breach; not shall any waiver be valid or
binding unless the same shall be in writing and signed by the party alleged to have
granted the waiver.

13 APPROPRIATIONS.

This Contract's terms, including the initial and any extended terms, are contingent upon
the County making sufficient appropriations and authorization for the performance of this
contract. If the County does not make sufficient appropriations and authorizations, this
contract shall, notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph I and 2, above, terminate
immediately upon the County giving written notice to the Contractor.

The County's decision whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted
by the Contractor and shall be final.

(14) EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPLIANCE.

The Contractor agrees to abide by all Federal and State laws and rules and regulations,
and executive orders of the President of the United States and the Governor of the State
of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity, to the extent they pertain to
this contract. In accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the President of the United States and the Governor of the State of New
Mexico, the Contractor agrees to assure that no person in the United States shall, on the
grounds of race, color, national origin, seX, sexual preference, age Or handicap, be
excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the benefits of , or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination under, any program Of activity performed under
this contract. If the Contractor is found to be not in compliance with these requirements




to the extent they pertain to this contract, during the life of this contract, the Law Firm
agrees to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

(15) NOTICE.

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978, imposes civil
and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes
impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities, and kickbacks

(16) INDEMNITY.

The Contractor will indemnify and hold harmless County, including payment of costs and
attorney fees, against all claims, suits, liability or damages which may be brought, found
or levied against County as a result or arising out of the services and actions of
Contractor under this contract; provided that this indemnity will not apply to County's
gross negligence or intentional torts.

17) INDEPENDENT CONT RACTOR.

Contractor, in the performance of this contract, is an independent contractor, and the
County shall have no obligations to Contractor as an employer other than as set forth in
this contract.

(18) COVENANT AGAINST CONTINGENCY FEES.

The Contractor assures that no person ot selling agency has been employed or retained to
solicit or secure this contract upon an agreement oOr understanding for a commission,
percentage, brokerage or contingent fee except bona fide employees or bona fide
established commercial or selling agencies maintained by the Contractor for the purpose
of securing business. For breach or violation of this assurance, the County shall have the
right to annul this contract without liability or, at its discretion, to deduct from the
contract price or consideration, or otherwise recover the full amount of such commission,

percentage, brokerage or contingent fee.
19) THIRD PARTIES.

Nothing in this Agreement, eXpress ot implied, is intended to confer any rights, remedies
claims, or interests upon a person not a party to this Agreement.

(19) LIABILITY AND INSURANCE.

Contractor shall provide professional liability insurance for herself or any employees that
may assist in the performance of services pursuant to this Agreement; in accordance with
the provisions of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, Section 41-4-1 et seq., NMSA 1978
as amended. Contractor shall provide a certificate of insurance to the County



immediately upon exccution of this contract. The liability of Contractor will be subject
in all cases to the immunities and limitations of the Tort Claims Act.

(20) GOVERNING LAWS.

This Agreement will be construed, interpreted, governed and enforced in accordance with
the statutes, judicial decisions, and other laws of the State of New Mexico.

1) NON-ASSIGNABILITY.

This Agreement will not be assigned by either party nor will the duties imposed upon
either party by this Agreement be delegated, subcontracted, or transferred by either party,
in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the other party.

(22) SEVERABILITY.

The invalidity or unenforceability of any term. or provision of this Agreement will in no
way affect the validity or enforceability of any other term or provision to the extent
permitted by law.

23) . ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement represents the entire understanding between the parties and supersedes
any prior agreements or understandings with respect to the subject matter of this
Agreement.

(24) WAIVER OF BREACH.

The waiver by either party of a breach or violation of any provision of this Agreement
will not operate as or be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of this
Agreement.

(25) COOPERATION AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION.

The parties agree that, to the extent compatible with the separate and independent
management of each, they will maintain effective laison and close cooperation. If a
dispute arises related to the obligations or performance of either party under this
Agreement, representatives of the parties will meet in good faith to resolve the dispute.

(26) BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement is binding upon, and inures to the benefit of, the parties to this
Agreement and their respective successors and assigns.




@7) NOTICES.

Any notice that will be given in accordance with this Agreement, will be deemed
appropriate when sent by certified mail to the following:

Torrance County
c¢/o County Manager
P.0O. Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

And
Adrian Ortiz
45 Robert Drive
Estancia, NM 87016

(28) APPROVAL REQUIRED.
This Agreement shall not become effective or binding until signed by both parties and the

State of New Mexico, Local Government Division, Special Programs Bureau, LDWI
Program Manager.

WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and Contractor have executed this Agreement as of
the date first written.

TORRANCE COUNTY

By Date:
Belinda Garland, County Manager

Aftest:

County Clerk

CONTRACTOR

By:

Date

Adrian Ortiz



Agenda Item
No. 19




County Commission
Commissioner James “Tim” Frost, District 1
Commnissioner Tulia DuCharroe, District 2
Commmissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager
Belinda Garland
" Deputy County Manager

i. /o : :
w}' Annette Oriiz

L REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

PO Box48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
Www. iorrancec ountvnm. 0rg

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONL/Y!

Deadline for inclusion of au item is WEDNES 0ON prior to the subsequent meeting,
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

vone Tl atths Hindpmty /1 Dami77

First L Deg;-ﬁ?’zmtl Compary / Organization Naxne

o 1 ’; -
Today’s Date: G /- 5 Mailing Address:
- . ’ (Departmentsfemployees of Torrance County need not include their address)
‘Telephone numbex/Extension: Fax Number:
Would you like this Agenda Faxed {0 you? Ves No
Email Address:

Ts this request for the next Commission meeting@o If no, date of Commission Meeting: '

Brief explanation of business to be disgussed: ,
/4//()(,%;, te. on S0I7 2 1y ro)l Audit

1s this 2 Resolutioxy, Coniract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? /7/ J

Has this been review ed by Grant Committee? Y540 Tf yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.
y

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES

T this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signatire line for the County Atforney on the original contract.

Has this Geen reviewed by the Finance Dept? 0 Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in fonds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




941

LYT - 410 Uiy
LT - Y10 PIE
0ST - Y10 puz
SPT -¥10 ST

INNOD FIAOTdING

daueuajuiely Suiping :ST06
[043U0D) [eWUY (TEZY
a8pnra1eqodd 0788

sasho[dws 30O [BILR]) 0T88
HUBYS -1UBWIDIoMT MET 0TLL
Js8yedly 0TLL

SJBALIQ 108EL

uoIIdNIISUOD) Peoy 10 133415 905§
aueyoRN uswWdinby Ww7LE

O[30 PRQLIDSIp pue
sainp JusWuUIBA0S A3unod jo AJS1IBA BpIM B 3pN|dUl suoneiadQ 0dXBIN M3N ‘BIOUEIST Ul Funesado st Ajuno) soueLIo L
PYIo A3z jpbay

suonetado jo uondursaq _
0TTL8 WN ‘enbienbngjy 9TOL8 AN ‘eruelsy
00€ 3HNS “IN PAE BUBISINOT 27T asnoyno) Aunod 8T0Z/T0/10 03 £10TZ/T0/T0 TOS/8 WN ‘@4 ejues
oT1 welduj g s331Y ‘14D AaunoD) ssueLO) uoijesuadwo) ,SIONI0M *15 093s1|eD Yy
vdD ‘zeunJen v uiwefuag $SAIPPY 09 BdUBLIOL YIDINN
Ag peasjdwo) pue SWeN pansu] uoneusoju Adjod ) 1318




84T

¥9 SE0°L69T § rainsodxg (0101
(r66'8t) ;030 Juawsnipy| -S'T@ LO Wdld
0T LS8'YY :(awy] 1od)
sisog Jjo4Apd
¥S TLTTOLT  $ fawiy ind) soaAojdwg 20140 [eol3D|  0T8S NN
sisog [104Abd
44 €€9°8TL S :2ns0dx7 030
(5T586) :p30) JusUSNIpY| - T@ LO Weid
- - HERY TR %))
sisog [jotdod ,
44 SYILT8 § :(awitl jind) JI18YS -JUDWD0I0T MET  0ZLL AN
sisog jjoiABd
78 PEPBOT S :84nsodxq [630
- ;010 Juswisnpy| ~ST@ 1O Weid
0s 86899 :(awiy 10d)
sisog [{o4Abd
14 9€5'TY $ (awif jind) sisyydyeid|  0TLL NN
sisog [1oifnd
0t 95860 S :94ns0dx3 030
(6v9'6E} :[pjof uawisnipy| -5'1@ LO wWald
- - ‘(awiL 140d)
sisog [{04And
0t 0§86y S (awiy jind) UOIONJISUOD PeOY 40 1835|9059 NN
sisog jjoifod
T 695°8¢ $ :21ns0dx7 [0304
{(s19°T) ;o) Juaunsnipy| -9 T® LO Waid
- - ‘(WL 3140d)
sisog JjodAbd
T 0s81'0€ S (awiy jind) seday uswdinba|  YZLE NN
sisng [jodAod
ssakopdwy Jo # sjusunsnipy fainsodxy uondusaq uoiesyissen| 8pod 31818
uswisnlpy
270Z/T0/10 03 10Z/T0/T0 :poliad Adjod

uonesyuay uonesusdwo) SISoM




